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- TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS -
VOLUME |V
FRI DAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2023
[TIME NOTED:  9:12 A M]

MR SElI LHAMER: Good nor ni ng.

Wul d the wtnesses go to their
respective chairs?

[Brief pause in the proceedings.]

MR. SEI LHAMER: Good norning. |It's
9:12 a.m in the norning, today, Friday,
February 10, 2023, and we are continuing the
evidentiary hearing in Case Nunber
NEPR- AP- 2020- 0025, in regards to the perfornmance
targets for LUVMA Energy Servco, LLC

For the record, |I'mattorney Dennis
Sei l hanmer. |'ve been designated by the Energy
Bureau to be the Hearing Exam ner for this
evidentiary heari ng.

This nmorning we're joined by Edi son
Avil es-Del iz, Chairman of the Energy Bureau for
Puerto Rico Public Service Regulatory Board and
Associ ate Conm ssioners, Lillian Mateo Santos,
Fer di nand Ranbs Soegaard, Sylvia Ugarte Araujo and

Antonio Torres M randa.
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CHAI RVAN AVI LES: G ve nme a second
or 5 mnutes.

(I n Spanish.)

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: | would also like
to thank our staff and consultants for their
dedi cation through this proceeding. Thank you.

MR SEILHAMER: As stated in the
Energy Bureau resol ution dated February 10, 2023,

t oday' s panel consists of Mjor Qutage Events and
any ot her renaining topics.

For the panels, and | please would
| i ke parties to confirm LUMA has Terry Tonsi,
Abner Gonez Cortez, Mario Hurtado, Don Cortez and
Jessica Laird.

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER: Thank you very nuch

For LECO, it's going to be Agustin
lrizarry-Rivera.

MR SAADE:  Yes.

MR SEI LHAMER And for the O PC,
CGerardo Cosne- Nufiez.

MR. VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER:  Thank you very nuch.

Housekeepi ng matters, we have marked

three new exhibits related to direct testinmony or
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rebuttal, Exhibit 63, it's the direct testinony of
Terry Tonsi .
[ Exhi bit Nunber 63 was narked for
I dentification.]

MR, SEILHAMER: Exhibit 64 will be
his rebuttal.

[ Exhi bit Nunber 64 was nmarked for

I dentification.]

MR SEI LHAMER  And Exhibit 65 is
the direct testinony Abner Gonez.

[ Exhi bit Nunber 65 was marked for

I dentification.]

MR SEILHAMER W are going to
proceed also with the oath, which should al so
i nclude M. Dennis Zanbataro, who is the court
reporter:

Do you affirmthat the testinony
that you will provide today is true, correct and
based on your own and personal know edge and t hat
to the best of your understandi ng, none of the
information you will provide today is msleading or
untrut hf ul ?

[ Wt nesses respond in the

affirmative.]

MR SEILHAMER: Let the record
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reflect all of the witness answered in the
affirmative.

|'mgoing to let the consultants
begin with their questioning.
MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
SEl LHAMER  Sur e.
MERCADO: (I n Spanish.)
SEI LHAMER:  Not ed.
SAADE: (I n Spanish.)
MERCADO. (I n Spanish.)
SAADE: (I n Spanish.)
MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
SEI LHAMER: W are going to take

293D 2 DD DD

a two-mnute recess and we'll cone back to you
guys.

[ Wher eupon, a recess transpired from

9:21 a.m until 9:26 a.m]

MR SEILHAMER W are going to
continue with the hearing. As of the notion or
position fromLUVA' s counselor, it's going to be
granted, we are going to give her alimted time to
ask questions to the witness prior to his testinony
and then the Bureau w ||l nake a decision regarding
If the witness is qualified for the specific topic.

Wth that being said, | think we're
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ready to -- if there's nothing else, we're ready to
begi n questi ons.

M5. MERCADO. To clarify, it wll be
when you finish with LUMA's witnesses? O right
now?

CHAI RVAN AVI LES:  Now.

COW SSI ONER MATEOC.  Now, as you
requested it.

MS. MERCADO. | know, | thought he

was talking to the consultant. So -- okay.

EXAM NATI ON OF AGUSTI N ALEXI | Rl ZARRY BY Ms. MERCADO

BY Ms. MERCADQ

Q Buenos di as.

A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)

SAADE: (I n Spanish.)

MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
SEl LHAMER:  Counsel or, and |

2 D D
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have told this to LUVA during the hearing,

you want

to advise the witnesses if you have an objection to

stop their testinony.

your objection,

so it becones academ c.

answered the questi on.

BY M5. MERCADO

QO

> o >0 >» 0 > 0 > O > O > O >
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Spani sh
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Spani sh
SAADE:
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Qbj ecti on.

He al ready answered prior to

He al ready
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MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)

MR. SElI LHAMER: Sustained. Just go
towards his preparation or his academ c credentials
or experience.

MS. MERCADO  Ckay.

BY MS. MERCADO:

Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR. SElI LHAMER:  Counselor, let's
wap it up. You asked for a brief voir dire and --

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER: Correct. |In terns
of the preparation for every witness, you know, the
direct testinmony should contain that information.

We don't need -- we're tal king exclusively about
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the one w tness.

MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

SEI LHAMER: That's fi ne.
MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
SAADE: (I n Spanish.)
MERCADO: (I n Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
MR, MURTHY: (I n Spanish.)

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
M5. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER W are going to take

5 D D DD

a recess and we'll resolve that controversy.
[ Wher eupon, a recess transpired from
9:39 a.m until 9:43 a.m]

MR. SEILHAMER: W are going to
proceed with the hearing. After hearing the
testinmony of the witness, the Bureau is in a
position to allow his testinony based on his
answers on his coll ege courses.

So they are going to allow his
testinmony in today's hearing.

In regards to the other statenent
made by Attorney Mercado, | think the Conm ssioners
in a resolution have stated or have touched

regarding the content of the scope of his testinony
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i n today's panel .

So we are going to ratify that
resolution and we are going to nove on with the
proceedi ng.

MS. MERCADO Thank you. To
clarify, do you nean the order allowng himto be
added to the panel in February --

MR. SEILHAMER: Yes. That's the one
that you requested himnot to be included in the
panel .

M5. MERCADO Yes. That's the
order.

MR, SEILHAMER: Wth that being
said, then, let's begin the questions for LUVA's
W t nesses.

MR GRIFFIN. Good norning. |'mJay
Giffin, consultant to the Bureau.

Can | have M. Tonsi, please.

|'s that how I pronounce your nane?
THE WTNESS: Yes, that's correct.
EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI
BY MR GRIFFI N
BY MR GRI FFI N
Q Good nor ni ng.

Can you state your nanme and position for
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the record pl ease.

A My nane is Terry Tonsi, |I'mthe
director of lines east in LUMA

Q Can you say your role as a LUVA
witness in relation to the efforts here?

A Yes, | can. So | was part of the
panel , the group that's going to help develop the
OCE netrics. So it was kind of a collaborative
affair.

Q What was your role? Wre you
i nvol ved fromthe very begi nni ng?

A Yep, | was involved fromthe
conception of the MEO -- or MOE -- sorry, acronyns.

MR. SAADE: Can we ask the witness
to raise his voice and get nearer the m crophone.

THE WTNESS: M apol ogi es; can you
hear me now?

MR. SAADE: Yes. Thank you.
BY MR GRI FFI N

Q M. Tonsi, can you open your direct
testimony, please? |'mgoing to ask you a question
about line 77.

A | will need a binder, please.

Q We are going to start very basic

about the definition you have in your testinony of

Ver bati m Reporting PR
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about the Mjor Qutage Event.
A Ckay.
It's line 5 [verbatinm.

Can you repeat the | anguage?

Q

A

Q Once you get here.

A You'l | have to help ne.

Q Line 5, page 77 [verbatini.

A Ckay. Go ahead.

Q Can you just summarize for us the
“"Maj or Qutage Event" definition here.

A |''mon the wong page. That's the
definition of the --

Q Wll, that would be page 5, line 77.

A Yes, | have it now

Q Yes.

A Yes, that's the definition for
“Maj or Qutage Event."

So what |evel of detail would you like nme
to go into?

Q You' ve gone into the detail. Can
you summari ze the key relevant points here in the
definition?

A Yes, can do. So like | say, it's --
the nane of what it isis inthetitle. It's a

major -- it's sonething major that happens to the
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system

And the way it's defined is there are
205,000 custoners that are interrupted, which
signifies a very significant event for a utility,
for nmore than 15 mnutes, and then it has nore than
1,500 outage jobs that are tracking through the
whol e ness.

And within that, it has to be an act of
God. So to be classified as a Major Qutage Event
It has to be an act of God. So it can't be
sonething that's a failure that's fromlack of
mai ntenance or an error or a third-party
interference. It has to be an act of GCod.

Q Ckay. Thank you

Did LUVA develop this definition?

A It was, fromny know edge -- and of
course, that's going back quite a few years -- it
was part of the OVA and then we added sonme input to
it, but there was very little input that we did
provi de.

Q Do you know the source that this
came fron®

A No, | don't.

Ckay. But LUMVA added input.
A Yes, we did.

QO
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Q Ckay. And have you reviewed past
historical data to determne the |ikelihood of an
MOE using this definition?

A We did the best we could with the
i nformation at hand. O course, when we do the due
di | i gence phase and the information that was
provided to LUMA from PREPA, there's only a limted
amount of i nformation.

So we | ooked at the information as best
we could. And we said, you know. This is due to
the fragility of the system The |ack of
mai nt enance and the process, and the processes in
place. This is sonething that woul d happen a few
times a year

Q That's what I'mtrying to get at.

Have you gone back through the historical
out age record, stormrecords, and determ ned how
often this may be triggered?

A Of the top of ny head, | don't
remenber exactly going through and identifying how
many, but we did ook at the past data and that was
part of our --

Q You're not sure how likely, say, in
the next three years during this first section of

the first three years per the termof this
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agreenent, you don't have an estimate of how likely
this may be triggered?

A Vell, it's witten within our ERP,
the |ikelihood of sone of these events, of -- you
know, a | ot of custoners that are going to be

affected, being 205,000 custoners, one or two tines

a year.
Q Ckay.
A To the best of ny know edge.
Q That's all | was |ooking for. Thank
you.

A Sorry if | beat around the bush.

Q Let's see, can we nove forward to --
actually, the list of netrics starting on |Iine 65.

These are the outage performance netrics;
Is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Let's run through those, what's
covered here.

A So what's covered here is downed
W res; down assessnents; estimated tinme for
restoration, ETR which is estimated tinme of
restoration accuracy; nutual coordination;
muni ci pal emergency operation center; utility;

coordi nation; safety; and nutual aid.
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Q Can you describe how you devel oped
that list?

A That |ist was actually sonething
that was presented to us and given to us by the P3A
and | believe the FTI consultants. And it cones
fromthe New York Power Comm ssion scorecard.

Q Ckay.

A To be honest with you, we weren't
sure what to use when we devel oped the netrics or
the scorecard. But we |ooked at it, and to be
honest with you, it's very forthcomng, it's what
most utilities should do, but, unfortunately, as
we're well aware across North Anerica, it's
sonet hing very, very new, neasuring a utility's
per for mance.

Q So I think that you said it's
basically alnost entirely fromthe New York
scorecard --

A That's correct.

Q -- for industrial utilities there;
Is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Ckay. Thank you. Can we nove to
| ine 101, performance netric for downed w res.

This is given a high priority because of its
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possi bl e i npact on safety; is that correct?

A That's correct. Any time you have a
wire on the ground, there's a huge potential of
injury to the public and first responders.

Q Under st ood.

On pages 8 and 9, you have two tables
there. And this is the basis for how you
prioritized the stormresponse for downed wres.

A That's correct. And that's pretty
well in our blue sky or our gray sky, before it
gets into a nmgjor event.

This hel ps our teans to set priorities
and to understand what downed wires need to respond
to.

Q Ckay. And then if we nove just a
little bit further dowmn to the actual perfornmance
target for downed wires.

So you see it's page 9.

A Yes, line 138.

Q Yes. Can you explain the different
categorizations here, the three to five days, five
to ten?

A Yes. So the intent behind that,
once again, we did take portions of that fromthe

New York Power Conm ssion's scorecard as wel |.
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As every event is a little bit different,
and the | onger the event, there's nore conplexity,
there's nore damage. And so that's why it's
witten in this three- to five-day event, we're
targeting at a max that we'll respond within 18
hours to a downed wre.

Now, that sounds fairly large. But
you've got to think of the systemthat we're
playing with today. |It's a very fragile, there's
| ots of hazards out there. And it will be -- we
w Il shoot first, it's a target.

Q Ckay. So | think that's what | was
| ooking at. That's very hel pful.

To just try to put it in nore lay terns,
so there's a stormwhere the nunber of outages
nmeets the netric; it lasts three to five days.
That's the first category. The conditions |ast
five to ten, that is the second category. And
sonmething that is nore than ten.

And the next part has to do with the
targeted response tinme for addressing the downed
wres within this tinme period.

A That's right.

Q That's 18 hours for the first one.

A That's right.
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Q And was the basis for this? The
New York scorecard as well?

A It was New York's scorecard, the
panel, the folks that had input into this. W took
I nto consi deration what we knew of the system --
the systemhealth -- and all of the basically
unsafe conditions that present itself today.

Q Ckay. | just want to now map how
this woul d work.

In the scorecard itself, there are
proposed points for each one of these response
metrics; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q So for dowed wires, the target is
to respond to and address themw thin 18 hours?

A If it's a three- to five-day event.

Q And | think the way it was set up,
there was 40 points in the scorecard for this.

How does that scale? |If you get, say,
all of your downed wires within 18 hours, is that
40 points on the scorecard?

A No. No. | believe each -- w thout
goi ng back and actually | ooking at the scorecard
and the values we put, it would be whatever that

value is for downed wires. And if it was
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40 poi nts,

it would be 40 points. If we did

achieve it within 18 hours, it would be. But |ike

| say, w thout |ooking at the scorecard and see --

annex, Yyou can.

this?

Q.

W
A
Q
A
Q
A

Q

Sorry. If you want to ook at the

you trust nme that it's 40 points for

|'d like to look at it, please.
Sure.

Downed wires, yes, it would be.
Look at page 40.

Page 40. Yes, it is 40 points.
Yeah. And so to get the 40 points,

you have to respond to all downed wires within the

18 hours.

at: It's

clarifies

> O >

Q

That's correct.
And then if you did half --
You woul dn't receive your points.

So that is what | was trying to get

all or nothing?

A
Q
t hat .
Now,

It's all or nothing.

Fine. Ckay. Al right. That
Thank you for that.

back to your testinony, 156 and 157.

Are you there at the top of page 107?
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The first sentence, "Inprovenent" -- the

question is:

"How do you intend to drive inprovenent in

connection with the downed w res perfornmance
metric."

The first part of your answer says:

"I mprovenent wll require nultifaceted
approach, including the conduct of annual
reviews and anal yses of our program during
actual events."

So have you perfornmed any anal yses of

this downed-wi re response based on actual events?

A We're slowmy proceeding wth that.

Every event we take, we take the CE

metrics and we apply it the best we can as a new
organi zation, trying to teach people to understand
and how they followit. And we do track it?

And where we're not neeting it, we'll

t ake back at the action reviews and we'll address
t hose issues through other training, through
processes, you know, mapping, whatever that case
I's, conmmuni cati on, whatever we use, Yyes.

Q Just to be clear, so you did state

t hat you have gone back and | ooked at how you' ve

done on actual events?
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A At a very, very, very high level,
yes.

Q Ckay. And the same with the other
metrics in the section, the one you're responsible
for?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. Thank you. Can you say how

t he performance was?

A | would say from ny persona
opinion -- because | don't have the data in front
of me -- | would say we're learning, we're

| earning, as an organization. And it will take
time to be --

Q Does that nmean fromevent to event,
you see inprovenent ?

A Absol utely.

Q |'s there anything else that you nean
by "l earning"?

A Vell, like the whole CE nmetrics is
huge in nature. For nost utilities to get people
I n that m ndset because there's comunications, it
I's how we respond to our custoners, all those
different things from downed wires.

So every little bit -- every time we do

one thing and we do it well, that's a success in ny
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eyes and we get better and better and better as we
get across all of the different CE -- sorry, MXE --
or am cable E-netrics --

Q A lot of acronyns, | understand.

A Yeah.

Q By going back and doing that, as you
stated earlier, has that hel ped you inprove?

That's the basis of the question: Has that been
| nproved?

A That's the fundamental principles of
any energency response. Any tinme that you have a
response, you al ways have an after action.

You' ve | ooked at everything that you have
done, all of the steps, and you learn fromit. And
t hen you inplenent those findings.

But I'll be totally honest with you, just
because you bring in a new policy and an ERP and a
maj or event metrics, it takes tinme. You' ve got
training. You' ve got continual inprovenent from
the whole team as the whol e conpany.

Q Ckay. Thank you for that.

Can we nove on to -- let nme ask you about
one other netric, line 252, Estimated Tinme of
Restoration."

Can you explain how these work? There
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are a series of nmetrics under "Estinmated Tine of
Restoration"; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Can you expl ain how that works?

A Vell, there's a huge, huge vol une of
different pieces, but then are you focusing -- is
there any one --

Q Both for the Comm ssioners and for
ot her people watching, can you explain howthe
series of netrics work? Wat are you estimating?

A Vell, you're estimating the tine and
restoration.

Q What does that "restoration" nean?

A Wien you resol ve the power outage
for the custoner.

Q Yes. So a big storm cones, once
your lines go down, people are waiting for power.

This is sonething that people really care
about, right?

A Absol utely.

Q So you are estimating the time that
t hey can expect to see the lights go back on?

A That's correct.

Q Ckay. And it's across a whol e bunch

of different dimensions?
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A Vell, yeah. You start at the
gl obal ; and then you go down to Regional; then
Muni ci pality, Minicipal; the individual custoners.
Once again, global is neant for a huge -- you're
trying to understand what's the overal
restoration. And then you dial it into the
specific areas as you gain nore information.

Q Ckay. And that includes
conmmuni cating that to your custoners?

A That's correct.

Q Ckay. And then is the benchmark for
estimating the time is what percentage of custoners
are to be restored?

A It's the 90 percent rule.

Q What was that based on?

A It was al so based on the New York
Power Commi ssion as well. And then just industry
standard. The industry, we garnered that and from
our know edge and expertise?

It seens to be that 90 percent is the
key.

Q Ckay.

A And that goes for multiple different
things. It goes fromyour OMS system M. Cortez,

his testinony the other day tal ked about the |ack
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of connectivity within the OVS systens.

So those are that little bit of a barrier
t hat gives you...

Q Ckay. Thank you

Can we just talk briefly about the other
10 percent that are not covered here?

What considerations are nade for the 10
percent of custoners that are not restored?

A Well, as you dial into your ETRs
down to your individual custoners, so they are not
forgotten about. And as you get closer, we don't
stop until the last custoner is restored.

Q Do you have any data on how nuch
tinme beyond the estimated tine that that 10 percent
can take?

MR SAADE: Excuse me. Can we ask
the witness to raise his voice and get near the
m cr ophone?

THE W TNESS: Apol ogi ze.

MR GRIFFIN. Sorry, |'ve been
maki ng hi m nove around a lot, so...

THE WTNESS:. Can you repeat the
guestion?

MR CGRIFFIN  Yeah.

BY MR Rl FFI N
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Q Do you have any estimate of -- the
estimated time period for the 90 percent
restoration, and then | guess we're going to talk
about the gap until you get to the 100 percent.

Do you have data on that?

A No, | don't. Like | say, we don't
stop until the last custonmer is restored, so...

Q Ckay. Can you just generally talk
about what efforts you're doing to address that
| ast 10 percent as part of your overall response?

A Vell, you know, what all of the
utilities do is you focus on the critical lifeline
custoners that you've got to get mpjor facilities
on. And all of the resources are working in
col  aboration to get that done.

And as you get it done, you take those
resources and then you put it out to the one-off
custoners, custoners that m ght be interrupted.
And we don't discharge people until the [ast part
of the -- the customer has been restored.

Q Ckay. This is the last question for
you: Is there any consistent group of customers
that are in that |ast 10 percent?

A VWll, it would be your individual

residential customers, nmore than |ikely.
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Q |s it geographically focused?

A Not necessarily.

Q Wiy is that?

A Vell, if they are the one-off
custoner, it just takes tinme to get to those.

Q San Juan?

A |f they are in the m ddl e of
San Juan or west in the nountains.

But you have to nmake an indivi dual
response, you've got to dispatch crews right to
that site; so it does take tine.

| apologize if the mc is not picking ne
her e.

Q kay. Do you have any of data on
where those remaining custoners are in response to

the storns?

A. | don't.
Q Ckay.
MR GRIFFIN | have no further

questions for the w tness.

MR SEI LHAMER: You can ask
questions for this specific wtness.

COW SSI ONER UGARTE: | woul d Iike

to.
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EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI BY COW SSI ONER UGARTE
BY COW SSI ONER UGARTE

Q M. Tonsi, your testinony was
made -- your testinony for here was nade on
August 17, 2021, right?

A That's correct.

Q After your testinony, we have
experienced Hurricane Fiona. Wuld any of the data
In your testinony and the performance netrics have
changed after going through that experience?

A Very good question. | would say no,
not yet. There is always little things that we'll
| ook to refine wwthin the ERP and even the nmjor
event nmetrics to make this better.

One event, one significant event doesn't
define who you are. And | think we have to really

| ook at and dig in and make ourselves better.

So the short answer is: | don't think
there's significant changes. | think there are
small, little things we've done already within the

Maj or Qutage Event netrics is who we contact in

muni ci palities; we focus on the PREPS, which that
wasn't in the original scorecard. And now we're
dialing in for feedback to the nunicipalities and

the PREPS. That's the chain of command and the

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VO.. 4

Page 827

comuni cation |evels we need to foll ow

Q Thank you.

A Yes.

Q On page 6 of your testinony you are
tal ki ng about the appropriate action regarding
downed wires. And specifically you talk about the
I nternal resources.

Pl ease explain the difference between the
wre guard crew and the wre guard?

A Absolutely. So the wire guard crews
are enpl oyees and it could be sone external
enpl oyees as well, but we'll focus on internal
ri ght now.

So those are the ones w thout the
credentials to work on the system So those are
t he ones who did sone training and they actually
guard the line. They keep the safe distance, which
I's, you know, seven years enployed, top 50 for
safety. So they will keep any custoners or clients
or anybody away fromthose facilities until the
W re-down crew -- and the wire-down crewis the
crew that actually has the technical ability that
can work on the system can ground it and make it
safe, bring the line up or cut it clear soit's

safe for all.
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Q And in that netric it was stated
that LUVA was responsible to record downed wres
and take appropriate actions.

What are those actions?

A So the action is -- if | understand
you correctly -- is to nmake safe.

So be it they guard the line to make
safe; send a crew out there and guard the line so
nobody can cross it with their vehicle or keep any
I ndi viduals away fromit.

O the other one is if it's awre or --
sorry -- a downed-wire crew, they can actually
clear the line fromthe road or the ground.

Q On page 20 of your testinony --

A Yes.

Q Ckay. The question is regarding the
safety success criteria for safety. And then the
near m sses, cases, are going to be reported.

A Was that a question?

Q Yes. It is a question because you
tal k about determ ne cause and preventing
occurrence for any safety incidence, and then it
states "including near mss."

And ny question is: Are these

near-m sses going to be recorded or because it's
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not an incident itself, it's not --
A No, they will be recorded.
Q They what ?
A They will be recorded, absolutely.

Near - m sses are an incident that happen. They

didn't actually cause any injury or damage,

they are a great learning. And we have to

but

have

take all of those |earnings to make, you know, al

of our contractors, LUVA enpl oyees to be nore

successful and trai ned.

COW SSI ONER UGARTE:  Thank you.
THE WTNESS: You're wel cone.
COW SSI ONER TORRES: Good nor ni ng.

This is Comm ssioner Torres.
THE W TNESS: Good nor ni ng,

M. Torres.

EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI BY COWM SSI ONER TORRES

BY COW SSI ONER TORRES:

Q What table -- what's the nunber of

tabl e on the scorecard that you nentioned?

If you could go to Exhibit 11,
it's Annex | X, Novenber 28, 2022.

| just want to clarify sonething.
page 39 --

A Go ahead.

bel i eve

On
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Q Yes, on page 39 it says there -- the
scorecard is on Table 2-24.

A | see that. Wthout digging into
the details, it looks like it should have been be
2-26. So it's an error.

Q Ckay. Just so the public is seeing
this, soit's 2-26.

A Yes.

Q Ckay. Thank you

You nmentioned in your testinmony in |line
77, the definition of "Major Qutage Event."

And do you agree that that definition is
what triggers these netrics to fall into place?

A That is correct.

Q Ckay. And then you nention in your
testimony that you just gave today that you did
sonme changes.

Can you tell ne what changes they were
and if any of those changes were significant?

A Wthin the Major Qutage Event
metric?

Q Yes. That definition that you
menti oned.

A Yes. One was within the

communi cations within the nunicipalities.
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W originally were, you know, in the
I nfancy stages, we conmmunicate directly to the
muni ci palities and have a rep in every nunicipality
in their ECCs.

But through the discussion and feedback
fromthe PREPS, they set up regional PREPS and |'m
sure Abner can go into great detail on that to help
support those nunicipalities.

So, you know, that's where the nain chain
of communication wll goin, it will be in through
the regional PREPS. And that's one of the changes
[ i naudi bl e] .

Q Can | ask you what PREPS stands for?

A It's the Puerto Rico Energency
Managenent Report.

Q Ckay. The public is Haciendas
[ phonetic] and we al so have a public hearing for
comments fromthe public.

So we know these are very technical
hearings. And we would |ike the public, as nmuch as
we can, to understand what we're trying to do here.

LUVA has an incentive of so nuch anount,
20 mllion. And you have these netrics that we've
been di scussing these past three days. And now we

have this other netric.
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VWhen does this nmetric apply and how does
that affect those other metrics?

Let's say a stormdoesn't come in a ful
year. So you have the ability to gain 20 mllion
without a storm A stormdoes cone in. Then this
definition would comrence and there are different
metrics that would take place.

Can you explain in sinple terns how does
that work?

A Actually, | don't think I can answer
that question. | can't speak for the organization
Maybe sonebody el se on the panel here can speak to
that, but | can't do that.

COW SSI ONER TORRES: Ckay. Thank
you.
EXAM NATI ON OF MARI O HURTADO BY COWM SSI ONER MATEO
BY COW SSI ONER MATEQO

Q | have the same question. Mybe
M. Hurtado or M. Gonez can explain the basics on
when these alternate netrics are triggered by an
event .

A H , Comm ssioner, Mario Hurtado for
the record for LUMA

Yes, the way it works is that the Mjor

Qutage Event netrics are triggered when there's a
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Maj or Qutage Event. And during that period of tine
in which there is a Major Qutage Event netric,
that's when they would apply during that tine.

Q Wll, for the benefit of the public,
can you define "Major Qutage Event" so the public
that i s watching us understands that event?

A O course. O course. The Myjor
Qut age Event is when there's a very |l arge nunber of
custoners that are interrupted for -- | believe
it's nore than an hour, off the top of ny head. |
woul d have to check that part, in particular.

O there's 1,500 outage jobs registered
i n the outage managenent system

So either one of those. Typically
it's -- what we've seen is when it's triggered when
there's a large nunber of custoners, nore than
205, 000 custoners out of the total of 1.4 mllion,
so it's significant.

And then it continues under the
definition until 10,000 custoners -- less than
10, 000 custoners have their service restored for
nmore than eight hours. That's just for the MO for
that period of tinme, for the application of those
Maj or Qutage Event netrics.

Qbvi ously, with an enmergency and there's
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a restoration. That work continues until the |ast
custoner is connected, as M. Tonsi tal ked about.
But in terms of the application of the netrics,
that's what that is for.

Q And that would apply even if that
event takes place and it's quickly fixed and the
rest of the year, nothing el se happens?

A ' msorry, what would apply?

Q It's kind of confusing. And it may
be also for the public. The alternate netrics
woul d apply for that period of tine when the Mjor
Qutage Event is taking place and it's finished or
everything is restored, or when it kicks in for
t hat whol e year once that event happens, the
alternative netrics are the ones applicable.

A Thanks, Conm ssioner, for the
questi on.

If | understand your question, the nmajor
outage event netrics only apply during that Mjor
Qut age Event. Period. Wen there's a Major Qutage
Event .

If you go back to the concept, the idea
of performance nmetrics, as we all know, is to align
the interest of the operator with what's in the

best interest of custoners and to align with Puerto
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Rican public policy and energy.

And in general there's a series of
metrics that are applied that are done according to
I ndustry standards. Those netrics apply to what in
the utility industry they call "blue sky" or
regul ar conditions.

Sone of those netrics al so have
exceptions, specifically already that have been
determ ned by the standards that are applied that
excl ude calculation of the nmetric during an
emergency period for a special period like a storm

The Maj or Qutage Event netrics, as
M. Tonsi was nentioning, is something relatively
recent in the industry. The idea of neasuring
performance specifically during an emergency,
because that tool didn't exist before.

And so it was brought in -- in the case
of LUMA, it was brought in with the exanple of the
New York scorecard. In New York, they devel oped a
scorecard in order to be able to gauge and neasure
the performance of utilities during emergencies.

So in the T&D OWA, the operation and
mai nt enance agreement for LUMA, the P3 authority
and the governnent said: W want to nake sure your

performance during energencies is neasured and can
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be gauged and, therefore, we would | ook for these
Mpj or Qutage Event netrics to apply during that
period when there's a Major Qutage Event netric.

When there's an energency, we want you to
measure your performance so that it can be
eval uated and taken into account.

And so that's why these Major CQutage
Events netrics exist, to be able to gauge
performance, and as M. Tonsi said, to learn from
that and to be able to present that and provide
t ransparency on how the conpany has prepared for an
emer gency, how the conpany acts during an energency
on sone very specific things such as estimated tine
of restoration, very inportant things in terns of
safety, and then generally in terns of
communi cations with regul ators, stakehol ders, the
public and custoners.

Q Thank you.

Based on your clarification, it wuld be
correct to say that within a full year when you
present your report on your performance for us, you
were able to evaluate it and determ ne the
I ncentives that should be awarded, there could
be -- depending on the occurrence of this event --

there could be a mx of netrics that should be

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VOL. 4
Page 837

appl i ed depending on those peri ods.

Let's say that for first quarter of the
year, no event major outage takes place, or an
emergency. So the usual netrics would be applied
for that period.

Then during the time of the event, and
t he subsequent date until restoration takes place,
the maj or outage netrics would then apply for that
period alone. And then once that's finished, we go
back to the usual netrics; is that right?

A That's our proposal and that's ny
under st andi ng, yes.

COW SSI ONER MATEOG:  Thank you very
much.

COW SSI ONER TORRES:  This is
Conmmi ssi oner Torres again.
BY COMM SSI ONER TORRES:

Q | just want to nmake sure that people
don't think LUVA has an incentive of metrics of
20 mllion, let's say, and a hurricane cones and
t hey have an additional incentive to conply with
hi mthose MOU Metri cs.

Soit's not that. It's actually -- if a
hurricane cones, it's also not fair for LUVMA to be

judged by those other netrics that are supposed to
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be in a steady state.

So let's say we have four nmjor
hurricanes in Puerto Rico, it would be unfair for
LUMA to be neasured by steady-state netrics because
they would only, let's say, earn 1 mllion based on
that. And the performance of an MOU maybe a little
over 5 mllion.

So what we actually to is take the MU
event out of the steady-state netrics and then we
I nclude the MU netrics. And that could total the
20 m11lion.

But it's never going to pass the 20
mllion incentive;, is that correct?

A Conm ssi oner, that's ny
under st andi ng, yes, and that's the proposal.

The total incentive fee for the specific
year, it's a lower incentive fee in the first few
years. The 20 mllion you're referring to, |
believe, is after Year 5.

But that total incentive fee is already
specified in the agreenent; that doesn't change.

Q It's a cap.

A Yes, it's a cap.

Q It's for LUVA and for the people

also to have this MU integrated into this --
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A Yes. The Major Qutage Event
metrics -- so nmaybe back to the point that | was
maki ng bef ore.

Take, for exanple, SAIDI, System Average
Interruption Duration |Index, the standard for
cal culation of SAID has a couple of calculations
t hat excl ude extraordinary events, you know, black
sky days, very, very extraordinarily bad weat her

So already that wouldn't be counted, that
period of time of the emergency woul dn't be counted
in the calculation of the performance netrics.

And obviously in an energency, there's a
need to prioritize very specific actions. And lots
of other things are put on the back burner, as we
say in English, right, or you hold because you have
to prioritize safety and restoring custoners.

So, again, the concept is not that
there's an additional incentive, but that in the
overall incentive that exists, if there's a Mjor
Qut age Event, these metrics -- or these specific
types of events would be applied that woul d be
i ncluded in the report that would go to the Energy
Bureau, and the Energy Bureau woul d have the
opportunity to gauge the performance of the utility

during the event as well as during regular
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operati ons.
COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  This is

Conmm ssi oner Ranos.

EXAM NATI ON OF MARI O HURTADO BY COWM SSI ONER RAMOS

BY COWM SSI ONER RAMCS:

Q M. Hurtado, | think it's clear that
the MCE nmetrics are neant for LUVA to have the
opportunity to gain the entirety of the incentive
for that given year

Where |'mstill not clear is -- and you
stated just now that SAIFI and SAI DI, which are one
of the nost inportant metrics, exclude these type
of events.

So ny questionis: |Is it possible --
even though there's a major event at some point in
the year -- is it possible that LUVA still achieves
the regular nmetrics -- part of the regular
metrics -- a percentage of those; and how woul d we
determne if LUVA even needs to -- or we even need
to activate the Major Qutage Event netrics for LUVA
to be able to receive the incentive?

| don't know if |'m being clear.
Basically, let's say, there's a Mijor Qutage Event
that affects a quarter of the year. W have a

maj or hurricane in Septenber that's three nonths --
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Maria, again -- God forbid.

Wul d we allocate a quarter of the
i ncentive to Major Qutage Events netric and then
the three-quarters to the other part of the
metrics? |Is that howit works; do you think?

A So that's a really good question and
| spent some tinme -- we spent some tine | ooking at
this.

| think that the sinplest application of
what we put in the proposal is that the fee, the
total possible fee for the incentive, you know,
woul d be broken out pro rata based on how | ong the
Maj or Qutage Event netric was.

And so that's the portion of the fee that
woul d be --

Q Ckay.

A -- that would be -- that you would
apply to the scores fromthe Mjor Qutage Event
metrics scorecard.

Q Ckay.

A And that's a sinple -- we think it's
a sinple and straightforward and fair way to apply
it. And, you know, it's relative. |It's objective.

There are others that are nore

conplicated, but that's a straightforward way,
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that's our proposal

COW SSI ONER RAMOS: Al right.
Thank you.

COWMM SSI ONER MATEQ:  This is

Conmi ssi oner Mateo for the record.

FURTHER EXAM NATI ON OF MARI O HURTADO BY COWM SSI ONER MATEO

BY COWMM SSI ONER MATEQ

Q M. Hurtado, regarding your
expl anati on about the exclusion of major events
fromSAID and SAlFl.

Wul d you say, then, that having these
particular netrics for those types of events

counters that exclusion so it gives LUMA an

addi tional challenge that balances the fact that we

woul d have to exclude the hurricane outages from
the SAIDI and the SAIFI?

A. |f 1 understand your question,
think so. |If you go back, if we didn't have Mjor
Qut age Event metrics, then you would just --

Q You could still achieve SAlDI
because it's excl uded.

A Certainly. Wl

Q |f you do find the rest of the year
and the only outage is because of a hurricane, it

woul d be excluded. So your safety metrics coul d
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possi bly be net with the rest of the information.

But ny question is: |In that kind of
situation, do you understand that having these
extra nmetrics or alternate netrics gives us that
bal ance, because you have other areas in which you
have to perform so it's not easy to get the noney
on the SAIDI and SAlFI?

A Agai n, going back, traditionally
utilities are nmeasured on these nmetrics and not
measured on their performance during energencies.

And so this is a way to hold utilities
accountable -- in this specific case, hold LUVA
accountabl e for performance during an energency.

I n the absence of having this, then,
because they are extraordi nary events for nost of
the netrics, they just wouldn't count during an
ener gency.

And so this is an opportunity for
sonmething that is very inportant, obviously, and
critical to the Puerto Rican people, which is how
does the utility react during an energency, for
that to be measured and for there to be key
I nformation on that?

And fromthe utilities standpoint or from

t he operator standpoint, as M. Tonsi was sayi ng,

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VOL. 4
Page 844

for us to learn and keep track of sone very
| mportant aspects of how we react to an energency.

So | think it's a good addition for
custoners. It's good for us as an operator because
It makes us nore accountable and it makes sense in
the context of this particular contract because
it's looking at performance, not excluding the
performance during an energency, which would
otherwse be -- | think it would be very difficult
to neasure and to render a specific guidance on in
ternms of, you know, How did you do agai nst netrics
that we agreed to ahead of tine were really
| mportant ?

So | think it's areally inportant field
set for us to -- for the utility to be neasured
agai nst, because reaction to energencies is very
| nportant to custoners and it's very inportant for
us to have a stronger and nore resilient system

COW SSI ONER MATEOQ:  Thank you very

much.

MR CGRIFFIN | think we'll continue
because we've already started. | just have a
coupl e specific questions and then we'll follow up

on a |l ot of the discussion.

So woul d you get out your testinony,
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pl ease, Exhibit 1.
THE WTNESS: Al right. | have
this testinony in front of ne.
MR GRIFFIN.  Sure. ay.
EXAM NATI ON OF MARI O HURTADO
BY MR GRI FFI N
BY MR Rl FFI N

Q The first question has to dea
wth -- we got into this, the basis of the MXE and
the scorecard itself, came fromthe New York Public
Service and was negotiated through the P3 and OVA
contract negotiation; is that correct?

A It was included in the OVA fromthe
start. And it was part of the work that was done
during the front-end transition by the conmttee.

So it was set up to review all of the
performance netrics.

And then, you know, there was a proposal
and there were specific discussions about how to
best have a scorecard that made sense for Puerto
Rico, using the New York scorecard as a gui de.

Q Ckay. Did you consider any other
jurisdictions?

A Not specifically in terns of a

scorecard, no. There was experience fromdifferent
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menbers of the teamin terns of their experience
W th energencies and general know edge about how
other utilities -- how other utilities carried out
restoration and carried out energency operations.
That was certainly brought to bear. But
in terms of a structure and nmetrics, it was focused
on the New York scorecard.

Q Ckay. On line 180 and 181 you have

a statenent that says:

"The MCE performance netrics tend to be
nore procedural and binary than the typical
performance netrics."”

That's part of the discussion that we

have had here.

A Your mc is not on.

Ch, geeze, sorry about that.
That's okay.

Do you want ne to restate?

> O > O

No. | don't know if everybody heard
it or not.
Q The |ine says that:
"MCE performance netrics are intended to
be nmore procedural and binary than the typical
performance nmetrics."”

Coul d you just further explain or clarify
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t hat ?

A Sure. So every energency is
different. And part of the nature of an emergency
Is that you don't really know howit's going to
devel op.

And so very strict, quantified netrics of
the kind that you have during regul ar operations
that rely on many years of history, rely on
experience of many utilities with very simlar
operations, you don't have the benefit of that to
create a netric or netrics that are that precise
and can be tracked that carefully and can be
benchmar ked that carefully.

You don't have the benefit of that when
you're tal ki ng about energenci es.

So the scorecard is nore -- it's nore
procedural in ternms of: These are the things that
are very inportant for you to carry out during an
emergency. These are the steps that shoul d be
t aken.

And so several of the nmetrics are: D d
you take these steps?

For exanple, did you check the inventory
t hat was available for an energency before the

emergency occurred? Did the utility enpl oyees and
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wor kers have the proper training beforehand for the
-- those aren't things that are susceptible to an
easy netric, but they are very inportant to the
preparation phase of an energency.

So that's what it neans.

Q That's hel pful

Can you tal k about the three different
categories of netrics?

A | mean, generally, sure. The three
categories of nmetrics --

Q Sorry. Maybe if you had the
scorecard itself in front of you.

A | think | know off the top of ny
head, but | don't like to --

So the three categories are:
Preparation -- | generally call them Preparation,
Operations and Conmuni cations. But | think it's
preparations, response and conmuni cations. But |
woul d have to |l ook at the titles again.

That's the general i dea.

Q Ckay. That's a hel pfu
clarification.

And then so we can go back to your
testinmony on line 184 to 186.

So the statenent here says:
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"It is extrenely difficult to preset a
priority nunerical targets for inportant
activities that have been established in the
MOE performance netrics w thout any baseline
data."

So that's what you have in the scorecard,

but there are targets for each of these activities.

So what was the basis of you saying that
you don't have baseline data?

A Vell, first of all, we didn't have
baseline data fromthe utility, from PREPA

And, again, as | nentioned, it's very --
| think that you have a lot of difficulty
establishing whether the baseline is correct for
that particular energency since, as | nentioned,
enmergencies can be very different one to the other.
So that's part of the issue.

And that's also why, for nost of these
metrics, there's not Ilike a specific nunber that's
assi gned, |ike, you know, there's not a requirenent
of X nunber of specific actions against a baseline
that historically a |ine nunber of actions were
t aken.

That's what I'mreferring to. Because

it's not reduced to a netric the way that you
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have -- the way that you have an index, for
exanple, in safety.

In safety you have a specific index for
recordable injury rates, and you know that index is
historically so you can establish a baseline.

These netrics are not anenable to that
type of nmeasurenent, to that type of --

Q So -- but it is a nunerical -- the
scorecard is -- at the end of the day, it's a
numerical score.

A Sure, but they are binary.

Q Correct.

A You don't set a nunber and you say:
Ch, I"'mgoing to attain 50. And if |'m 25 percent
bel ow, then I"'mat 20. |If |I'm 150 percent above,
then ['mat -- it's: D dyou do this or not and
then there's a score and there has to be an
eval uation of whether you did those things fully to

earn that score or not.

Q Ckay. | think that clarifies it.
So for each one of those itens, | nean
it's a binary -- well, there's a target within

t here.
| think that's what we went through with

M. Tonsi on the downed-w res response, right?
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A Right. Those are the specific ones,
right.

Q Al right.

A The tine of action on downed wires,
Is the one that there's a specific nunber,
dependi ng on the type of event; there's a m ni num
that's set.

Q So for each one of these through
that, you either nmet it or not based on your
response to the storm And if you net it, there
w Il be certain nunber of points that you earn
relative to the whole scorecard.

A Yes. That's ny understandi ng of how
it wll work. And in the New York case, it's
typically -- there will be a report, right, that
goes through: This was done. Here is the evidence
that it was done. This is the next step. Wat was
done on that nmetric? This is what was done on that
metric.

And then that's part of the report that's
done for the end of year and then that gets
eval uated and reviewed by the Energy Bureau in this
case.

Q Ckay.

MR CGRIFFIN M. Hurtado, we asked
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you -- you were asked for information or
requests -- | think it gets into the execution of
this and howit would work during a storm-- well,
after the stormresponse.
So this is another exhibit. It's
t he PREB Round 11, Question 19.
MR SEILHAMER W are going to mark
it as Exhibit 66.
[ Exhi bit Nunber 66 was marked for
I dentification.]
BY MR GRI FFI N
Q You can take a |look at it and
famliarize yourself again.
A [ Wtness reviews docunent. ]
Q It tal ks about the OVA Section 7-1C.
This is the |anguage in the agreenent
itself; is that correct? The response is al
conbi ned together, but the sentence says, "Starting
w th OVA Section 71-C6."
A | don't see 71-C6 anywhere.
Q The sentence says:
"In the revised Annex I X LUVA states the
followng," and then there's a quote there.
A Ckay, sorry. Ckay.

Q So can you read that?
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This is the operative |anguage in the

agreement; is that correct?

A This is a quote fromthe agreenent.

Q Yeah.

A It says, quote:

"OMA Section 7.1C, small Roman nuneral vi,
service fee incentive fee of the agreenent
provides that if any Major Qutage Event
(including for the avoidance of doubt in a
Maj or Qutage Event -- if that is a -- a Mjor
Qutage Event that is a force najeure event)
prevents operator from achieving one or nore of
the performance netrics, operator shall be
entitled to earn the incentive fee for the
period that such Major Qutage Event continues,
as long as and to the extent that operator
achi eves the Mpjor Qutage Performance Metrics
during such period of time."

Ckay. And then the first question that

t he PREB asked was:

"How w | | LUMA determ ne whether failure
to achieve one or nore performance netrics" --
this woul d be outside of the Major Qutage Event

"was caused by the MOE for LUMA's

under per f or mance. "
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That was really the nature of our
di scussion up here is -- but these are -- it's
going to be hard to sort out what was -- if you

failed on a performance netric outside of the
event, whether that was caused by the event or
LUMA' s under perf or mance.

And so | think we asked you what -- how
were you planning how to determ ne that?

So please, if you can, if you can further
clarify.

A Sure. | think that's -- so that's a
really good question. | don't think that the
| anguage in the agreenent is all that hel pful
because it's a bit confusing on this particular --
and, frankly, I don't know why it was exactly
worded this way. | was thinking about that and |
don't know.

But, in any case, | think that the
practical applicationis, as | was responding to
Commi ssi oner Ranobs, that during a Major Qutage
Event -- and | believe that's also in ny testinony
directly -- the original testinony -- that during a
Maj or Qutage event, the Major Qutage Event netrics
apply. Wen you are not in a Major Qutage Event,
they don't apply.
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And that's a sinple line that can be
drawn because you know when the event happened and
you know when it ends. And we feel like that's a
practical application that makes sense and fair.

And it's fair for -- in terns of for LUVA
and for -- nore inportantly -- for a determ nation
of whether there's an application of an incentive
for this nmetric or not.

Q Ckay. That's hel pful.

Can you go to the next page of this
response? There's a second aspect to that response
that | think is really the back-and-forth that's
goi ng on here.

So the sentence starts:

"In addition, there may be an inpact on
utility performance that |asts beyond the
period of the MCE. "

So | think here you're saying |ike
there's an event itself and then a response and
then actually there may be | asting inpact past the
| mmedi ate storm

And how do you sort that out as well? O
anot her event that causes major disruption or
damage that can be nmultiple in sequence, | think

the other wi tness tal ked about possibly one to two
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a year.

“In that case, LUVA would engage with the

PREB to determine the inpact of the MXE on
utility performance and worked to determne a
suitabl e adjustnment in the application of the
performance netrics."”

Can you further describe how you woul d
see that process of engaging with the PREB under,
you know, these basically challenging circunstances
to sort through, through inpacts on performance --
well, I"Il let you go.

How do you see that --

A Again, thisis -- we're trying to
put rules on future events, which are highly
uncertain, and they are energency, so we don't know
exactly what's going to happen.

But | think that the idea is consistent
W th the concept that performance metrics take into
account the current condition of the systemand the
current circunstances.

And so simlar to -- | think that general
concept woul d apply.

So if there was a maj or disaster, an
extrene that takes out and literally destroys a

maj or part of the system and that will have an
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| npact on the performance of the system And that
woul d have to be taken into account.

So | think in that case you ask: Wat is
t he application?

| think, you know, obviously there would
have to be an eval uation; there would have to be a
presentation of information to the PREB and a
proposal if there should be any adjustnment in terns
of the netrics and the application of those
metrics.

| think whether a target should be
changed because of those circunstances or whether a
metric should be deferred for a certain period of
time, those are two types of neasures that the
Energy Bureau coul d take into account in deciding
whet her the circunstances have changed sufficiently
to warrant a change in the application of the
performance netrics.

Q So that would start with a petition
to the Bureau; it would explain the facts and the
ci rcunstances, maybe a bunch of information on how
you perfornmed during it, preinposed on your other
performance netrics and an expl anation of a
potential proposal for how that woul d address the

performance nmetric incentive paynents?
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A Vell, it would be about -- | mean,
inmy view, it would be about whether specific
metrics are -- whether there's been a -- conditions
of the system have changed sufficiently and that
there was inpacts fromthe event that, renmenber,
was an act of God; sonething outside the norma
force and extraordinary; whether that inpacted the
condition of the systemor the way -- or the
operation of the utility sufficient to warrant a
change.

And we woul d have to present what the
evidence is of that change and what the inpacts are
and a proposal of whether there should be an
adj ustnment. And that woul d have to be sonething
t hat woul d be taken into account by the Energy
Bur eau.

The Energy Bureau woul d nake its judgnent
about whether that's appropriate or not and
det erm ne whet her there woul d be an adjustment in
t he performance netrics.

Q Ckay. So you would provide all of
the facts and the circunstances, you would work
wth the Bureau on naking, you know,
recommendati ons on potentially how to adjust the

performance netrics?
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A Yeah. | think -- | nmean, at |east
in our view, this isn't -- | nmean, the regulation

for the performance incentive metrics in Puerto
Rico and the OMA itself, | nean, they both say, you
know. [|f circunstances change, if the condition of
t he system or anot her aspect you know, warrants it,
you know, the performance netrics can be adj usted,
changed, replaced, nodified.

| think the whole idea is that the
performance nmetrics are there to incentivize
performance in the best custoners -- in the
I nterest of customers and that the operator has a
fair opportunity to earn those performance netrics.

And so those two -- and that those should
be consistent or relative to the condition of the
system and to other circunstances of the system and
to the operations of the system

So | think it has to do with updating and
keepi ng the performance netrics rel evant.

Q | think one or two | ast questions.

The way the response here made it seem
|i ke there are two tinme periods to evaluate: One
Is the current event, et cetera, the response
currently during the period and then this would

apply to any inpact after the period.
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s that --

A |f that were the case. | nean, |
think there's definitely the application of the
Mpj or Qutage Event netrics --

Q Yes.

A -- and as stated, that would be for
t hat period for which the Maj or Qutage Event was
happeni ng.

And then this second itemthat you are
tal ki ng about is nore about inpacts to the regular
bl ue sky netrics and whether there are any inpacts
that need to be taken into account or any
adj ustnments that need to be nade.

Q Ckay. Wiy not just apply that
process where you're engaging with the PREB through
t he whol e event, fromwhen the stormstarts until
when you see the end of the inpacts?

A |'msorry. | don't understand your
question. Wy not apply what?

Q Well, you're saying you woul d engage
wth the PREB; provide themwth all of the
i nformation of the storm what the inpacts are
during that period -- say, the period inpacted by
the Major Qutage Event and any inpacts after that.

Wiy not have a process that supplies them
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wth all of that information; shows how you expect
to -- or how you scored on the scorecard, and then
t hey coul d make use of that information to see how
it affects the -- the other non-MOE performance
metrics.

A Because the Maj or Qutage Event
metrics aren't nmeant to measure or to gauge the
| evel of damage or the inpact on regular blue sky
operations. They are different matters.

Q So you say --

A One is the -- well, the Mjor Qutage
Event nmetrics have a specific scorecard, there are
specific things. And then you do this, they do not
doit, howdid you doit? | think it's fairly
prescriptive.

Whet her or not there were inpacts to the
systemthat warrant a change in the netrics is a
different evaluation. [It's not sonething that you
do during an energency. You don't sit there during
an energency and evaluate: Ch, ny gosh, this just
happened, now | have to think about what's going to
happen.

You have to focus on restoring custoners
and keeping them safe and making sure that you do

that as quickly and safely as possible.
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That's not the tinme to be thinking about
performance netrics fromsix nonths from now

So it's a separate process. To nme, and
It's not clear that it -- it depends on the event
whet her you woul d even have that type of a
posi tion.

So | can't -- we can't say ahead of tine
that every tinme it warrants sonmething |ike that.
It depends on what the inpacts would be.

COW SSI ONER MATEQ  This is
Conmi ssi oner Mateo for the record.

| understand M. Giffin's question,
i f we use Maria as an exanple, we don't have to
wait on the service is restored for you to tell us:
Hal f of the systemis destroyed. Operation is
going to be severely inpaired.

So | think that that's the kind of
situation that he's referring to.

Qbviously the first day that NOAA
announces a hurricane, we don't know what's goi ng
to happen. But as nuch as you have to be engaged
in restoring things, sone people on your team
shoul d be trying to tell us: This is going this
way. The assessnent that we are doing is show ng

this result and the situation it's X or Y.
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And at that point, nmaybe the
conversation can start on how to handl e that.

Because if half of the systemis
destroyed, you're not going to be able to restore
it or reconstruct it, if, in fact, it's destroyed,
in the remaining tine of the year.

So your netrics are going to be
affected. And these netrics or MOEs are for the
period until X amount of clients are restored.

It may be a situation that something
Is inpaired even if the clients are already
connect ed.

Let' say that you have -- if you had
a call center that is physically in Puerto Rico,
and the hurricane only destroyed the call center,
your call center operation is going to be inpaired
probably unless you tell us: This happened, but
' musing an el ectronic system |'m outsourcing
these, so it's not going to be affected.

But in that kind of exanple, you
know, and the systemthat is operating with that
metric is going to be applicable because we're out
of the Major Qutage Event.

And |'mgoing to say this in
Spani sh.
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(I'n Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER MATEQ  ( Spani sh.)
CHAI RVMAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
COWM SSI ONER MATEO. (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  (I'n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER UGARTE: (I n Spani sh.)
MR CGRIFFIN | have a few questions
for Wtness Cortez.
EXAM NATI ON OF ABNER GOVEZ CORTEZ
BY MR GRIFFIN
BY MR GRI FFI N
Q Pl ease state your nane and position
for the record.
A My nane is Abner Gonez. M position
at LUMA is Manager of Public Safety.
Q Can you state your role at LUVA
W tness in relation to the others?
[ Reporter requests clarification.]
MR GRIFFIN. [I'msorry.
BY MR Rl FFI N
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Q Can you state your role as a LUVA
wtness as it relates to the others submtting
testinony?

A Si.

(I'n Spani sh.)

BY MR GRI FFI N

Q Can we go to your testinony?

think Exhibit 64?

MR. SEI LHAMER  Si xty-five.

THE WTNESS: Sixty-five?

MR. SEI LHAMER: Yeah, I'll help you
withit.

THE WTNESS: | got it.
BY MR- GRI FFI N

Q Can you go to line 467

You' re responsible for the preparation
phase; is that correct?

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q You' re responsible for the first
part of the preparation phase?

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q Can you descri be what the
preparation phase is?

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q Thanks.
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It lists eight steps here.
Can you explain what the eight steps are?
MR. SAADE: Coul d you repeat that
question? | couldn't hear you.
BY MR GRI FFIN:

Q It's line 55.

A Li ne 55.

Q The section describing the steps of
t he preparation phase. | asked himwhat the eight
steps are and if he can describe them

MR. SAADE: Thank you.
THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)
BY MR GRI FFI N

Q Thank you for the response.

Are these all steps under LUVA's control ?

A (I'n Spanish.)

Q S0 -- but LUMA has warning to start
the preparation phase, right, you see a weather
stormor forecast --

A Correct. Correct.

Q Sois it fair to say that for pretty
much every event, you should be able to acconplish
these steps, that's what people can expect from
LUVA as a storm approaches?

A Correct.
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MR CRI FFI N:

from ne.

No further questions

EXAM NATI ON OF ABNER GOVEZ CORTEZ
BY COW SSI ONER MATEO

BY COW SSI ONER MATEQO

Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I'n Spani

sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
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(I'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(I'n Spani sh
(I n Spani sh
(I n Spani sh
(I n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
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)
)
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)
-)
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)
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-)
)
-)
-)
(I'n Spani sh.)
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> O >» 0 > O >» O > O >» O > O > O

(1'n Spani sh
COW SSI ONER MATEOG:  Muchas graci as.
MR CGRIFFIN. | have no nore
questions for the LUVA w t nesses.

MR SEI LHAMER W can then proceed
to the two w tnesses.
MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
MR SEILHAMER: (I n Spanish.)
Fi ve-m nute recess.

[ Wher eupon, a recess transpired from
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11:41 a.m until 11:48 a.m]

MR, SEILHAMER  Just so the
attorneys and the witnesses are aware, we mght go
a couple mnutes past noon. W'Ill give extra tine
for lunch so we don't have to cone back and restart
a line of questioning.

M5. MERCADC.  Ckay.

EXAM NATI ON OF AGUSTI N ALEXI | RI ZARRY BY MR GRIFFIN

BY MR GRIFFI N

Q Dr. Irizarry, | just have a fairly
qui ck specific question for you. Can you open your
Exhibit 2, to your direct testinony?

A (I'n Spanish.)

Exhi bit 2.

Q The LUMA perfornmance target report.
It's attached to your testinony, first one.

A Exhi bit 2, LUMA performance.
Can you open to page 15, Table 5.
Si.
Do you see the second row there?

(I'n Spanish.)

o >» O > O

The title of the table is "Exanples
of Metrics to Achieve Public Safety."”
The second row, you have of energency

response tinme?
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A (I'n Spanish.)

Q | believe there, the nmetric fornula
tal ks about percent of electric energency response
within 60 m nutes each year.

A Yes, sir.

Q Ckay. This is your primary proposal
here to the Bureau related to these Mj or Qutage
Event s?

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q In the context of these nmjor events
and with lots of different inpacts, how would this
60-m nute response affect that? O what's the
benchmark there?

A (I'n Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER:  Sust ai ned.
Sust ai ned.

THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)

MR CGRIFFIN Okay. Thank you.

No further questions.

MR SEI LHAMER M. Cosne.

MR CGRIFFIN  Yes, M. Cosnme. Can
you open up your testinony, please, direct
testimony? QOpen to lines 196 to 230. |It's page 5.

THE W TNESS: Wi ch one?
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MR, SEI LHAMER Direct testinony.

MR GRIFFIN Page 5.

The question at 196.

MR, SEI LHAMER:  Exhi bit 31, the one
that's marked Exhibit 31

MR GRIFFIN Correct, Novenber 17,
2021.

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. COSME BY MR GRIFFIN
BY MR GRIFFIN:
Q Lines 196 to 230, | think it's

page 5.
A Wii ch page?
Q Page 5.
A Li ne?
Q The whol e section. But if |

understand your response here, you've recommended
to the Bureau that you' ve opposed the broader set
of netrics and propose to themjust to focus on the
estimated time of restoration; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Coul d you explain why?

A (I'n Spanish.)

Q So if | understand that right, nost
of the other nmetrics are all factors that would

contribute to the estimated tine of restoration?
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A (I'n Spanish.)
Q Ckay.
MR GRIFFIN. Thank you. No further
questions.
MR SEI LHAMER: Are we going to do
rebuttal testinony?
MR GRIFFIN. M. Tonsi, do you have
rebuttal testinony for the two wtnesses?
EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI BY MR GRIFFIN
BY MR GRIFFIN:
Q Do you have your rebuttal testinony
open?
That's correct.
Can you open to page 5 and 6.

Yes.

o > O F

On these two pages, you have a
coupl e of responses to Dr. Irizarry.

Can you pl ease sumari ze?

A Ckay. So with this one here is why
we don't have a netric for public safety. There
are so many things -- in today -- that are out of
LUMA' s control.

And as we nodify the netrics, we wll
eventual |y, we could actually start measuring it.

But due to the systemitself, it is extremely
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fragil e, unmaintained.

There is also the -- an inherent risk
t hat people take that we've seen in Puerto Ricois
hi gher than nost. W're seeing lots of electrical
contacts from people clinbing trees, frompainting
bui | di ngs, what have you.

And that one there, we're trying -- we
have a canpaign now trying to train and educate the
public to be safe around utility lines. That's one
pi ece.

The other one is with the -- |ike you
w1l say, the system we have third-party
i nfrastructure attached to our facilities that's
not maintained as well and it's actually -- there's
avery -- just like our lines, there's a |ack of
mai nt enance on it.

So those present a nore risk as well. So
people hit those lines, it brings our |ines down.
So that's the other piece.

The other one is we have seen it in Fiona
here as well is the folks that are choosing to work
on our systemthat aren't authorized or trained.

It will -- until we can actually get
sonebody trained on that and actually stop those

actions from happening, it's a very dangerous
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si tuation.

And | bring that up to this group today
because we -- if we want to tal k about public
saf ety, sonebody hires a contractor to work on
utility system that's trained --

MR. SAADE: | have an objection. |
don't think the question is being answered.

MS. MERCADO He was asked to
sumari ze, but he can read what he answered, |'m
fine wth that. [|f you want himto just read.

MR GRIFFIN. Do you want to point
I n your testinony where that is?

THE WTNESS: Yeah. There's
mul tiple factors, as | first covered.

MS. MERCADO Do you want himto
read it in English?

MR SEILHAMER He's clarifying and
refining his answer.

THE WTNESS: So paraphrased, the
systemis in very, very poor condition; we haven't
had a full inventory of the system we haven't been
to every -- we haven't had a chance to rectify, fix
all of the different situations.

And just like | say, the inherent

acceptability of unsafe acts is sonmething we're not
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ready to do right now
BY MR GRIFFI N
Q | just have one followup to that:

s LUMA tracking -- are there other
metrics LUVA is tracking that relate to public
safety that are not part of these perfornmance
I ncentives, but other things that you're tracking?

A | can't answer that question.

Q You can't answer because you're not
a subject-matter expert?

A |'mnot a subject-matter expert on
the rest of the netrics.

Q Thank you.

Could we turn to M. Cosne's testinony
and your response? |f you could sunmarize your
response to his proposal .

A Page, pl ease.

Q Li ne 139, page 8.

MS. MERCADO Margarita Mercado, for
the record. | think the question starts earlier; |
don't know if that hel ps.

BY MR Rl FFI N:

Q M. Cosne, the question -- line 134

I s where the testinony responds to his proposal and

the response on |ine 138.
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Can you pl ease summarize that section,
the answer starting on |line 139.

A Ckay. This is about the netrics
itself and tracking it and eval uati ng perfornmance.

So this is part of the original agreenent
when the OVA was signed with the P-3A and the
governnment. So that's one of the reasons why they
have asked us to provide a set of netrics and to be
hel d accountabl e against it.

Q Because your proposal includes the
estimated time of restoration plus a nunmber of the
ot her steps.

So are you saying that those were
requirements -- those are part of the scorecard
that you' re asked to work off of and that's why
there's a conplete set based on the New York
scorecard?

A It was based off the New York
scorecard. There were sone great things in there
that make the utility accountable and nmake t hem
del i ver better custoner service.

Q Ckay.

MR CRIFFIN | have no further
guesti ons.
MR, SEI LHAMER: Ckay. We are going
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to take a break for lunch and then when we resune,
then all parties can do their cross-exam nation;
1:00, 1:05, around that tinme. Thank you.
[ Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs were
adj ourned at 12:04 p.m for the |uncheon

recess. |

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN R P R R R R R R R
O N W N P O © 0 N O OO0 M W N B O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 -

VaL. 4

Page 880

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VO.. 4

Page 881

- AFTERNOON PROCEEDI NGS -
FRI DAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2023
[Time Noted: 1:04 P.M]

MR, SEILHAMER: |If the wi tnesses can
take their seats so we can start the afternoon
session, we'd appreciate that.

[Brief pause in the proceedings.]

MR. SElI LHAMER: Good afternoon. W
are going to start the afternoon session. QPC
w1l have the first 30 mnutes and then LECO and
t hen LUNA.

Pl ease start, Counsel.

MR VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MR. SEILHAMER: Can | have one
moment? | want to nmake sure that the proceedi ngs
are being recorded.

[Brief pause in the proceedings.]

MR SElI LHAMER. Go ahead, Counsel or.

EXAM NATI ON OF MR GOVEZ
BY MR VAZQUEZ
BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q (I n Spanish.)
A Buenos Tar des.
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
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(I'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1'n Spani sh

(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(I'n Spani sh

O > O » O >» O > O

-)
)
)
-)
(I'n Spani sh.)
-)
-)
)
-)

(I n Spani sh
M5. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
MR. VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)
MR. SEILHAMER: | would like to see
t he docunent prior to making a ruling.
MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
MR, SEI LHAMER:  Ckay.
MR VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)
MR SEI LHAMER That one is going to
be allowed. |It's going to be marked as Exhibit 67.
W are going to provide a copy to the witness.
[ Exhi bit Nunber 67 was nmarked for
I dentification.]
BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
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A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I n Spani sh.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER: This is going to be
mar ked as Exhi bit 68.
[ Exhi bit Nunber 68 was marked for
I dentification.]
BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© 00 N o o A W N P

N N N N NN PP P P PR PP R e
g A W N P O © 0 N O O M W N PP O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VO.. 4

Page 884

o > O > O

(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)

EXAM NATI ON OF JESSI CA LAIRD

BY MR VAZQUEZ:

BY MR VAZQUEZ

Q Good afternoon, Ms. Laird.

A Good afternoon.

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

A Li ne nunber?

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Correct.

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

A Sorry, can you repeat the question?

The translation wasn't very clear.

Q
A

(I'n Spani sh.)

"Call answer rate" refers to all

calls that cone into the contact center.

Q
A

Q

(I'n Spani sh.)

Correct.

(I'n Spani sh.)

MS. MERCADO. (In Spanish.)

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VO.. 4

Page 885

MR SEILHAMER: |If you can rephrase

t he question.
BY MR. VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER  You may answer the
question. It's a general question.

THE WTNESS: As to during
enmer gencies, our contact center answers all calls
that cone in. W focus on energency response first
and forenost.

BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER | wll allowthe
question. She basically answered the last tine in
her answer.

So you can ask the question.

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR. VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER | f she has know edge
to answer that question --

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
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MR SEILHAMER W are going to
al |l ow t he questi on.

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER That's fine. Noted.
| f she has the answer, she can provide it. |If she
doesn't have the answer, she can answer that she
doesn't know that information.

Go ahead and answer the question.

THE WTNESS: Can you repeat the
qguestion?

BY MR VAZQUEZ:

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A We have nmultiple forns of custoner
service. W have custonmer service centers around
the island that custoners can go into. W have
online applications that customers can use and we
have online centers that custonmers can use.

Q (I'n Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER  Can you rephrase the
question in a general manner?

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER: Can you repeat the

guestion so she can answer?
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BY MR VAZQUEZ:

Q (I n Spanish.)

MR. VAZQUEZ: Counsel or, that wasn't
t he question. | asked you in a general manner, not
in a specific manner.
BY MR. VAZQUEZ:

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A The call answer netric is a total
nunber of calls divided by the speed at which we
answer those calls.

So the nmetric is the nmetric and custoners
choose in which way they want the service provided
to them

So they can go into the office; they can
contact us; or they can go online and use the LUVA
app.

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A LUMA is not included in the cal
center netrics.

Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR. MURTHY: (In Spanish.)

MR. SEILHAMER: Counselor, it's a
pretty straightforward question.

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER: So you want to
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clarify.

MS. MERCADO Si.

MR. SEILHAMER: Can you clarify the
scenari o?

BY MR VAZQUEZ:

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A Sure.

So, as was discussed this norning, we
don't have a solution on how the netric applies.
And if or when that solution for the entirety of
the MOE performance netrics conme up, this will be
I ncluded in that sol ution.

Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR. SEI LHAMER: Counsel, | think the
answer that she provided goes to that question that
right now they don't have an answer and they woul d
have to -- even M. Hurtado nmade a conprom se with
the chairman regarding that issue; that that's
sonmet hing they were going to have to get back to
t hem

MR VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON OF JESSI CA LAI RD
BY MR VASQUEZ
BY MR. VAZQUEZ:
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
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A (I n Spanish.)

"Maj or Qutage Event" is defined as

fol | ows:

"A Mpjor Qutage Event should be deened to
have ended when a cunul ative nunber of
custonmers renmaining interrupted falls bel ow
10, 000 for a continuous period of eight hours."

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spanish.)
A (I n Spani sh.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I n Spani sh.)

MR SEI LHAMER If you can clarify
your answer, we'd appreciate that, as to the best
of your know edge.

THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)

THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)

THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
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your questions.

Gonez.

COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (1 n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (1 n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (1 n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
COWM SSI ONER MATEG. (I n Spani sh.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I n Spani sh.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
MR SEI LHAMER: LECO vyou can begin

MR. SAADE: Buenos tardes, Sefior

THE W TNESS: Buenos Tar des.
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EXAM NATI ON OF MR GOVEZ

BY MR SAADE
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I n Spani sh.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q LUVA energency response pl an?
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)

MR SEILHAMER  Sorry to interrupt.

W are going to take a two-mnute
recess because |'ve been inforned that the
translation is not working right now so |'m going
to go to the technical roomto find out.

M5. LAIRD: | think the translator
just can't hear the counselor.

[Brief pause in the proceedings.]
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MR SElI LHAMER: Ckay, go ahead,
Counsel or .
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
MR, SEILHAMER Is it a
yes- or - no- answer ?
MR SAADE: Yes.
THE W TNESS: (I n Spani sh.)
BY MR SAADE
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
M5. MERCADO. (I n Spanish.)
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
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A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I n Spani sh.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)

MR SEILHAMER: Wit until he asks
t he question and you can answer. Let's not
specul at e about the question.

MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER: You're going to --

in order to project, you would have had to request

to go to teanms -- every party has been asked if
they are going to upload -- if you nake reference
to the docunent, everyone -- they have access in

their conputer so they are followng along with
you.
BY MR SAADE:

Q (I'n Spanish.)
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(I'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1'n Spani sh

(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(I'n Spani sh

-)
)
)
-)
(I'n Spani sh.)
-)
-)
)
(I'n Spani sh.)

-)

O > O >» O >» O » O >

(I n Spani sh
MR SEI LHAMER M. Hurtado, please,
you can't nmake any type of expression.

MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER That wll be a
determ nation for the Bureau and we're not at that

point or close to it.

BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
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Q (I'n Spanish.)

A. (I'n Spanish.)
M5. ARROYO (I n Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
BY MR. SAADE:

Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)

M5. MERCADO. (I n Spanish.)

MR VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MR SElI LHAMER: The wi t ness may
answer. |f he doesn't know the answer, he can
state that he doesn't know the answer.

THE W TNESS: (I n Spani sh.)

BY MR SAADE:

Q (I'n Spanish.)
A. (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
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o >0 >0 >0 >0 >0 >»0 >0 >0 >» L0 >0 >0 >0

(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n

Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.

N/ Nl N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.

>0 >0 >0 >0 >0 >» L0 >0 >0 >0 P

(I'n Spani sh.
MR. SEI LHAMER: Counsel or, he has
answered -- | think that you need to be nore
specific with your questions.
BY MR SAADE:

Q (I'n Spanish.)

A (I'n Spani sh.)
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Q (I n Spani sh.)
MR. SEILHAMER: |'m going to show

hi mthe scope of Nunber 2.

adding different --

no.

MR, MJRTHY:
MR. SAADE:
MR SElI LHAMER: That's Nunber 2 in

here; the next one,

BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I'n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I n Spani sh
A (I n Spani sh.
Q (I'n Spani sh
A (I'n Spani sh.

| think he m ght be

(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)

| think, starts at Nunber 2.

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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o >» O >» O >» 0 >» O >» O

(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.

N/ N N N N N N N N N N

(I'n Spani sh.
M5. MERCADO. (I n Spanish.)
MR, SEILHAMER | f you know t he

answer, you can provide it.

BY MR SAADE:
Q

BY MR SAADE:
Q

A
Q
A

THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)

(I'n Spanish.)
MR. SEI LHAMER: Let's --
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)

(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
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Q (I'n Spanish.)
MR. MURTHY: (In Spanish.)
MR. SEILHAMER: If you can rephrase
t hat questi on.
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
MR, SEILHAMER: He is asking a
strai ghtforward question.
You can answer yes or no.
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
MR SEILHAMER: It's the sane
question with a different version basically, but he

can answer.
THE W TNESS:
BY MR SAADE:

(I'n Spanish.)

Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR MJRTHY:
VR, SAADE:

(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
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787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 -

VaL. 4

Page 901

penalties, |

IMS.

MERCADO:

MR SEI LHAMER:

(I'n Spanish.)

In terns of the

think we're starting to get out of the

scope of his testinony.

BY MR SAADE:
Q

BY MR SAADE:

> o >» 0O >» O » O >» 0 » O > O > O

(I'n Spanish.)
MR SEI LHAMER:

THE

(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In
(In

W TNESS:

Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.

N N’ N’ N’ N’ N N N N N N N SN N N N

Go ahead.
(I'n Spani sh.)
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Q US Weat her

Bur eau, National Wat her

Service?

A [ 1 n Spani sh. ]
Si.

Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spani sh.)
A (I n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)

MR. SEI LHAVER:

Counsel or, we need

to start wrapping up your questions.

BY MR SAADE:

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

MR SEI LHAMER:

|"mgiving you a

[ittle bit nore tinme, but we've been consi stent

with tinme throughout the proceedings, we do have a

little nore tinme. But just start wapping it up,
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t hough.

BY MR SAADE:

o >» O >» O >» O

A

conmuni cat i on,

Q

draw bridges."

MR. SAADE: Si.

(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.

N’ N N N N N N

(I'n Spani sh.
Water, fire, police, paranedics,
transportation, ports, airports.

“"Electric draw bridges, electric

(I'n Spanish.)

“"Electric draw bridges," correcto?

A.
Q

(I'n Spanish.)

(In Spanish.) 1In Puerto Rico.

(I'n Spanish.) "Electric draw bridges."

A.
Q
A
Q
facilities?

A

(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spanish.)

Major rail facilities, major rail

Si.
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Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
MR SEILHAMER: 1'Ill give you three

or four nore mnutes and then --

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. HURTADO BY MR SAADE

performance netric."”
sh.)
sh.)
sh.)
sh.)

"Maj or Qutage Event Performance

BY MR SAADE:
Q " Revi sed
A (I'n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A
Metric Schedul e.™

(I'n Spani sh.)
Q "M ni mum
(I'n Spani sh.)
A (I n Spani
Scorecard m ni
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (1 n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I n Spani
Q (I'n Spani

performance | evel ."

sh.)

mum per f ormance | evel .
sh.)

sh.)
sh.)
sh.)
sh.)
sh.)
sh.)
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A (I n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A. (I'n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I'n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I'n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A (I'n Spani
Q (I'n Spani

sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.

N’ N N N N N N N N N

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
MR. SAADE:

BY MR SAADE:

Q (I'n Spani
A. (I'n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I'n Spani
Q (I n Spani
A. (I'n Spani
Q Ckay.

(I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani
Q (I'n Spani
A (I'n Spani
Q (I n Spani

sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.

sh.
sh.
sh.
sh.

(I'n Spanish.)

N’ N N N N N

N’ N N N
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o >» O » O >

m nut e.

BY MR SAADE;

o >» O >» O >» O

Estinated tinme restoration.

A Estimated tinme of restoration?
(I'n Spani sh.)

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q (I'n Spani sh.)

A (I'n Spani sh.)

Q (I'n Spanish.)

(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
MR SEI LHAMER:  Counsel or, one nore

THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)

(I n Spani sh.
(1 n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.

N N N N N N

(I n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.)
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A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spanish.)
A (I n Spanish.)

[ Cross-tal k between parties.]

MR. SElI LHAMER  Counsel or,

Counsel or.
Wtness, can you -- that as the [|ast

question. He wll answer the question and we wl|
go to LUMA.

Can you answer Counselor's

guestion --
THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)
BY MR SAADE:
Q (I'n Spanish.)
[Unintelligible cross-tal k between
parties.]

MR, SEILHAMER: |'ve just asked the
W tness to please answer the question
strai ghtforward.

THE WTNESS: Ckay. Seven

MR SElI LHAMER:  Counsel or --

MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)

MR SEILHAMER: -- you asked the
guestion and now you asked me to instruct the

W tness, which | did, and now he's answering the
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questi on.
MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)
MR SEI LHAMER: Can you ask the
guestion and then you'll answer straightforward --
THE W TNESS: Yes.
MR SEILHAMER -- and we'll go to

LUMA for their cross.
MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)
MR SEILHAMER. It's a yes-or-no

guesti on.

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

MR, SEILHAMER: That's the | ast
guestion. It's a yes-or-no question.

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

MR SEI LHAMER: "Yes" is the answer.
MR. SAADE: Ckay.

MR SEI LHAMER  Thank you.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (In Spanish.)
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
THE WTNESS: (I n Spanish.)

MR. SAADE: (In Spanish.)
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MR. SEILHAMER  Just one questi on.
MR, SAADE: Two questions.
MR. SEILHAMER. 1'mgoing to allow
two questions and that will be it.
BY MR SAADE
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
MR SEI LHAMER  Thank you
Counsel or.
MR SAADE: Graci as.
MS. MERCADO. Margarita Mercado.
(I'n Spanish.)
MR SEILHAMER: (One second so | can
give himhis direct testinony.
EXAM NATI ON OF MR COSME BY M5. MERCADQ
BY MS. MERCADC.
Q (I'n Spanish.)
(I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
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(I'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh

-)
)
(I'n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spanish.)

)

(1 n Spani sh
What do you think about Major CQutage

O > O >» O >

Events, MOE, incentive perfornmance netrics?
A (I'n Spani sh.)

MR. VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER  Counsel or, j ust
asked a question. He hasn't answered it yet. She
asked if it's his opinion -- wait until he answers.
BY Ms. MERCADO

Q (I'n Spanish.)

MR. VAZQUEZ: (In Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER: The question
Counsel or posed is in that specific question, did
t hey ask your personal opinion? Yes or no.

THE WTNESS: Si.

BY Ms. MERCADO
Q (I n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
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> O > O > O > O

(I'n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.

N N N N N N N N

(I'n Spani sh.
MR SElI LHAMER: W tness, refrain

fromjust answering whatever they ask you.

BY M. MERCADO
Q

(I n Spani sh.)

..."The estimated time of restoration.”

A
Q
A.
Q
A

BY MS. MERCADO
Q

A
Q
A

(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
EXAM NATI ON OF MR | Rl ZARRY
BY M5. MERCADO

(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
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Q
A

Q

(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)

Enmer gency response ti ne.

A.
Q
A.
Si .
Q

Correcto.
(I n Spani sh.)
(I n Spani sh.)

(I'n Spanish.)

Percent of elective energency responses

Wi thin 60 m nutes each year.

A

o > O >» O » O > O

BY M5. MERCADQO:

Q
A

Correcto.
(I n Spani sh.)
Si.

(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I'n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.
(I n Spani sh.

N N N N N N NS

(I n Spani sh.
MR SElI LHAMER  No.

(I n Spani sh.)
(I'n Spani sh.)
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- O > O

> o0 >0 >0 >» 0 >»LO0 >» L0 >»O0 >0 >0 >» O P

(I'n
(I'n

Spani sh.
Spani sh.

Ckay.
n Spani sh.)

(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n
(I'n

Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.
Spani sh.

N/ Nl Nl N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© o0 N O o B~ W DN B

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
aa ~ W N b O © 00O N OO O WO N B+ O

HEARI NG FEBRUARY 10, 2023 - VOL. 4
Page 914

(I'n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh

(1 n Spani sh
(1 n Spani sh

O > O >» O > O

-)
)
)
(I'n Spanish.)
)
)
)

(1 n Spani sh
MR, SEILHAMER: That's fine. He
answered the question.

MS. MERCADO.  Ckay.

MR SEI LHAMER: Counsel, to avoid
this, if it's a yes-or-no question, just say it's a
yes-or-no question.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)

MS. MERCADO (I n Spanish.)
BY Ms. MERCADO

Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)

MR, SEI LHAMER: Thank you very nuch.
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COMM SSI ONER RAMOS:  Seiior Gonez.

EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI BY COW SSI ONER RAMOS

BY COW SSI ONER RAMOS:

Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q Ckay.

A (I'n Spanish.)
Q Ckay.

(I'n Spanish.)

A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
A (I'n Spanish.)
Q (I'n Spani sh.)
A (I'n Spani sh.)
Q (I'n Spanish.)
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A (I'n Spanish.)

Q (I n Spanish.)

A (I n Spanish.)

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Did you get the
question or -- would you prefer for me to ask it
again in English?

THE W TNESS: Yes, please.

BY COMM SSI ONER RAMOS:

Q | ' m aski ng regardi ng sone of these
metrics that | believe LUMA -- are things that LUVA
shoul d be carrying throughout the year, things that
LUMA shoul d be doing every tinme or every day just
to be prepared.

And specifically there's Metric Nunber 4
on crewing, and Metric Nunber 12 on nut ual
assistance. | think they are relayed and | want
you to tell nme why they shouldn't be just one
metric.

A So first let's talk about what we do
all year long. You know, to be ready for an
I nci dent and activation, it is 365 days a year.

And if you're not, you're going to be falling
behi nd.
| want to inpress that everything we do,

you just can't be: Ch, it's a week before
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hurri cane season, let's dust off the energency
plans and let's get to work.

That's not how this works. W have to
make sure we're doing table-top exercises,
preferring and everything. So just to add to what
Abner told us here.

So it's truly a full-year cycle and as
soon as the year is over, we go back at it again,
we | ook at the plans after all of the after-action
reviews we didn't perhaps do the best at and we
| ook for mtigations and we do better and we --

Q | understand that.

A So -- and if | could -- there are
three sections that actually tal ks about |abor and
resour ces.

And the first one, if you would hunor ne,
Is the preparation base. So that's where we see
sonet hing com ng our way and we are going to start
notifying --

MR. SAADE: Excuse ne.

(I'n Spanish.)

COW SSI ONER MATEQ (I n Spani sh.)
MR. SAADE: (kay.

THE WTNESS: First one is the

preparation base: W see sonething com ng; we do
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an assessnent ordinarily, fromhimwhat we think
m ght happen and we say: Ch, ny CGod, it's a
Category 5 comng straight for the island and we
start enacting things and start getting ahold of
MOU contractors, our contingent contractors, we
start notifying everyone.

That's the intent of Nunber 1.7. So
that's the preparation piece. So we notify: Hey,
it's comng, are you ready?

And wth that, we're also -- we've
al so, as Abner told us, we've signed contracts,
we've got our mutual aid agreenents in place. All
that stuff is in place prior to that as well,
right?

So when we see sonet hi ng com ng,
then we start acting on 1.7.

Q Ckay. What | specifically asked you
about was 4 and 12, which are crew ng and nut ual
ai d.

A Yes. So when we get into Nunmber 4,
| went the long way and | apol ogi ze for that.

Now, that's the event has happened and
now we're saying: W're doing a primary damage
assessnment. So we sent helicopters and get as nuch

as information as quickly as possible, what have we
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got com ng?

And this is where we tal k about crew, so
t hat we have crews depl oyed and peopl e working so
we're ready to respond to the event.

So in ny mnd, that 50 percent, the
forecast crewing fromnutual aid -- and nutual aid
can be nutual aid associations or it could be
mutual aid -- I'msorry -- the contingent contracts
that we signed for off-island contractors and
on-island contractors as well, okay?

Q |'mstill confused. 50 percent
means 50 percent of the people are com ng al ready?
A That's right, 50 percent.

Q O the entire possible crews, at
| east 50 percent are already on their way?

A W' ve enacted and they are getting
on the port, on airplanes, or doing whatever they
need to do to get rolling.

Q Ckay.

A As we get closer, within 24 hours
after the predicted damage nodel, or -- sorry --
after the damage prediction nodel, you know - -
sorry, 24 hours, that's 50 percent; then 48 hours
after that, there's 80 percent actually have been

depl oyed and wor ki ng.
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So the intent is why we put that in there
and why we kind of adopted what New York had. W
want to make sure we're not sitting on our heels.
As soon as we know the information, we are
depl oying the crews and getting themrunning as
qui ckly as possible so it shortens the during |evel
of our response.

The ot her part where we put that piece in
t here, as everyone knows we |ive on an island and
t he resources get gobbled up quickly. So if we
don't act quick and we don't have these crews
depl oyed, what will happen is nore than |ikely the
event will hit the mainland and all of a sudden
nobody w Il have the avail abl e resources, okay?

Q So now contrast that with
Nunmber 11 -- | said -- I'msorry -- Nunber 11,
mut ual assi stance netric.

A So thisis -- and I can see the
question as | read it again, is thisis in the
operational stage and really that's probably where
it -- part of it should be belonging: Is it within
t he preparation stage.

Because this is tal king nore about our
mutual aid contractors, so three days prior to the

forecast, as nmuch warning as possible, we are going
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to notify those nutual aid contractors or nutua
vendors to cone and support us.

And then after it gets into |ike the 70
hours or 40 percent of the crews and then 120
hours, 80 percent of the conmtted crews.

Q So you're saying one prior- --
proprietary and then the nutual aid assistance is
after the event occurred.

A Yeah -- yes. That's correct. And
this one really focuses on nutual aid because the
only way we wi |l be successful is with nutual aid
support if something big happens.

So we wanted to nmake sure we spell it out
and give it enough focus that we're pulling those
triggers with our nutual aid friends.

Q | just think that once they are
active and they are on their way, once they are
here, | don't see the use for the second netric.
believe that --

A Nunber 117

Q Yep

A Ckay.

Q | just think that maybe it could
have been --

A It could have been worded a little
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better. You know, it's what we did take fromthe
New York power --

Q Were they separate netrics like this
in the --

A To the best of ny know edge, yes.
Yeah. And where you want to use your nutual aid
assi stance as nuch as possible for nutual aid, it's
not |ike a contract where they are making a strong
profit off your -- the response. They are all just
cost recovery.

Miutual aid is generally -- when we talk
mutual aid, it's helping your neighbor and it's
cost recovered.

So if you send sonebody, it's whatever
their labor is and their equipment is and it's the
basi ¢ val ues; where versus a contingent contractor,
you're paying a premumto nmake sure they do
respond. There's no guarantees with a nutual aid.

Q Ckay. | have one other question.

MR HURTADO My | just add one
t hi ng?
COW SSI ONER RAMOS: Sure, pl ease.
MR. HURTADO | think during the
preparation, ny understanding is the netric has to

be with contact and naking sure there's
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comuni cation with those nutual aid organizations.
But once it's in that other stage,
it's about the comm tnment and resources. Just
because you' ve contacted themin a preparation
phase and they know it's happening, there has to be
a step to actually -- if the decision is nmade that
you need the nutual aid, actually getting them
goi ng because then you activate the contracts that
you have and then you deal wth: This is really
your area. The actual conpany that's bringing --
it's not -- you're no |onger dealing with EEI, then
you switch to dealing with PGE or whonever el se
and they have to commt and get here and all that
ot her stuff.
THE WTNESS:. Very true point.
BY COMM SSI ONER RAMOS:
Q | have anot her question and maybe,
M. Hurtado, maybe you're the person for this one.
EXAM NATI ON DI RECTED TO MR, HURTADO
BY COWM SSI ONER RAMOS
BY COWMM SSI ONER RAMCS:
Q Nunber 57, they have the tota
points and simlar to the rest of the netric, LUVA
proposes to allocate 150 percent, 125 percent

dependi ng on the score.
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Shouldn't LUMA target to get a thousand
points for a Major Qutage Event every tinme?

A So | think that -- I nmean, we wl|
target to get the absolutely maximum |[It's a
function of the math. A thousand is the highest
you can get so that's why we assigned it at
150 percent.

But, yeah, our target is to do every one
of these things and do themwell. But in terns of
the math, that's why it was assigned math.

Q Yeah, | just think -- well, let ne
ask you a question that | wanted to ask.

Basically | think -- wouldn't allocating
150 percent given the fact that we di scussed before
that during a Major Qutage Event, LUMA woul d have
the possibility or ability to gain or to acquire
that certain percentage of the incentive fee,
woul dn't that allow having 150 percent weight --
just on this section of the nmetric, wouldn't that
allow LUVMA to gain nore than the incentive fee?

A | can see why you would think --
that wasn't the intent. | nean, this 150, 125,
150, 50, it's an attenpt to use that same

met hodol ogy for the outage performance netrics.
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Q | understand it works and the rest
of the other netrics --
A Ri ght.
Q -- they are given a different weight

and if you get a certain anmount of points, you
can --

A Right. But the percentages end up
assigning to the different nmetrics --

Q They still end up with 100 percent.

A And you can only earn up to a

certain anmount of noney. So | understand your --

Q So --
A It's not neant to allow you to -- at
| east the way that we proposed it -- in other

words, if we go back to our exanple, there's
$10 mllion that's available and one of it is going
to be because of the MCE.

| think what you are asking is does that

allow you to earn 1.5 --

Q Yes.
A And that's not the intent.
Q | understand. But that's what it

| ooks like if you |look at it.
A The 150 applies to the points, but

that wasn't what we were trying to do.
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Q Ckay.
COW SSI ONER RAMOS: | don't have

any nore questions.

EXAM NATI ON DI RECTED TO MR- HURTADO BY COMM SSI ONER
MATEQ]

BY COMWM SSI ONER MATEC

Q So, M. Hurtado, based on what you
just said to M. Ranmps, this is another adjustnent
that would need -- at least the way it's being
portrayed to avoid that result that was not
I nt ended.

A | think that could be clarified.

Q Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MATEG: | don't have
any other questions.

MR. SEILHAMER  Before finalizing
the hearing, the Bureau will be issuing an order
regarding the two matters that we di scussed
yesterday, the one with the incentives in the three
or four states in order to conpare themwth --
subsi di es, yeah.

CHAI RMAN AVI LES:  (In Spanish.)

MR SEI LHAMER:  And those were the

three states that were selected, the subsidies they
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received. And the other --

COW SSI ONER MATEO.  The other is
how LUVA proposed to inplenment the relieves that
are proposed in pages 35 and 36 and 37 of the
revised Annex | X, Cctober 28, and any other relief
mechani sns proposed in their netrics proposal,
because it wasn't clear how it could be
| npl ement ed.

And the Bureau is establishing the
21st of February for LUMA to submt the
i nformation, and the 28th for the intervenors to
provide their response to the information submtted
by LUVA.

| have one last statenent. This is
an adj udi cative case so there are many sides to it.
We have a proposal from LUVA; we have other parties
In this case, interveners, that are providing
information to the Bureau, and everybody is
providing information to the Bureau to try to put
us in a position to nmake a determ nati on.

Havi ng said that, the Bureau itself,
it is an evaluation of the information, can make
determ nations -- even if the parties have not
brought an issue or raised an issue.

So we' Il have to go through these
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proposals and all of the information submtted by
the parties, and the information that the public is
going to provide, and nake a determ nation on al

of the aspects of the nmetrics.

So it's not only what has been
provided in the testinony, but the judgnent that
t he Bureau and the consultants make on the proposal
and on the docunents.

W want to have a systemof netrics
that is balanced to protect the public interest and
to provide a reasonable and fair opportunity to
achi eve conpl i ance.

And that is balancing act. |It's not
easy, but that's the purpose because it's what wl|
benefit the people of Puerto R co.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Yes. And the
determnation wll be based on the record. And if
we believe that the evidence is not enough for us
to make a determ nation, we will tell you so, but
based on the record. kay?

That's it.

MR, SElI LHAMER. Wl |, thank you,
everyone, for your cooperation the past four days.

So we can | eave early today. W

wi | | conclude the evidentiary hearing.
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M5. RIVERA: (In Spanish.)

COWMM SSI ONER MATEQO

(I'n Spani sh.)

M5. RIVERA: (In Spanish.)

COW SSI ONER MATEC.

(I'n Spani sh.)

M5. RIVERA: (In Spanish.)

COW SSI ONER MATECO.

(I'n Spani sh.)

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)
M5. RIVERA: (kay, perfecto.
CHAI RMAN AVI LES: (I n Spanish.)

MR SElI LHAMER Wl |,

Wi t h not hi ng

else to attend to, all parties are dism ssed.

Thank you.

[ Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs were

concluded at 3:08 p. m]
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foregoing is a true and correct transcript of the
proceedings had in the within entitled and numbered
cause on February 10, 2023; and | do further certify
that the foregoing transcript has been prepared

under ny direction.

i Zinfs o

DENNI S ZAMBATARO, RPR and
N. M and GA CSR

March 1, 2021
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HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4

Docunento VOL 4 - Tienpo video 4:00, 800 In 3

Quiero, primero que (interferencia en
el audi o) enpecenos |a sesion de hoy,
agradecerl es a todos ustedes el
prof esi onal i sno que han denobstrado durante
estos pasados tres dias. Yo espero que hoy
no sea | a excepcion. Asi que henps
plani ficado term nar este proceso hoy.

:09, 800 In 15

MS. MERCADO. Buenos dias a todos y a
todas | as presentes. Margarita Mercado
Echegaray en representaci 6n de LUMA.
Confirnmo que | os testigos que ha nmenci onado
el oficial exam nador son | os testigos de
LUVA para el panel de Major Qutage Events.
:32, 800 In 22

MR VAZQUEZ: Buenos dias. E
| i cenci ado Pedro Vazquez en representaci on
de la OPC. Eso es correcto.

:00, 802 In 5

MS. MERCADO. Margarita Mercado para

LUMA. Quisiera hacer un planteam ento de

der echo.

802 In 7

M5. MERCADO. Una solicitud a
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di screci 6n del Negoci ado, pueden excusar al
testigo sobre el que nme voy a referir, pero
no es necesari o desde m perspectiva.
Tenenos una solicitud de renedi o en cuanto
al testinonio del Ing. Irizarry sobre Mjor
Qut age Events. Yo solicitaria autorizacion
para hacerle un “voir dire” sobre su
preparaci 6n y |las bases de su testinonio
para que se | e haga preguntas sobre Mjor
Qut age Events.

Esa seria nuestra solicitud porque
ent endenos que se debe limtar y delimtar
y hasta excluir ese testinonio. Soy
consci ente que el Negociado de Energia |l o
afiadio a la lista de | os panelistas de hoy.
Pero entiendo que, una vez comence |a
vista y se hagan preguntas, puede entonces
entrar testinonio adicional al que ha dado
en directo o por escrito. Y eso, ¢verdad?,
es objetable de parte de LUVA. Y, para no
I nterrunpir entonces en el nonmento en
que -- si se decide hacerle |as preguntas,
yo pediria un turno de “voir dire” a él
para que se establezcan |as bases de su

conoci m ento, preparacién y la suficiencia
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de su testinonio para Major Qutage Events.

Esa seria la solicitud.

142, 802 In 9 ala 12

MR SAADE: (bjetanps la solicitud de
LUMA por | as razones ya expresadas,
desviaria el proceso que esta pautado para
hoy.

M5. MERCADO. Si ne permte responder.
Las preguntas son preci sanente antes que
entre testinmonio. Conmo yo tendria, por el
orden que henps segui do en estos dias, el
altim turno, cuando yo | e haga un
contrainterrogatorio, ya va a haber
testificado sobre la materia. No controlo
| as preguntas que | e haga el panel, |os
consultores. Asi que yo quisiera que sea
oportuno el que se haga una determ naci on
de que se va a admtir testinonio u
opi ni ones de un perito.

Soy consciente que |as Reglas de
Evi dencia no aplican, pero, invocando |a
di screci 6n del Honorabl e Negoci ado de
Energia, entiendo que esto es una situacion
en la que se debe hacer un anélisis de |as

bases aplicando, en su discrecién o por
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analogia, |la Regla 702 de Evidencia, que
establ ece unos criterios que pueden gui ar

el discernimento del adjudicador sobre |a
adm si 6n de ese testinmonio. Luego |le daran
el peso, que es |o que hasta ahora ha dicho
el Negociado -- y eso se sobreentiende --
de todo el testinonio que el Dr. Irizarry
ha dado. El Honorabl e Negoci ado de Energia
| e dara el peso conp adj udi cador.

Pero antes que entre el peso
probatorio, yo tengo que establ ecer las --
él tiene que establecer las bases. Y la
parte, respetuosanente, no ha cunplido en
cuanto a este tema puntual de Mjor Qutage
Events. Y, pues, nada. Eso --

MR, SAADE: Si nme permite. En
esencia, esto es una peticion “in |limne”
para que el testigo ni siguiera pueda
testificar sobre la materia del dia de hoy.
Eso ya fue en parte resuelto por |as
moci ones anteriores. Y, en segundo |ugar,
ella va a tener derecho a hacer
contrainterrogatori o para que se cuestione
la validez y | as bases de o que él vaya a

decir, y el Negociado tonmaré una deci sion.
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Pero no desviar ahora un “voir dire” para
excluir un perito. Es inprocedente.

MS. MERCADO. Lo ultino que pido decir
es que seanos conscientes, y todo el mundo
| 0 sabe, que aqui ya | os testinonios esté
mar cado cono el Exhibit 7. Asi que no es
que €l puede venir a ennendar su testinonio
porque el proceso es, el directo est4,
estos son contrainterrogatorios. Pues,
antes -- cono yo, entendenos, que |as bases
no estan para que se anplie lo que ya dijo
en una opinion que virtio para récord, ese
es el peligro que yo veo.

Y no quiero, cada vez que |os
consul tores estén haci endo preguntas, yo
tener que objetar, y entonces interrunpir
la vista. Por eso lo traigo al inicio de
la vista. Y entiendo serian un par de
preguntas. Y si el Negociado entiende que
se han establ ecido | as bases sobre su
conocimento y experiencia en nanejo de
energencias y que el testinonio | o apoya,
yo le haré el contrainterrogatorio, conmo es
el derecho de m cliente de

contrainterrogar al testigo.
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17:48, 803 In 13 a la 24 (VOR DI RE Ms. MERCADO

Q Buenos dias, Ing. Irizarry.

M5. MERCADO. Le pido que, por favor

| e nuestren -- ah, no tiene mcrofono, y e

Exhibit 7. Agustin Irizarry.

THE WTNESS: Buenos dias, |icenciada.
BY M5. MERCADO

Q Buen dia. Si, deje que |e entreguen
el...

Cuando pueda, nme confirma que tiene | o que se
ha marcado en este proceso cono el Exhibit 7y
que ese es su testinmonio del 16 de novienbre de
2021.

A Sometido 17 de novienbre de 2021.

Q Sonetido el 17, correcto.

Exhibit 7, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.

Q Le pido que vaya a |l a pagina 47 de ese
docunent o.

A Estoy en | a pagi na 47.

Q Y, por favor, en esa pagina 47 de
Exhibit 7, le solicito que lea las Iineas 15 a
la 17.

A Las lineas 15 a la 17, dice: “LUWA also

proposes several major outage event metrics
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related to its preparations, operational
response, and conmuni cations before and during a
maj or outage.”

Q Le pregunto, eso es un -- ¢usted entiende
que eso es opinidén que usted | e ha brindado a
Negoci ado de Energia en esas tres lineas, o0 es
un hecho?

A Eso es |0 que sonetié LUNA

¢ES un hecho?
A Si.
MR. SAADE:  (bj eci on.
M5. MERCADO  Contest 0.
MR. SAADE: Estas preguntas no van a

| as cualificaciones, va al contenido de

testinonio. Por ende, esto -- esta

sucedi endo | o que respetuosanente

sefial anmps, un desvio y una pérdida de

tienpo.

M5. MERCADO Si ne permiten. Bajo

| as Regl as de Evidencia, para determnar si

es admsible un testinmonio pericial, el

priner requisito -- Regla 702 -- es si el
testinonio tiene base adecuada o suficiente

i nformaci 6n. Sol o estoy sentando | as bases

de qué fue lo que el perito dijo sobre la
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materia. Pero yalo -- me contestd que es

un hecho, asi que puedo noverne a |lo

pr OXi no.

20:24, 804 In6 alag8dsIinl
THE WTNESS: ¢Cual fue la pregunta?
BY M5. MERCADO

Q Ya contestd. Esta en el récord. No se
preocupe.

Voy a hablar un poquito de su preparacion
académ ca y profesional. ¢Tiene usted al guna
preparaci 6n en manej o de emergencia y
recuperaci 6n de desastres?

A Cursos formal es no tengo.

Q ¢Asi que debo entender que no tiene | os
cursos fornal es de FEMA bajo el National
| nci dent Managenent Systenf

A Correcto.

Q ¢Ha usted estado a cargo operacional mente
de la preparaci 6n y respuesta a una emnergenci a?

A ¢Para qui én?

Q Al guna emergenci a para una agencia de
Cobi erno de Puerto Rico, diganos.

A Para una agenci a del Gobierno de Puerto
Ri co, no.

Q Y para una corporaci 6n pablica conpo |a
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Aut oridad de Energia Eléctrica, ¢estuvo a cargo
de la preparaci 6n y nanej 0 de una energencia
para restaurar el sistenma de servicio eléctrico?

A No.

Q En su testinonio, aparte de esas tres
oraci ones que usted ha -- ¢qué usted exam no
para preparar su testinonio, esas tres oraciones
que usted ne leyo anteriormente? ¢Cono |o
prepar 0?

A No entiendo su pregunta.

Q Las tres oraciones que ya usted ne dijo
que esta -- sobre “mmjor outage events” y las
|l eyd, la pagina 47, le pregunto, usted cono
perito, ¢qué proceso siguio para incluir esas
tres oraciones en el informe?

MR, SAADE:  (bj eci 6n.
THE WTNESS: Saca de contexto m

t estinonio.

BY MS. MERCADO

Q No. Yo estoy preguntando sobre esas tres

oraci ones, no sobre el resto del testinonio.
MR SAADE: (bjecion. Objeciodn.
Testigo, espere.
La mi sma objeci 6n que adel anté horita.

Estanmpos ya en | os conteni dos, no el
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peritaje cono tal
22:21, 805 In 7 alaln 17

Q Pues, una ultim pregunta. Usted es
prof esor, ¢correcto?

A Soy doctor en sistenas de potencia
el éctrica.

Q ¢Y es profesor en la -- universitario?

A Soy catedréatico en |la Universidad de
Puerto Rico.

Q Catedratico. Si, ne excusa.

Conp catedratico, ¢ha ofrecido cursos de
manej 0 y respuesta de energencia?

A El tema de seguridad energética en
condi ci ones normal es y en condi ci ones de
emergencia | o atendenos en nuestros cursos. Lo
atendenmos en | 0s cursos que yo ensefio.

Q Le pregunto, ¢entonces ofrece en ese
curso alguna -- inparte informaci 6n sobre cono
preparar a una conpafiia de servicio el éctrico
para enfrentar una emergencia tal conmp un
huracan? Los pasos que se deben seguir, cono se
prepara esa conpafiia de servicio el éctrico.
¢Eso es parte de ese curso que menci ong?

A Comp hacer una lista de preparaci 6n para

prot eger una maquina el éctrica contra un huracan
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es al go que no se atiende en un curso de
ingenieria. Eso es algo bhien teécnico.

Q Ckay. Me contesto.

A Ahora, si la pregunta es si les
explicanmos y |les ensefianbs a | os al umos | a
i mportancia de |la seguridad el éctrica en
condi ci ones de energencia y no en condici ones de
emergencia; distinguir entre unas y otras;
explicar la manera en que la industria se
defiende o intenta defender y proteger a | os
ci udadanos; el uso de un servicio el éctrico en
condi ci ones de energencia y fuera de condiciones
de energencia, todo eso si |o discutinms con --
0 sea, el marco de o que es dar un servicio
el éctrico seguro no esta restringido a
condi ciones de enmergencia. Y esa es |a base del
trabaj o que yo hago cuando trabajo con |a
Junta -- y es |a base de m testinonio.

Q Le pregunto, conp parte de ese marco que
usted da en ese curso, |e pregunto, ¢qué
estandares aplican para determnar |as
comuni caci ones que debe tener |a conpafiia de
servicio el éctrico con el publico cuando existe
| a posibilidad de un evento -- de una

emergencia, un evento atnosférico conp ocurre en
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Puerto R co?
25:02 a 25:44, 805 1n 20 ala 21

MS5. MERCADO. Con | as contestaciones,
voy a hacer entonces m argunentaci 6n. Con
esas contestaci ones y afadi endo el hecho de
que yo entiendo que el Negociado de Energia
tiene que tomar en cuenta que el testinonio
del ingeniero tiene tres oraciones, |as que
él leyd. No tiene |la preparaci on para
estar -- ofrecer testinonio en este
proceso. Quizas otro informe él pudo haber
desarrollado y, a lo nejor, tendria que ver
con el tema. Pero su preparaci 6n no es en
manej o de energenci a.

MR SEILHAMER. In --

MS. MERCADO. Si ne dejar termnar.
Agui LUMA tiene, conp ustedes pueden ver,
seis testigos que se dedican -- dos de |os
cual es, su trabajo es nanej o de energenci a:
Abner CGonzal ez -- Abner Gonez tiene mas de
20 afos de experiencia en nmanejo de
energencia --

MR. SAADE: Con todo el respeto --

MR SEI LHAMER. Ya --

MS. MERCADO -- nés de 35.
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MR. SAADE: Con todo el respeto.

Estanmos entrando en | os neritos --
26:03, 806 In 2

MS. MERCADO. Si. Es m argunentacion
de derecho. Si ne deja termnarla, yo la
dej o sentada para récord y no --

806 In 4 ala 10

MS. MERCADO. Entiendo que tienen que
aplicarse los criterios de la Regla -- 0 se
deben, y nme excuso. Solicito que se
apliquen los criterios que, conp deci nbs en
I ngl és, son de “gate keeping”, de la Regla
702 de Evidencia para establecer |as bases
para que un juzgador ejerza su discrecion.
Y la discrecion conlleva razonabilidad
aplicada al discernimento del adjudicador.
Y determine -- yo no estoy diciendo que él
no es una persona preparada en su rana.

No estoy inpugnando sus cual i dades
cono ingeniero. Conpb experto perito en
manej o de energencia, que es el tema que
tenenos hoy, |l as nmétricas propuestas para
manej ar una energencia, en arroz y
habi chuel as, que hace la utilidad, no es un

perito. Y mas inportante adn, tienen que
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consi derar que su testinonio tiene tres
oraciones. Y él admtid que eso es un
hecho, que él dijo en su testinmonio que
LUVA tiene esas métricas, y no es una
opi ni on.

Por | o tanto, aqui no tenenobs una
opi ni 6n pericial adm sible sobre un tema
técnico. Y entonces ne parece que vanps a
ahorrar tienpo porque no podenos tener un
testi go que puede anpliar su testinonio
porque va a estar escuchando |as preguntas
que |l es van a hacer a |as personas de LUVA
y se va a anpliar. M solicitud es que,
con respeto, el Dr. Irizarry ha estado aqui
varios dias, ha provisto su testinmonio. E
testinonio esta en récord. Pero, para |os
efectos de la vista, se |le excluya, se
elimne el testinonio y continuanos con |a
vi sta segun pautada. Pero para récord esa
seria m solicitud.

MR. SAADE: Y que no ajuste | o que
dijo un testigo no es razon para no
escucharl o, en primer lugar. Segundo,
solicitanps a este -- al Negociado que

ratifique su determ naci 6n de que el
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Dr. Agustin Irizarry esté hoy aqui. Tercer
punto, este Negociado, en varias

det er m naci ones, ha indicado que |as Regl as
de Evidencia no son estrictanente
aplicabl es, sino, conmo dice |a LPAU, una
apl i caci on razonable como guia. Cuarto

| ugar, si tanta objecion tiene LUVA a | as
opi niones del Dr. Irizarry, ¢por qué varios
de sus testigos sonetieron “rebuttal” de
tipo pericial en contra de |as opiniones
del doctor con relacion al tema del dia de
hoy?

Asi es que reite -- solicitams que el
Negoci ado ratifique su determ naci on
anterior y que se admta y esté presente el
Dr. Agustin Irizarry hoy aqui.

MS. MERCADO. Brevenente para aclarar
el récord. Los testigos de LUMA --

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: Licenci ada, yo tengo
una pregunta.

MS. MERCADO. Si.

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: Es que quiero estar
claro. ¢Su objecion es para este tenms,
para este tema de hoy de | a nmafana, no de

lo que ya él ha testificado? ¢Usted no o

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700




© 00 N oo o B~ O w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP PP PP
g N W N P O © W ~N O 0o »h W N B O

HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4
Page 17

est & i npugnando cono perito de todo el
proceso?

M5. MERCADO. No. A él sele ha
contrai nterrogado sobre otros tenss.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES:  Bi en.

MS. MERCADO. Es por este tema. Y
aclaro para el récord que, conp no tenia
una opini on desarrol | ada de manejo de
emergencia, no hay un testigo de LUVA que
haya refutado porque no hay una opini én que
refutar. Que no es correcto, para que el

récord quede claro.

:46:15 a 2:04:52, 864 In1ala l1

En | a escuela de derecho, yo tenia un
prof esor que decia -- nos decia que |la
realidad es mas rica que |a imaginacion
Uno se sienta y redacta algo, y en la
| egi sl aci 6n, en la reglamentaci 6n, en |os
contratos se plantean nuchi si mas
situaci ones y sienpre puede aparecer una
que no necesarianmente estaba exactanente
contenpl ada porque es nuy dificil. Asi que
yo creo que de eso es de | o que estanos
habl ando, de ver cono tratanps de entender

cono se manejaria esto porque, al final del
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afio de | a ejecuci 6n, quizas retrasaria todo
de cono se haria | a evaluaci 6n, si es que
hay que hacer canbios, etcétera. Y creo
que a eso es a lo que se refiere el Sr.
Giffin.

Y no espero que usted tenga
exactanente |a contestaci 6n de cono
hacerl o, pero es una de |as preguntas que
nosotros tenenos.

THE W TNESS: Bueno, prinero, parte
del temm tiene que ver con -- exactanmente
cono queda el sistema, cono ha sido
af ectado, uno puede saber durante el evento
si ha habi do estos dafos. Pero es posible,
por ejenplo, que |os trabajos de energencia
y las reparaciones iniciales de energencia,
pues, fueron suficientes para mantenerlo a
un nivel. Y eso no se va a saber hacer que
ya es conpl etado ese trabajo.

E inclusive -- entonces, si es una de
estas cosas que es dificil porque yo no --
0 sea, nosotros no sabenps de antenmano --

i nclusive, el periodo de energencia para
ciertos trabajos dura poco mas tienpo,

di ganos de -- ciertamente mas tienpo del
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periodo de restauraci 6n o el periodo en que
hay clientes que estén fuera por ese
event o.

Ent onces, 0 sea, no tengo una
respuesta nuy clara porque, al msno
tienpo, desde m punto de vista de m
reaccion inicial, es que yo tanpoco quiero
ocupar una cantidad significativa de
recursos preparando una presentaci é6n o un
“filing” al Negociado cuando estoy en una
enmergencia. Entonces -- y esto se vuel ve,
pues, tiene un caracter, obvianmente, de
eval uaci 6n i nportante. Y cual qui er cosa
que estanps eval uando para validacion y
deci si 6n del Negoci ado, pues, tiene que
tener una preparaci 6n y un enfoque bastante
especifico.

Ent onces, o0 sea, no es algo que yo
qui si era durante una energencia tener un
equi po que esté preparando un “filing” para
el Negoci ado porque no ne parece que seria
el mejor uso de esos recursos. En parte,
esa es m reaccion en térm nos de no decir,
“Bueno, innediatanmente vanos a tener todo”

Porque no. No, no creo que eso vaya a ser
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el caso.

Di cho eso, obvianente, tenenpbs que
mant ener informado al Negoci ado sobre el
nivel de |os dafios y a qué -- esos dafos,
de qué consisten en térm nos generales, queé
es | o que estda ocurriendo con el sistena.
Y yo creo gque eso seria -- 0 sea,
obvi amente eso es parte de | o que
deberianos estar informando al Negoci ado.
Ent onces creo que si, es inportante
I nformar sobre el al cance de esos dafios
basado en la informaci 6n prelimnar que
tenennps. Eso es al go que deberianps estar
eval uando.

El efecto que eso tenga necesarianente
en las neétricas nornmal es de desenpefio, por
ejenplo, si ne cuesta trabajo decir de
ant emano que vanos a poder tener una
aplicacion o una solicitud especifica, un
pedi do especifico al Negociado durante --
i nnmedi at anent e después de | a energencia
porque tendria que consultar y hablar con
el equi po para saber real nente --

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  No, estoy -- Sr.

Hurt ado, estoy consciente de que seria
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extremadanmente dificil proveer ese tipo de
contestaci 6n o esperar ese tipo de accion
i nnmedi ata | uego de una energencia o dentro
de | a enmergencia porque el Negoci ado, de
hecho, | 0 que quiere es que ustedes estén
| evant ando el sistema y reestabl eci éndol o.
Lo que estanps buscando era ver al gun grado
de razonabilidad en el tienpo en el que
habria al gan acercam ento para darle
i nformaci 6n al Negoci ado de qué esta
sucedi endo. Y creo que con |o que usted ha
mani f estado de que, aun dentro de ese
proceso en el que la prioridad es
reest abl ecer el sistema, habria
comuni caci 6n para que no sea una Sorpresa
al Negociado | o que esta sucediendo y se
pueda ir entendiendo cual es |a situacion
del sistema y qué posible inpacto podria
tener para que |uego ustedes entonces hagan
| as presentaciones o | os argunmentos que
t engan que hacer.

Tengo una ultim pregunta en cuanto a
esta dicotomia de métricas durante tienpos
normal es, nétricas durante eventos --

“maj or outage events”. ¢Usted esta
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habl ando de que se deberian -- si hay
| npacto de ese evento que tenga nmayor
duraci 6n a la del evento por al guna razon,
que entonces, cuando regresenos a | as
métricas ordinarias, habria que tomar eso
en consi deraci on y ajustarlas?

¢Usted cree que deberia haber habido
en | a propuesta entonces una tercera
categoria de métricas o, en las metricas
nor mal es, al guna columa que dijera si hay
al gun evento que haya i npactado
significativanente el sistema y se
denmuestra a cabalidad, |a que deberia
aplicar es esta? Porque es que estanos --
hay un grado de incertidunbre de cono se
ajustaria eso una vez |las metricas sean
apr obadas en este proceso por |a natural eza
del proceso, un proceso legal. Y no
aparece en |a propuesta un nmecani sno de
i mpl enent aci 6n de esa val vul a de escape, de
esa val vul a de ajuste que nos ensefie cono
| 0 espera LUMA que se haga, 0 que provea
una guia de conp ustedes entienden que
seria la inplenentacion.

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: Yo voy a afiadir al
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pensamiento o a la pregunta para que -- Yyo
creo que | o puede contestar, |lo que ella
preguntd, mas | o que yo voy a afiadir creo
que con |a m sma respuesta.

Prinero, de la m snma manera que
ust edes enti enden que van a activar un
protocol o para atender una energencia, creo
que en ese justo nonmento tiene que haber
una notificaci 6n al Negoci ado
| nmedi atanente. Yo creo que es bien
simlar a la que actual nente ustedes nos
envi an, pero diciendo, “Activanos el
protocol 0”. ¢Por qué? Porque ya nosotros
ahi estanps consci entes de que,
event ual mente, vanos a tener algun tipo de
conversaci 6n para ver coOnp es que van a
estar aplicando unas métricas o | as otras,
segln su propuesta, uno.

Segundo, yo todavia tengo una duda con
relacién a si son -- si una métrica
sustituye a la otra por la siguiente razon.
Por definicion, entiendo que un “nmajor
event” es cuando, segun |eyeron, cuando se
af ectan mas de 200, 000 abonados. Pero

di ganbs que se activa esa definicion en el
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area este de Puerto Rico, que fue inpactada
el area este. Pero el éarea norte, sur y
oeste, no sucedi 6 absol utanmente nada, nada.
¢Podrian coexistir, cono dijo el
com si onado Ranpbs, las netricas o |la
propuesta es que, si se activa la
definicion de “nmajor event” por 200, 000,
senci | amente en ese nonmento aplican esas
métricas para todo Puerto Rico? Es |la
pregunt a.

COW SSI ONER MATEO. Y para
conplicarlo un poquito mas, Sr. Hurtado,
vanbs a asumr que sean dos nunici pi 0os nada
mas, ni siquiera un area de Puerto Rico.
Aqui ha habi do eventos de lluvia o
si tuaci ones atnosféricas que han causado
dafios en muni ci pi os en especifico y el
resto de la isla no ha pasado nada
significativo.

THE WTNESS: Si, no, son buenas
preguntas. No tengo una respuesta
I nnedi ata, pero creo que son cosas que
t enenos que ponderar, obvianente. Y si
diria que, si un evento de |la nagnitud que

afecta a mas de 200,000 clientes por un
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periodo de tienpo -- por un tienpo que
normal mente va a ser mas de ocho horas o va
a ser -- eso es significati -- si, aunque
sea sol o en un municipio, eso requiere de

| a enmpresa una reacci 0n bastante fuerte y
que tiene que estar bastante enfocada en
eso. Entonces no es un periodo de

oper aci 6n, di ganos, nornal. Aunque
reconozco que puede ser que para otros
clientes, otros abonados en otras regi ones,
obvi anente, ellos tanbi én tienen que tener
su servicio normal dentro de |as
posi bi | i dades dependi endo de | a energenci a,
¢no?

Si es una buena pregunta, no --
tendrianmps que mrar, diganos, |a ngjor
aplicacion. Yo creo que, en general, la
i dea de esta metrica en particular o -- y
de las netricas en general es una
aplicacion justa en el sentido de que |as
métricas estan acorde a | as condiciones del
sistema y | o que esté ocurriendo, ¢no?

Ent onces no vanpbs a prever todas |as
situaci ones, pero -- y por eso creo que

existe | a posibilidad de hacer ajustes,
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¢no? Entonces tendrianps que mirar, basado
en esas circunstancias, |0s ajustes.
Cbvi ament e, cono dice el sefior presidente,
si iriams a notificar.

Y entiendo que podenps hacer unas
modi fi caciones al protocolo para tener un
poco mas de claridad que se estéan aplicando
0 que LUMA esta asum endo que en ese
monent o se estan aplicando estas metricas
conb parte de esa notificacion inicial o la
notificaci on cuando ya sabenps que estanps
en un evento mayor de este tipo. Esa
parte, obvianmente, si se puede hacer. En
cuanto a | a aplicaci 6n en base regional o
parcial, creo que es dificil decir de
ant emano cono exactanmente dividir el pastel
para que funcione bien, ¢no?

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: La pregunta no es
hi potética. A pesar de que,
| ament abl enente, en |l os ultinos huracanes
se ha estancado conpletanente la isla, la
historia en Puerto Rico de previos
huracanes que, por ejenplo, Hugo inpactd el
area este, pero no sucedi 6 nada en el

norte, en el sur. No quiero decir nada,
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pero nuy poco en el norte, sur y oeste. La
operaci 6n era conpl etanente normal. Yo
recuerdo que no suspendieron |as clases.

Yo estudi aba en Mayaguez y no | as

suspendi eron. O sea, todos tenianps que ir
a coger clase. Entonces, ¢qué hacenps en
esos casos?

COW SSI ONER RAMOS: Comi si onado
Ranbs, si ne permite, para el récord. Creo
que tengo la solucion para |la situacion, y
usted -- y me permte explicarlo. Y en
parte es la confusion que usted dice que
aparece en el OVA en cuanto a |l o que es un
“maj or outage event” y cOnp se van a tratar
| as nétricas en ese caso. Y es que |las
métricas de “mmjor outage event”, segun el
OMA, es para permtirle a LUVA ganarse |a
totalidad de los incentivos.

Si o mranps de otra nanera, deberia
ser que LUMA pierde el derecho de ganarse
una porci 6n de esos incentivos de, cono
usted dijo, prorrateado a un nunero de dias
de los 365 dias del afio. Hubo un diez por
ciento del afo que hubo un “maj or outage

event”, ese diez por ciento, en térmnos
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monetari os, ya LUVA no tiene |a capacidad
de adquirirlo nmediante las otras nmetricas.
Yo creo que esa manera de verlo creo que
aclara un poco las cosas en térmnos de
obligar a LUVA entonces a cunplir con el
| evar a cabo o cunplir con esas metricas
durante el MOE o el “nmmjor outage event”.

THE WTNESS: Com sionado, si entiendo
| 0 que esta diciendo, yo creo que eso es |0
que estanobs proponi endo.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Ckay.

THE WTNESS: Que durante e
periodo -- 0 sea, para que sea al go
sencillo, hay 12 neses en el afo. Hay un
mes en que hay un “maj or outage event”, una
doceava parte, 0 sea, ese nes, esa porcion
del incentivo de ese mes no esta sujeta a
| as nétricas normal es.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Exact o.

THE W TNESS: Quiere decir que tanpoco
se puede adquirir, diganps, esa porcion del
pago del incentivo para ese periodo, sino
que tiene que ser basado en el “mgjor
out age event netrics”.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  C aro. Y conp
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t odos estan a base de un porcentaje, no hay
probl ema adj udi cando | a cantidad. Todos
estan basados en un peso, a base de un
porciento. O sea, conp varia el incentivo
de acuerdo a | os afios, en ese sentido no
habria probl ema en adjudicarle una porcion
del incentivo basado en ese porcentaje que
quedari a.

THE WTNESS: No, no entiendo ese --
com si onado, ¢qué -- no, no entiendo esa
parte.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS: Para que quede
claro, cono |a adjudicacion del incentivo
esta basado en un porciento total, |os
incentivos --las métricas, disculpe, el
total de métricas o Ilevan a un 100 por
ciento. O sea, que durante el periodo del
afio en que apliquen |as nétricas regul ares,
que no estan bajo la “nmajor outage event”,
se va a adjudicar por un porciento. O sea,
que es féacil aplicar -- m punto es que es
facil aplicar las dos a la msm vez.

THE WTNESS: Creo que si. O sea, ta
vez un ejenplo nmés sencillo. Hay un “ngjor

outage event”, y eso ocupa el diez por
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ciento del periodo del afio, para hacer en
naneros sencillos. El “fee”, diganos, es
di ez.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Si .

THE W TNESS: Entonces, 1,000,000 ya
no estaria juzgado en base a | os “regul ar
performance”, a las nmetricas de desenpefio
normal es, sino que estaria sujeto al
desenpefio durante | a energencia, segun |as
métricas de evento mayor.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS: Estanps. Yo
estoy claro.

THE WTNESS: Esos diez mllo -- si
LUMA | e fuera excelente en todas |as
categorias -- las métricas buenisims, o
sea, normales, entonces tendria que,

di ganos, y todos perfectos, 9,000,000 de

I ncentivo. Y el otro 1,000,000 depende del
desenpefio en esa energencia. Y se hace asi
bastante -- por eso, si, nos parece que eso
es practico y es equitativo.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Pero ahora viene |a
conplicaci 6on. Eso esté perfecto, que es,
que cuando se activa el “major outage

event”, si aplica 100 por ciento en

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700




© 00 N o o b~ W DN

N T N T N N I I N R N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N O o0 A W N P O

HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4
Page 31

sustitucion de las métricas en ese periodo
0, dependiendo de |a magnitud de ese evento
en toda la isla, vanmobs a prorratear |la
aplicacién. Eso es |lo que, ¢verdad?, la
pregunta que le hice, y eso hay que entrar
un poquito a definirlo. Nada, sobre |la
mesa.
THE W TNESS: Nuestra propuesta seria
que o mantuviera relativanente sencillo y
harianos en el tienmpo y -- esa es nuestra
propuesta en este momento.
2:05:22, 865 1n 4y 5
A Si. Estoy en caracter de LNO, que es
oficial de enlace en el LEOC, en el LUMA
Emergency Operation Center. Y cuando se redactd
este testimonio, yo tenia el cargo de lider de
manej o de crisis.
2:06:36, 865 In 18
A La responsabilidad total es de la
organi zaci 6n de respuesta de energencia o manej o
de crisis.
865 In 21
A Correcto.
865 | n 24

A La fase de preparaci 6n es un evento
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continuo que se hace durante todo el afo. Pero
antes de un evento avi sado, conp un huracan o
una tornmenta, hay un periodo de preparaci 6n que
se revisan | os abastos en | os al macenes de LUVA,
se avisa a nuestros clientes criticos, se avisan
a las facilidades criticas cono: hospitales;
centros de envejecientes; centros de
di agnostico, que son hospital es pequefios;
tambi én a | os conponentes de seguridad publica
cono la policia, los bonberos. Y esos clientes
que son los “lifelines” y los clientes criticos
de LUMA son previanente avisados. En esa fase,
¢verdad?, porque eso depende del inpacto
proyectado y el tienpo en el que la isla pueda
estar afectada por un sistena atnosférico.
2:08:45, 866 In 12
THE WTNESS: Primero, categorizar la

fuerza con la que este evento podria

afectar a Puerto Rico. Se utilizala

escala Saffir-Sinpson, que describe

basi cament e | os dafios que puede ocasionar a

la infraestructura y a la vida.

El segundo paso es conuni carnos con
nuestros clientes criticos, cono ya

expliqué anteriornmente, y con |as
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facilidades criticas que estan entre |os
clientes -- los “lifelines”, que son -- en
espafiol eso se dice que son | 0os servicios
esenci ales de |a conmunidad. Si hace | a
traduccion, “lifelines” son |ineas de vida,
pero son | os servicios esenciales de |a
comuni dad. Son: la policia, “water punp” vy
demds conponentes que son necesarios para

| a vida.

Conuni caci ones con | os nuni ci pi os de
Puerto Rico. Estas conunicaci ones se dan a
través de conuni caci ones directas por
nuestro equi po de cuentas claves, y tamnbién
utilizanos |la estructura del gobierno, que
es el Centro de Operaci ones de Energenci a.
El gobierno tiene diez regiones con estos
centros de operaciones de energencia y uno
central. En todos ellos, LUMVA tiene
presencia. Y estos centros mantienen
conuni caci 6n directa tanbi én con |os
muni ci pios. Y se hacen ciclos de
preparaci 6n o de procesos de respuesta
cuando -- esto es otra fase. Pero en esos
ciclos es que LUVA se inserta en |la

comuni caci 6n con el l os.
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Y esto, aunque ya | o nencioné, |as
facilidades criticas tanbi én se
establ ece -- se les provee informaci én.
Hay dos tipos de facilidades criticas:
estan | os que son “lifeline” y estan |os
que son de carga critica. Ambos son
| nportantes porque, por ejenplo, un cliente
| nportante para nosotros es la féabrica
Praxair. Praxair es critico por dos cosas:
primero por su carga de utilizacion de
energia y por la inmportancia que tiene, que
supl e oxigeno a |l os hospitales. Eso es un
ejemplo de un cliente critico que nosotros
t enenbs que contactar utilizando tanbién el
punto ndanero cinco, |a comnunicacién con |os
puntos de contacto de cada facilidad
critica.

Los adi estram entos que nosotros |e
of recenps a nuestro personal, nosotros
henos sido bastantes estrictos en este
aspecto. Henos adiestrado a todo el
personal que trabaja en energencia e,
I nclusive, 1o henps extendi do a todos |os
enpl eados de | a enpresa, segun |as fases y

sus roles por o nenos para que entiendan
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qué es una energencia y conp se maneja todo
este andam aj e que establ ece FEMA conp | os
mar cos de referencia de respuesta, de
preparaci 6n y denmés, que son tres narcos de
referencia que se utilizan. La
participacion de los “nutual aids”, que son
| as enpresas que van a apoyar a nuestra
respuesta, previanente contratadas. Eso es
algo que se les avisa y se mantiene
comuni caci 6n con el l os segun sea necesari o,
segun evolucione |a energencia. Y, conp ya
| es mencioné, |a verificacion de |os
materiales y |os abastos en | os distintos
al mcenes que tiene LUVA al rededor de |a
I sl a.
2:12:27, 866 In 16
A Si.  Son ocho pasos establ eci dos para
prepararnos ante una emergencia. Y, segun |la
I nformaci 6n que se reciba, utilizando conmo

ej enpl o un huracén, es la velocidad con que

evol uci onen estos pasos. Puede haber un periodo

de preparaci 6n de energencia que pueda ser de
cuatro dias.

Qui zas, en las energencias, no es sano

comparar una energencia con la otra porque todas

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700




© 00 N o o A~ W NP

N T R N T I T T T e e e e T i
g &5 W N P O © 0 N O O M W N -k O

HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4
Page 36

son muy distintas. Por ejenplo, huracan Maria
dej 6 30 pulgadas de Iluvia. Su |llegada a Puerto
Rico durd nmenos de 48 horas versus Fiona, que
fue un Categoria 1, pero dej6 |la msna cantidad
de lluvia y nos permti0 un poco mas de tienpo
para prepararnos. Asi que, en base a -- por eso
es inportante |a escala Saffir-Sinpson, para
tener un marco de preparaci 6n en cuanto a
tiempo que podria durar esto.
2:14:15, 867 In 3 ala 870 In 17

EXAM NATI ON OF ABNER GOVEZ CORTES BY

COW SSI ONER UGARTE

BY COW SSI ONER UGARTE:

Q Abner, o que yo entendi es que tu tienes
| os ocho pasos que coment6 el consultor, que
prinero vas a hacer revisar |a categoria que --
0 por | o nenos que estas previendo de --

A Con | a asistencia de, obvianente, del
Servicio Nacional de Meteorologia, que es
qui en --

Q Exact o.

Est amos habl ando si el huracéan es Categoria --
si fuera un huracan, ¢seria Categoria 1 0 2, o
es otra --

A Sienmpre y cuando un evento atnmosférico
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vaya a afectar la isla directa o indirectanmente,
ya este paso se tiene que comenzar. LUMA tiene,
dentro de nuestra organi zaci 6n de repuesta a
emergencia, un comté de nanejo de emergencia o
manej o de crisis que son | os principales

ej ecutivos. Y, obviamente, con |a infornacion
provista por el Servicio Nacional de

Met eorol ogi a, es que se activan estos pasos.

Q kay.

M pregunta va -- yo sé que ustedes tienen
pues, que si el evento de energencia es uno,
dos, tres -- entiendo que eso esta en su --

A Si, si. En las tablas.

Q -- de energenci a.

A Si.

Q ¢Es eso a lo que te refieres o es a si es
al gun tipo de categoria si fuera un huracan?

A Si. Pero las categorias de huracanes no
guardan relacion con |as categorias de |as
respuest as.

Q Exact o.

A eso es |o que quiero |legar, que esto tiene
que ver con | o que, dentro de su plan de
energencia --

A Si.
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Q -- coOnp ustedes catal ogan esta
emer genci a.

A Si. Y que podria alterar |las funciones
normal es de |a enpresa.

Q Por que, dependiendo de esa -- si es uno,
dos, tres --

A Correcto.

Q -- entonces |as medidas que se toman es
di stinta.

A Correcto.

Q Y entonces, si usted hace eso, ¢tiene |os
punt os base, que son 40?

A Si.

Q ¢Y eso tiene un cuatro por ciento?

A Si.

Q Pues, vanps a suponer eso ya |l o
cunpliste. Pues, entonces vanpos -- esto es,
cono | o entiendo yo que has explicado.

A d aro.

Q Después vanos, bueno, si vanps a hacer un
comuni cado de prensa para alertar sobre este
suceso, Si yo conpleto eso, yo tengo entonces
| os 15 puntos, que eso es el 1.5 por ciento de
todos los --

A Durante | a energenci a.
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Q -- de sumatoria, |os 250.

A Si. Durante |la emergencia, desde el
proceso de preparaci6n. Y, obvianente, |as
energenci as evol ucionan. En el 2021, nosotros
nos preparanos para posi bl es efectos
at mosf éricos, pero gracias a Dios no afectaron
la isla. Y después estos procesos se Siguieron.
Asi que | os conuni cados de prensa evol uci onan
segun | a necesidad de la emergenciay lo
establ ezcan | os objetivos de una energencia en
cuanto al &rea que va a afectar o el potencia
de clientes que podrian sufrir no estar con el
servicio.

Q Ent onces después nuevanente vas a
proxi no paso -- no sé si es uno, dos, tres, 0 es
que todo pasa a la msma vez. M imgino que
todo --

A Podria ser conjuntanente o podria ser en
or den.

Q Entonces va, “Bueno, pues, vanps a tener
una conferencia con todos | os municipios o |os
al cal des o | as personas claves que tengan”. Y,
si se da eso, tienes entonces, si se les da
correctanmente, 20 puntos. ¢Pero tu podrias

tener nenos de 20? O sea, 15 -- porque no sé --
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A Bueno, el --

Q Oes o |o haces, y entonces --

A El objetivo es hacerlo. Pero en esta
di ndm ca, cuando uno establ ece comuni caci 6n con
| 0s nunicipios, no sienpre esta, pues, para
darle por ejenplo, el alcalde o |a persona que
el al cal de designe disponible. Y quizas tiene
que hacerse otra ronda de |l anadas. Pero
nosotros cunplinmos con hacer |a gestion
evidenciarla, a qué hora se |lam y densés.

Q A eso quiero --

A Y eso sienpre esta para récord.

Q O sea, que, si se hace, ya entonces
ust edes --

A Claro. Y créame que buscanps todas |as
al ternativas porque esa conuni caci 6n se dé.

Q Entonces el proxinmo, que seria el 1.4
aqui, que -- okay, alertar a los clientes que
estan, entiendo yo, que estén en una situacion
critica.

A Si. Son dos tipos de clientes. Si me lo
permtes explicar --

Q Si. Seguro.

A -- porque a veces esto es un poco

técnico, y yo sé que ustedes quieren la mejor
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claridad posible. Son los clientes que ya le
dej an saber a LUMA que tienen necesi dades
especi al es, que requieren de equi pos medi cos
especi al es, y nosotros tenenbs un registro con
esos clientes que lo notifican. El que no lo
dijo, es inposible saberlo.

Pues, nosotros establ ecenbs un proceso de
| | anada, de nmensajes automatizados, de |lamadas
automati zadas con esos clientes. En caso que no
| o consiganps, se escala a traves del Centro de
Qperaci ones de Emergencia para utilizar el
andam aj e del gobierno para que | os municipios
| | eguen a donde estas personas y |es avisen,
“Oye, viene una enmergencia. Tda tienes un
ventil ador necanico y queremps que busques | as
opci ones para que salves tu vida en caso de que
tengamos un periodo largo sin energia”. Que
obvi anente | os nunicipios en Puerto Rico es una
responsabi |l idad de ellos con el Departanento de
la Vivienda buscarle alternativas a ese
ci udadano, a ese cliente en el caso de LUMA

Q Ent onces, si se hace esa actividad,
¢centonces obtuvieran | os 40 puntos o el cuatro
por ciento de la totalidad de --

A Correcto.
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Q -- (que en este caso seria, para esa
metrica, 250, que seria el 25 por ciento de
“maj or outage event netric”?

A Correcto.

Q Entonces | o préoxino seria ir a las
facilidades criticas. Entiendo yo que eso seria
hospi tal es, centros de ayuda al ciudadano. O
sea --

A Si. Y, entre otras cosas, cono expliqué,
que es el ejenplo clésico -- vanps, es una
fabrica inportante de oxigeno y de otros gases
aqui en Puerto Rico. Pero que son facilidades
criticas por su carga. Saben que, cuando pasa
un evento conp este, en | o que |la generaci on se
va reestabl eci endo, esas cargas criticas son
i mportantes. Y tamnbién nuestros clientes cono
| os hospital es, Acueducto para |as bonbas de
agua, | os bonberos, conunicaciones, que son nuy
i mportantes, estan dentro de esos clientes que
se avisan.

Esas conuni caci ones se dan espont &neas por
muchas razones. Lo mas inportante es |la
comuni caci 6n que se da utilizando el Centro de
Qperaci 6n de Emergencia. ¢Por qué? Porque |la

mayoria de esos clientes estan representados
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alli. Y con, quizas, tan solo, en |os casos que
yo he estado alli, decir, “Cye, aqui esta”, por

ej enpl o, “representado conuni caci ones por |a
Junta de Tel econuni caci ones”, esas personas, con
| a asistencia nuestra, se encargan de

comuni carles a todos | os entes que nanejan |as
comuni caci ones en Puerto Rico de que estanos en
fase de energencia o0 que nos estanps preparando.

Q Y yo me inmagi no que ustedes tengan un
|istado de estas son todas --

A Si.

Q -- y nada nmés podrias tener |los 40 puntos
si logras termnar esa |lista antes del suceso.

A Si. Porque lo que pasa es que es una
|ista extensa. Pero se hace todo el esfuerzo
por lograr 100 por ciento. En nuestras
experiencias que henos tenido, LUVA ya ha tenido
al gunas experiencias con nanej os de energenci a
en |los casi dos afos que |levanps. Pero si, se
hace todo el esfuerzo.

Y son comuni caci ones que no son espont aneas.
No es decirles, “En una hora voy a hablar con
todos”, sino hay un periodo operativo donde se
hace esa gestidn y se busca |a manera de habl ar

con ellos. Tanbién existe otro nmecani sno de
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conuni caci 6n que es el BEOC, el Business

Emer gency Operation Center, que se establecid
desde el 2019, que tambi én es un grupo que se
conuni -- hay conunicaci én con ellos, y ellos
tambi én utilizan sus necani snos de comuni caci on
para avisarles a estas facilidades criticas.

Q Ckay.

¢Cudl es el siguiente paso que -- al parecer
yo entenderia que, Si tiene un peso mayor 0 unos
punt os mayor es mas inportante, ¢0 no tiene que
haber -- 0 sea, ¢0 es que es mas dificil de
conseguir? ¢Hay alguna diferencia entre --

A Necesito ver la tabla para hacer |a
referencia. No sé si --

Q El Anejo 11. La pagina 40.

A Ckay. En el uno punto, ¢que?

Q [banos por el 1.5.

A Ckay. Correcto.

Q Vanmos para el 1.6, pero ahi es que yo le
hice la pregunta de si -- porque |os puntos base
sean mayores y el peso nmayor es que es 0O NMAS
dificil de culmnar esa actividad o al canzar
esos puntos. O sea, ¢qué diferencia hay entre
uno y otro?

A Si, porque es mas conplejo el nivel de
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conuni caci 6n y es mas sinple porque estas son
enpresas que, con solamente hablar a una
persona, tu difundes muchisima informacién. Y
por eso |a diferencia en puntaje.

Q Entonces, estaria el 1.6. Por favor
describeme esa y las proxims tres, por favor.

A Ckay. La 1.6 es cuando -- el
adiestramento. Creo que |o mencioné. LUMA
utiliza todas |as guias establ ecidas por FEMA
que son | os adiestramentos de ICS, que es el
si stena de comando de incidentes; establece
di stintos adiestram entos, unos que son basi cos,
otros que son avanzados. Desde que comenzanps a
operar el sistenma y previo a eso, ya habianos
comenzado con ese proceso de adiestram ento.

Esos adi estram entos son ciclicos. FEMA
canbia las guias y periodi canente hay que estar
real i zando adi estram entos. ESO es un proceso
que no data de quizas 48 o 72 horas antes de una
energencia, sino es un ciclo que, durante todo
el afo, estamps en el proceso de adi estram entos
con nuestro personal .

Q O sea, ¢que no tendria que darse esa
emergencia para tu entonces ya tener que haber

cunpl i do con esto?
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A Si. Lo que pasa es que se establece a
nivel de | os nmarcos nacional es de preparacion --
yo | e nencioné que hay distintos marcos de
referencia; esta el de preparacion y el de
respuesta. En cuanto al de preparacion, yo o
LUVA se tiene que asegurar que el personal que
va a responder a |a energencia tenga | os
adiestramentos. Y el nonento antes de activar
el plan de emergencia, segun nosotros estanos
organi zados, nosotros tenenbs una |ista de todo
el personal que va a responder a |a energencia
en cuanto a lo que es el LECC, el LUMA Energency
Qperation Center, y el RCC, que son | os centros
de conmandos regional es, tengan |os
adi estram entos basicos en el nomento que sean
activados. Porque podria surgir que se hizo un
cambio en la lista porque un enpl eado que se fue
a hacer otra cosa, si se hizo una sustitucion,
nos tenenbs que asegurar que esas personas
tengan | os adiestramentos. Y a eso es |0 que
se refiere, esa nmétrica.

Q O sea, que, si ustedes cunplen con su
pl an de respuesta de energencia, esta nétrica,
pues, no --

A Esta conpl et ada
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Q -- deberia ser dificil conseguirla porque
estas cunpliendo con el plan

A Es conpl eja porque no es al go de horas,
sino es un proceso.

Q Si. Entendi. Ckay.

Entonces |a proxim, por favor, |la siete.

A El 1.7.

Q Um j um

A Las |l anadas de los “nmutual aids” o
mut ual assi stance” son las |l amdas que se deben
hacer con las utilidades. LUMA tiene acuerdos
con Calideark [fonéetico] y conla -- vy
obvi amente, a través de la Autoridad de Energia
El éctrica, con APAy otras utilidades que estan
previamente contratadas. No quiero entrar en la
dinam ca, qui zas, de explicar conmp tal --

Q No, no, no.

A -- si no, o hago con nmucho gusto.

Q ¢Qué significaria cunplir con esa nétrica

A El cunplimento con esa métrica es hacer
las |l anadas con ellos para avisarles.

Q ¢Para tenerlos en alerta?

A Si. La experiencia es que ellos estan
bi en pendientes a estas situaciones. Y |as

| | amadas se dan espontaneanente y | as
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conuni caci ones se dan espont &neamente. Nosotros
t enenbs un equipo en el LECC que es de logistica
que se encarga preci samente de generar esas
| | anadas para avisar y tener las reuniones en
cuanto a cuales van a ser la prono -- si, o el
pronostico de nuestras necesidades para |la
respuesta de una energencia. Pero se hacen de
esa forma. Cada periodo operativo, el |enguaje
que se utiliza en esto es el ritno de batalla o
“battle rhythnf en inglés.

Q Y, por ultimo, ¢la ocho seria?

A La ocho -- disculpe. La 1.8, verificar
| os al macenes. Es verificar -- LUMA tiene
al rededor de todo Puerto Rico al macenes. Hay
uno que creo que es el més grande, que esta aqui
en Palo Seco. Y es revisar qué nivel de abasto
t enenos para saber cuél es podrian ser nuestras
necesi dades segun el pronostico de |os dafios que
podria causar una tormenta. Y, en base a eso,
es que estd esa métrica. Y es un analisis que
se hace en el personal operacional, en el LECCy
el personal de logistica. Y también se incluyen
en ese analisis a los “nutual aids” para saber
con qué cont anos.

Q O sea, que, en resunen, si LUVA cunple
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con cada uno de estos pasos, ¢es 0 “wn or
| ose”, o0 sea, ahi no hay mtades?

A Si. La realidad es que, segun se va
reparando el sistena, nosotros debenps mantener
esos al macenes con | o mininmo necesario para
responder a una emergencia. Asi que nuestro
equi po de operaciones y de al nacén
constantenente esté verificando esos abastos. Y
es verificar y asegurarnos que tenganos | os
materi al es para responder a |a enmergencia. Eso
evol uci ona segun | os dafios pronosticados que se
hagan.

Q Miy bien

Entonces | e voy a hacer la msma pregunta que
l e hice a su conpafiero Terry. El testinonio de
usted fue el 17 de agosto de 2021. Y después
tuvimos | a experiencia del huracan Fiona.

A Si.

Q Y yo | e pregunto si habria de nodificar
con | a experiencia ya adquirida de ese huracan,
si usted sugiere o cual es su posicioén en cuanto
a estas nmetricas y los puntos que se le ha
dedi cado a cada una de las activi dades que henos
estado | eyendo ahora.

A Si. Ysi me permte ilustrarle un poco
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de la natural eza de esto. Nosotros nos acogenps
a las guias de FEMA. La naci 6n anericana ha
respondi do a nuchisims enmergencias en |a
historia: las torres genelas el 11 de
septiembre, huracan Sandy y lo dltino mas grande
que ha pasado es Maria en Puerto Rico.

Cada energencia, como les dije, no puede ser
conparada porque tiene -- creo que di el ejenplo
de Fiona versus Maria en Puerto Rico. Uno fue
Categoria 4 0 5, y otro Categoria 1, pero
dejaron |la msm cantidad de agua. Pues,
partiendo de esa prem sa, cada emergencia nos
dej a unas enseflanzas. Creo que el conpafiero
Tonsi creo que hizo referencia a eso.

Q Si.

A Aqui | o mas inportante es | o que henos
aprendi do. Y cada energencia es una ensefianza.
Y, en base a eso, es que uno debe ir nodificando
| os nivel es de respuesta. Ahora, en cuanto a
huracan Fiona, nosotros utilizams nuestro plan.
En m opinion, funciono.

Pero se hace después de cada evento un “after-
action review', que es todo el mundo pone en |a
mesa en qué debenos mejorar o qué no hicinos

bien. Y, en base a eso, se establecen nejoras
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en el plan para poderlo soneter al final de
dia, en mayo, segun | o describe tanbi én nuestro
acuerdo de mantenimento, a | os distintos
conmponent es del gobierno conb el Negociado de
Manej o de Enmergencias y creo que tanbi én se |es
entrega a ustedes. Asi que si, sienpre hay
espacio para nmejorar. Y parte natural de |os
procesos de preparaci 6n es preci samente eso. Es
natural que nosotros en este proceso
reconendenos qui zas hacer canbios o mejoras. A
| o nejor ahora msno no tengo | os el ementos de
juicio para darles un ejenplo concreto, pero es
natural en estos procesos que se revisen todas
| as guias, todas las politicas publicas que
regulan a nuestra utilidad y también |a
respuesta a energencias.

Q Muchas graci as.
2:31:18, 870 In 22

MS5. MERCADO  Margarita Mercado.
¢Podrianps tener un receso de unos m nutos?
MR SEILHAMER. Si. Conp no.

2:39:44, 871 In 13 y 14

A Exhibit 2?
2:40:46, 871 In 21

A Si, sefor.
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2:40:56, 872 In 1

A Si, sefior.
2:41:04, 872 In 5 (reenpl azar)

A Si, sefior.
2:41:13, 872 In 9

A Si, sefior.
2:41:27, 872 In 14

A Michas gracias por |la pregunta. M
testimonio -- o la forma en que ata m
testinmonio al tema de hoy es un asunto de
gallina y huevo, decinmos en espafiol. El tema de
hoy es qué pasa cuando hay un evento nmayor, pero
| 0 que yo estoy trayendo aqui es que la
seguridad publica no aparece nedida en |l a
propuesta de LUVA en ningun sitio, excepto
cuando se habla de evento mayor. Y la realidad
es que deben existir metricas para atender |a
seguridad publica cuando el cielo esta azul

Yo me atrevo, incluso, a argunentar otras
cosas cono, por ejenplo, que cuando el
sistema -- el cielo estd azul es cuando el
sistena real mente esta energi zado, cuando mas
peligroso es. Cuando pasa una tornenta y |as
| ineas estéan en el suelo, usual mente estan

desenergi zadas. Ahi el asunto es reestabl ecer
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servicio. O-sea, el tema de seguridad a la
ci udadania no se atiende adecuadanente con |a
propuesta de LUMA. Esa es m principal --

MS. MERCADO (hjecidn. No esta
si endo responsi vo.

THE WTNESS: Si. Yo estoy --

M5. MERCADO  Espere un rato para no
interrunpirlo a la entrada, pero se le
pregunt 6 sobre --

2:42:43, 872 In 18
THE WTNESS: Gkay. Esta nétrica que
yo propongo en la tabla en | a que hablo de
seguridad publica se refiere a cuan rapido,
cuan efectivo es LUVA atendi endo event os
que atentan contra la seguridad publicay
no esta restringida a eventos de escal a
mayor. Esa es m respuesta.
2:45:07, 873 In 20 (reenpl azar)

A Si. Eso es correcto.
2:45:13, 873 |In 22

A Si. Porque el set de métricas propuestas
real nente son pasos justos y necesarios para
poder LUVA tener |a posicion o estar en posicion
de poder estimar cuando pueden recuperar el

servici o nuevanente. Real nente, no son -- son
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pasos. Realnente, el “achievement” o la meta o
el exito esta — o la pena, o el fracaso, por
decirlo de esa forma, es establecer quée tan
rapi do reestabl ecen el servicio segun |o
pronosti caron.
2:46:12, 874 In 1

A Son pasos necesarios. Inclusive, puede
ocurrir, ellos se preparen, |lanen a |os
al cal des, hagan las otras |l anadas, cosas que
son necesarias hacer, y ni siquiera se vaya la
luz, no viene el huracan, no ocurre. Qué ocurre
tambi én si es un terrenmoto; es al go sorpresivo.
Todos esos pasos preparatori os no se pueden
hacer. Hay nuchos “gaps”, muchas cosas entre
medi 0 y que real nente son pasos de preparacion
para un evento que puede ser pronosticado. Pero
tambi én tenenps eventos que no son
pronosticados, por ejenplo.
Segundo audio 0:29:27, 881 In 13

MR VAZQUEZ: My buenas tardes a

todos. Licenciado Pedro Vazquez en

representaci on de la QO PC.
0:30:00, 881 In 19

MR VAZQUEZ: Nuevanente, el

| i cenci ado Pedro Vazquez en representaci on
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de la OPC. Nosotros querenps conenzar

nuestras preguntas con el Sr. Abner Gonez.
0:30:10, 881 In 22 ala 882 In 11

Q Buenas tardes, Sr. Gonez.

A Buenas tardes.

Q En | a nafiana de hoy usted estuvo habl ando
de la parte que usted esta encargado sobre |a
metrica del Major Qutage Event, y es de |la
preparaci 6n, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.

Q Cuando usted estaba habl ando que, cono
parte de | a preparacion, notifica y hace | os
comuni cados, especificamente a clientes de --
criticos o “lifeline” -- utilizd un térmno
simlar. No sé si pudiera --

A El “life”, estan los clientes que son de
necesi dades especiales, que son los “residentia
lifeline”.

Q Preci sanente, cuando habl 6, m inpresidn
era -- ¢que se dirigia alos clientes
resi denci al es?

A Si.

Q ¢Y entonces ustedes les notifican de qué
manera a | os clientes residencial es?

A Ell os se registran. Son personas que
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tienen necesi dades especiales y se guarda un
registro. Y de forna automatica se |es envia
mensaje. Los que -- y se |les conmunica -- se
hace conuni caci 6n directa con ellos. Con |lo que
no | ogrenos contactar, se utiliza el Centro de
Qperaci ones de Emergencia de | as regiones que
tiene el Negociado de Manejo de Emergencia. Y,
a su vez, ellos extienden esta solicitud a |os
muni ci pios en virtud de que | os mnunicipios son
qui z&s | os que més cercano a acudir al ciudadano
que pueda tener al guna necesi dad.

Q Le pregunto si al nomento del huracan
Fi ona se hizo esa notificacion

A Si. Se hizo.

Q Yo voy a estar presentando el docunento
| dentificacion Nanero 18 de |a O PC, |a pagina
592.

MS. MERCADO Yo voy a consignar una
objecién. Si quieren, la puedo argu -- si

| a puedo argunentar. Es en torno a la

rel evancia del “performance” o el desenpefio

durante el huracan Fiona. El priner dia de

la vista | o consigné, que, aunque |os
testigos pueden contestar preguntas que

entiendo que el Negociado pueden tener
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tanbi én sobre el tema, no es una
controversia en si msma para adjudicarse
en ese caso -- adjudicar el desenpefio cono
si fuese un andlisis de desenpefio en si
msno. Y asi que consignanps nuestra

obj eci 6n.

MR VAZQUEZ: El docunento que tenenos
no tiene que ver con el huracan Fiona.

MR SEILHAMER  Por eso. Eso es --

0:32:38, 882 In 14
MS. MERCADO Ckay. Es que comp |a
pregunta fue sobre el huracan Fiona --
MR SEI LHAMER:  Ckay.
MS. MERCADO -- quizas me adelanté y
me excuso, pero inferi que era sobre eso.
Ckay.
MR. VAZQUEZ: Lo que le estoy
mostrando es |a Contestacion al
I nterrogatorio Ninero 16 de |a O PC fechado
el 13 de octubre del '21
0:33:07, 882 In 23 ala 883 In 18

Q M. Gonmez, dene un nmonento -- le voy a
dar un nonento para que pueda leer la pregunta y
| a contestacion.

A Si.
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Q En esta pregunta fuinos especificos
cuando | e estabanos haciendo referencia a la
linea de su testinonio 120 a la 129, que, si los
clientes residencial es estaban consi derados en
esta neta, |os que utilizan equipo de
preservaci 6n de vida. Y la contestaciodn es
que -- fue que no, que basicanente | os que
estaban consi derados aqui estabanmos habl ando de
comuni dades, “shelters”, hospitales, centros de
tratam ento. Que, con relacion a esos clientes
de preservaci 6n de la vida, entonces ellos eran
parte del manejo de emergencia de Puerto Rico.
El l os eran entonces | 0s que se encargaban, el
Departanento de Salud y las municipalidades,
ccorrecto?

A Si.

Q Pero en el dia de hoy usted ha
testificado | o contrario, ¢correcto?

A Bueno, no testifiqué lo contrario porque
el “lifeline” es un concepto bien anplio. Y,
cuando habl anmos de “lifeline”, hablanmos de
hospitales y de |os servicios esenciales de |a
comunidad. Y, conp parte de |a conunidad, son
nuestros clientes con necesi dades especi al es.

Q Pero |a pregunta fue especifica. Y le
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pregunté por -- se le pregunto por los clientes
residenciales a | os que ahora m sno usted me
contestO previo a esta pregunta de que si se les
notifica, ¢correcto?

A Si. Si.

Q ¢No debi eron haber contestado entonces
que si a esa pregunta?

A Si. Lo que pasa es que |a pregunta fue
basada en los “lifeline”. La contestacion fue
basada en los “lifeline”. Quizas debi haber
argunentado un poco nmas en |la contestaci 6n para
no crear duda en ella.

Q ¢Pero, para récord, usted dice que si se
| es estan notificando a | os clientes
resi denci al es?

A Si estan registrados.

Q Y |l e pregunto, ¢qué le inpide a LUMA --
hay unos subsi di os que se brindan precisanente
por equipo de preservacion de la vida. Y
ust edes tienen esa informacibn, ¢;correcto?

A Correcto.

Q ¢Qué les inpide a ustedes notificarle a
cada uno de ellos y no tienen que ser ellos |os
que se registran para ser notificados?

A Parte de solicitar el subsidio es
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registrarse.

Q O sea, ¢que a todos |os que se |les estan
notificando son a |l os que -- a las personas que
reci ben subsi di 0?

A Los que se registran. Si. Si, si estén
regi strados y solicitan el subsidio, por ende,
se sabe que son personas que tienen -- son
el ectrodependi ent es.

Q kay.

Le pregunto si, dentro de |as maneras que se
| e comuni can, estan |a herramienta que ustedes
cualifican conp de notificacidn en masa. ¢(Eso
ya lo tienen en efecto?

A No, no.

Q ¢AUN no?

A Se hace una notificaci 6n por nensaje de
texto, correo electronico, y el altino mecani sno
es o que le expliqué utilizando el Centro de
Qper aci ones de Emergenci a.

Q ¢Tienen planes para poner en vigor la
notificaci én en nasa?

A Entiendo -- no tengo todos |os el ementos
para confirmarle, pero esta dentro de la
pl ani ficacion a futuro.

MR. VAZQUEZ: \Voy a estar sonetiendo
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el Interrogatorio Nunero 5 -- le digo

ahora -- del Negociado, |a pregunta nunero

32 del 4 de octubre del '21.

0:37:09, 883 1n 24 ala 884 In5

Q A preguntas del Negociado, el Negociado
l e solicita cuando LUMA anticipaba el com enzo
de utilizar esa herram enta de notificacion en
masa. Su contestacién fue para abril del 2022,
ccorrecto?

A Si. Correcto.

Q ¢Y a un afio después todavia no se ha
puesto en practica o se ha puesto a utilizar esa
herram enta?

A La herram enta de notificacion en masa --
bueno, |a realidad es que esta el “software”
que se debe hacer una inversion para hacer ese
tipo de trabajo, versus un mecanisno que utiliza
LUMA con |as herram entas que tenenos
di sponi bl e, conp hacer estas |lamadas a | os
clientes registrados y tanmbi én |as redes
sociales. Pero el “software” que esta disefiado
para notificaciones en nasa, cono le dije, alo
mej or no tengo todos | os el enentos de juicio
para decirle la razon actual por qué no se ha

conprado, pero es parte de una futura inversiodn
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capital que se proyecta para cunplir con esta
necesi dad.

Q O sea, ¢que al dia de hoy no se ha
conprado tan siquiera?

A Que yo tenga conocimento, no. Tal vez
se han hecho al gunas gestiones. Pero, que yo
t enga conoci m ento, no.

Q Michas graci as.

MR VAZQUEZ: M proxim pregunta va
para la testigo Laird.
0:38:33, 884 In 9

Q Buenas tardes, Sra. Laird.

A CGood afternoon.

Q En su testinonio usted, desde la -- voy a
hacer referencia al msnmo. Es el Exhibit 41.
0:39:20, 884 In 13 ala 884 In 16

Q Estanbs en la pagina -- en la linea de |la
doscien -- |la pregunta comenza en la 204. Y
usted habla, dentro de las netricas a considerar
en la parte de conunicaciodn, esta el -- selo
voy a leer en inglés, el: “Call answer rate,
web availability, PREB and P3A reporting
cust omer conmuni cations and out goi ng nessage”,
right?

A Correct.
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Q Cuando usted se refiere al “call answer
rate”, le pregunto si eso se estan ustedes
refiriendo a atender las |lanadas de |a
energencia o atender las |lanadas de | a
emergencia y seguir dando el servicio de
ust edes.

0:40: 27, 884 |In 19

Q Cuando usted habla del “call answer
rate”, le pregunto si ese “rate” es para atender
| os consum dores que tienen problemas con |a
energencia o es para seguir poder -- poder
seguir brindando |os servicios a todos |os
consumi dores. ¢Qué considera ahi?

0:40:57, 884 In 22

Q Y digane si, por ejenplo, en el caso de
esta metrica, tantos consum do -- cual quier
consum dor que |lame a ser atendido, ustedes |lo
reci ben o contestan esa |l anada, para ser mas
especifico.

0:41:24, 884 | n 24

Q Y a-- no todos se les brinda el servicio
por el cual estéan |l amados en nonment os de
emer genci a, ¢correcto?

MS. MERCADO \Voy a objetar la

pregunta por anplia y vaga. Si l|a puede
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refrasear.

0:41:38, 885 In 4

Q Basi canente, al nomento de una
emergenci a, ¢siguen brindando el servicio a |os
consum dores conp de usual mente hacen en
cual qui er otro nonento?
M5. MERCADO Lanento objetar, y no es
por obstruir. Es que no se han sentado |as
bases (inaudible) |as bases (inaudible)
periodo versus --
0:42:36, 885 In 13

Q En experiencias pasadas, cono fue en el
huracén, habia consum dores que || anaban para
atender otros asuntos no necesarianente
rel aci onados a | a energencia que no eran
at endi dos, ¢correcto?

M5. MERCADO. (hjecion a la
rel evanci a.

MR VAZQUEZ: Aqui se ha habl ado
especificamente, y se estuvo extensamente
habl ando esta mafilana, sobre conp esta
meétrica puede funcionar --

0:43:09, 885 In 21
M5. MERCADO. No. Ella no ha
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contestado. Ellale -- esa fue m prinera
objecidn y dijeron que era en general.
Ahora estan preguntando de un asunto
especifico. Asi que |a objecidn es sobre
rel evancia al detalle que esta pidiendo de
un evento en particular.

MR VAZQUEZ: Vuel vo, conp estaba
menci onando, esta nmafiana estaban habl ando
de cono podria ser la aplicacién, esta
metrica, en nonentos en que no
necesari anente Puerto Rico entero esté bajo
un “maj or outage event”, ¢okay? Y lo que
estoy trayendo a la relevancia y
preguntando a la Sra. Laird,
especificamente en | a experiencia pasada,
| os consum dores estaban || amando y no se

| e atendian --

:43:52, 885 In 25

MS. MERCADO. Es que m objeciodn es
sobre relevancia. Ella puede tener
conoci mento, que es | o que estoy

di ci endo --

:43: 57, 886 In 3

MS. MERCADO. Es que, si ne permte

argument ar, porque el conpafiero argunento.
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Lo que | os com sionados preguntaron en |a
mafiana es cono conceptual mente se van a
aplicar y calcular y hacer |os calcul os
para el incentivo que LUVA puede aspirar
cuando esta en una energencia que aplican
estas métricas y cuando no. No se entro0 en
un particular de en una -- acciones tomadas
particul ar en un escenario del huracan.
Creo que estas habl ando de hace unos
meses atras.
Asi que no ne parece que una cosa ata
con |la otra.
0:44:40, 886 In 12
Q La pregunta va dirigida, ¢cono esta
métrica de “major outage event”, en caso de un
evento que no es total en la isla conpleta,
puede equi pararse o puede bal ancear atender a
consum dores bajo una energencia y atender a
consum dores bajo | as operaci ones normal es de
LUVA?
0:45:31, 886 In 18
P. Le pregunto --
MR VAZQUEZ: Y a esto es -- pido que
tomen conocimento -- el Negociado puede

tomar conocimento admnistrativo de | a
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i nvestigaci 6n sonmetida por la OPC en el
caso NEPR-1N-2022-005, en el cual
preci sament e estanos habl ando de un caso de
cono aplicarianos la métrica en el caso de
que |l amaran consum dores para objetar su
factura y fueron declinados porque estaban
at endi endo | a situaci 6n de energenci a.
M5. MERCADO. Reitero m objecidn. La
pregunta anterior fue anplia, pero ya esta
es -- reitero m objecidon. Yala
argument é. Y pido que, de este tema -- y
hay una investigacion corriendo. Creo que
no se han enmtido determ naci ones finales.
Y es en ese proceso en el que se deben
at ender esos asunt os.
0:46:17, 886 In 22
BY MR VAZQUEZ:

Q La pregunta es, ¢conmo aplicaria la
métrica?

MS. MERCADO. Preguntada y contest ada.

MR VAZQUEZ: No ha sido aplicado --

0:46:30, 887 In 2 ala887In5
Q ¢Conmo aplicaria la métrica en casos
simlares que pas6é en el huracan Fiona?

MR. SEI LHAMER: Counsel or, that wasn't
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the question. | asked --
MR VAZQUEZ: Estoy tratando de
refrasearl a.
MR SEI LHAMER: -- general matter, not

in a specific matter.
0:46:46, 887 In 7

Q En caso de un huracan particular, ¢cono
pueden seguir dandol e | os servicios al
consum dor y atender, mentras atienden tanbién
la [lamada -- |a enmergencia?
0:47:24, 887 In 17

Q Para | os efectos de la métrica, si |lanm
un consum dor para objetar la factura, entrd la
|l amada y fue contestada, no recibio el
servicio, ¢pero cuenta para la nétrica?
0:47:53, 887 In 20 ala 887 In 21

Q No estoy hablando de M LUMA. Le estoy
pregunt ando que |l amaron por tel éfono para
objetar la factura en el nmonento de un “major
out age event” que no fue total.

MS. MERCADO. Voy a objetar la
caracterizaci on de “maj or outage event” no
total.

0:48:15, 887 In 24
MS5. MERCADO Es que esta

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© 00 N oo o b~ W NP

N N N N NN B P PR R R R R Rk
g A W N P O © 00 N o 0o A W N P O

HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4

Page 69

caracterizando “maj or outage event” no
total y no es correcto. No es correcto ese
térmno, ¢verdad? Si quiere escuchar --
0:48:26, 888 In5alaln6
MR VAZQUEZ: De nuevo, en esta mafiana
se estuvo habl ando extensanente de
situaciones en |a cual, aun cuando puede
cualificar para un “major outage event”,
est aban buscando céno bal ancear -- aplicar
la métrica y aplicar las nétricas regul ares
al msno tienpo en el caso de que no es
total. Creo que de eso se habl o y se
coment 6 al respecto. Esa es |la pregunta
que | e estoy haciendo a la Sra. Laird.
0:49:11, 888 In 13
BY MR VAZQUEZ:
Q Pero |a pregunta que le hice era -- la

pregunta que le hice fue si contaria un

consum dor, para efectos de la nétrica de “cal

answer rate”, un consum dor que |land para
objetar su factura y no | a pudo objetar por
razon del “nmjor outage event”.
MR SEI LHAMER: Counsel or, | think
that --
MR. VAZQUEZ: Nos interrunpieron en
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ese nomento y no pudo contestarla ella.

0:49:51, 888 In 21 ala 889 In 3
MR VAZQUEZ: No hay problema. Nos
nmovenos.
Esta pregunta no sé si para el Sr.
Hurtado o Abner, quien pudiera contestarla.
El “major outage event” --
A usted. Se la estoy haciendo a
ust ed.
MR HURTADO Buenas tardes.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON OF MARI O HURTADO
BY MR VAZQUEZ
BY MR VAZQUEZ:

Q Buenas tardes. Cuando se habl é, segun |la
metrica, se establece conp se puede declarar o
cono com enza un “major outage event”. A m no
me queda claro, y me gustaria si puede explicar
cénmo concluye el “major outage event”. ¢Cuando
term na?

A Tendria que mrar exactamente en el Anejo
9. Pero, de nenoria, creo que es cuando son
menos de 10,000 clientes -- déjeme chequear.

En | a pagina 39, ahi esta |a definicion:

“Major Qutage Event is defined as follows”. Y
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[a Ultim oraci on dice:

0:51:17, 889 In 8 alaln 17

Q ¢Y eso estanos habl ando de | os m snos
clientes que “trigger” el “major outage event”?
¢clLas msnmas personas? ¢El msmo -- la msna
pobl aci 6n, los msnos clientes? Que se reduzca
basi canente, por ejenplo, si eran 250, ¢que se
reduzcan hasta que || eguen 10, 000?

A No entiendo su pregunta.

Q Que si la manera en que esa cantidad de
clientes, los 10,000 que hace referencia de como
termna, si son |os msnos 250,000 clientes que
comenzaron. O sea, ¢si esos son 10,000 de |os
250, 000 que comenzo6 el “major outage event”?

A Yo creo que la definicion dice o que es.

Q M pregunta era si | o podia explicar

A No.

Q Le pregunto yo, esos 10,000, ¢son de esos
250, 000? Le estoy preguntando.

A La definicion es que hay 250 -- perdon,
205,000 clientes interrunpi dos para conenzar el
“maj or outage event” y hay nenos de 10, 000
clientes por un periodo continuo de ocho horas

que no han sido interrunpidos. Cuando ese
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namero -- cuando el nuanero de clientes
i nterrunpi dos baja por debajo de 10,000. Esa es
| a definicion,

Q Y m pregunta fue, y | e estoy preguntando
directamente, no la definiciodn, si esos 10,000
son de | os 205,000 que usted indico.

A La definicion --

Q No | e estoy preguntando |a definicion
Sr. Hurtado.

A La definicion no dice --

MR VAZQUEZ: Le voy a pedir al

Exam nador que, por favor, instruya al

testigo a contestar.

0:53:10, 889 In 21 ala 890 In 18

MR. HURTADO Si. La definicion no

i ndi ca que son | os msnmos 205,000 clientes

porque pueden haber mucho mas de 205, 000

clientes que son interrunpidos en un

evento. O sea, en un evento pueden subir a

500, 000. Pues, ¢cuales son |os 205,000 que

usted quiere que se escoja para decir que

esos son | os 10,000 que quedan al final?
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: ¢Me perniten? A ver
si yo estoy entendiendo su pregunta, o alo

mejor o ayudo. No sé. A lo nejor yo me
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equi voco en la interpretacién. Pero yo
creo que lo que usted esta diciendo es, se
activo, 205 o mas, se activo.

El pregunta 10,000 de esos 205 o, Si
por otro evento dentro de ese evento se
sumaron 5, aunque baj 6 de | os 205 o néas por
debaj o de 10,000, pero tiene 5 que
apareci eron, no de esos 205 o mas, 0 sea,
que tiene, pongale 9y 5 14. No esta por
debaj o de 10,000 -- no esta por debajo de
10,000 -- pero él esta preguntando, “No
esta por debajo de 10,000, ¢se termnd |la
emer genci a? Porque tengo 14 en total en el
sistemn”. Eso es |o que él esta
pr egunt ando.

MR. HURTADO. Bueno, creo que hay
vari os temas ahi, sefior presidente.

Prinero, y no digo que eso -- |a energencia
continua hasta que se puedan reconectar
todos los clientes. Entonces, en térm nos
del -- es la definicidn de “major outage
event”. Pues, que yo sepa, no se

di scrimna en que se escogen 205,000 o 400
0 500,000 clientes especificos y tienen que

ser de esa pobl aci 6n de esos que baja a
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10, 000. Adenmas, yo no soy experto en el
sistema OV5, pero no tengo muy claro que
exi sta esa capaci dad para ponerle etiqueta
a esos clientes y hacer el “tracking”.

Entonces yo creo que, para la
sinplicidad y para |a objetividad de
criterio o de la métrica, se define
numéri canente. Pero no creo que hay una
ma -- de que yo sepa, no hay una nmanera que
t enganos de sefial ar que son esos m snos de
esa pobl aci on.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Ckay. Con su
respuesta y con el ejenplo que yo puse,
basado en su pregunta, los 9y los 4
todavia estan en el “major event” y, por lo
tanto, no se ha term nado porque tienes 14.

MR. HURTADO. Eso es |o que yo
entenderia en ese caso. Si.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: My bi en.

MR VAZQUEZ: Gracias, Sr. Hurtado,
por la respuesta. No tengo mas preguntas.

MR. HURTADO. De nada.

COW SSI ONER MATEG. Yo tengo una
pregunta sobre ese msno tem

Si seinterpreta |a definicion de esa
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manera, en teoria podenpos estar todo un afio
en un “nmajor event”. Si ocurren otros
event os que por si solos no cualifican para
un “maj or event”, pero no ne permten salir
de ese “threshold” de 10,000, yo nunca
saldria del “mjor event”. O sea, nunca se
conpletaria. Por eso estaba bien atenta a
| a contestaci 6n que usted | e proveyera al

| i cenci ado porque, es verdad, el sistema no
permte discrimnar si desconectaron a
Lillian Mateo Santos porque fue el evento
original o si el Com sionado Ranos | uego,
por otra situaci 6n que por si sola no
cual i ficaba para un evento mayor, se
sumaron a la cantidad de clientes que estan
sin servicio.

Entonces, en teoria, yo puedo estar
toda la vida si siguen ocurriendo eventos
que en el agregado nunca me dejen bajar de
| os 10,000. Pero son eventos que, por si
sol os -- porque, si en |a urbanizaci 6n que
vive el com sionado vivieran 5,000
personas, y en la del |ado tanbién se le
fue la luz por un arbol que se cayo y la

reparaci 6n tarda | o que se supone que
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tarde, hay otro dia nmas o dos dias mas o
tres dias mas que el evento continud. Y es
cono un “rolling over” de los clientes y
nunca salinos del evento.

Es otro problema de cono distinguirlo
para darle finalidad a ese evento y
ent ender cuando salinos de esas metricas y
regresanos a las métricas ordinarias. Y,
si no estuvi éranps, para ser justa con LUMVA
y ser inparcial, si no estuviéranps en un
sistema que tiene la fragilidad del
sistema, a | o nejor no estuviéranos
habl ando de esa situaci 6n. Porque eso no
sucede en todos |os sistemas. Uno no tiene
esa cantidad de clientes todos |os dias sin
servicio. Pero tambi én tenenps que tomar
en consideraci 6n el sistema que tenenps
para ver cono, en justicia con el
consum dor, se inplementan |as netricas
porque estaria desbal anceado si existe ese
“l oophol e” en el que yo puedo continuar en
el evento sin darle finalidad.

MR. HURTADO. Yo lo unico que diria es
que yo no creo, pues --

COW SSI ONER MATEQ Y si tuvi éranps
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AM , usted podria saber. Lo que pasa es
que no hay AM.

MR. HURTADO. Correcto.

COW SSI ONER MATEO. Por eso es que es
| nportante, porque usted podria saber --
ahi usted podria decir, “Este se le fue el

servicio este dia. Este no es del ‘nmjor

event’ y yo no |o puedo cualificar”. Pero
t enenos - -

MR HURTADO. No --

COW SSI ONER MATEG. -- que buscar una

forma en la que |l eguenps a un punto en el
que bal anceenpbs | as cosas y se haga
justicia a | os dos, sea razonable la form
en que se cal cula para tanpoco poner al go
que no sea factible cunplirlo, pero tanbién
el imnar ese problenma hasta que tenganos
AM .

MR. HURTADO. Com sionada, reconozco
que hay un problema ahi de calcu -- bueno,
y tanbi én, conop usted bien dijo, tiene que
ver con |las caracteristicas del sistema que
tenenbps hoy. Lo Unico que yo afadiria es
que LUMA conp enpresa no tiene ningun

i nterés en continuar una energenci a.
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Nosotros més pensanbs -- y no digo -- 0
estoy diciendo que usted inplicd eso, sino
que el interés durante una energencia es
term nar con esa energencia.

COW SSI ONER MATEO.  Um j um

MR. HURTADO. Entonces no es que -- no
habria ningan interés en continuar ese
periodo especial porque conlleva un nonton
de otros problenmas y trastornos para |l a
enpresa y para el sistemn, ¢no? Pero si
reconozco que ese es un tema y una
definicion tal vez inperfecta, pero es |lo
que tenenps propuesto en este nonento, que
nos parece que es objetivo y claro.

COW SSI ONER MATEO.  No, y yo no estoy
para nada atribuyéndole a LUVA esa
I ntenci 6n, sino tratando de resaltar que
exi ste el problena en el calculo e,
i rrespectivanmente de si fuese LUVA o fuera
otra conpafiia, al guien que esté operando el
sistemn, con esa definicion, esa situacion
podria ocurrir. Ose |le haria dificil ala
conpafia, sin saber |os datos, poder
traerme el calculo de cuando termna |a

ener genci a.
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MR, HURTADO. Si no nme equivoco, Yy
esto si es de nmenoria, es simlar ala
definicion que esta en el New York
Scorecard. Entonces --

COW SSI ONER MATEGC A lo nmejor ellos
tienen AM.

MR. HURTADO. Es nuy posible.

COW SSI ONER MATEOQ:  Un pequeiio
detal | e.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Y |l o que preocupa,
que esto es un hecho, tipicanente hay
clientes sin servicio todos |os dias, en
los mles. No |lo querenps, pero es un
hecho. Y entonces conplica un poquito la
cosa. Esta bien.

MR. SAADE: Buenas tardes, Sr. Gonez.

THE W TNESS: Buenas tardes.

MR. GOVEZ: ;Cudl testinonio? ¢Cudl

exhi bit?

:01:40, 891 In4 alaln 17

Q E 65.

A Si. ¢A qué linea hacenps referencia y

demas, para ubicarme?

Q La | inea 41.

A. Dene un nonentito. La |inea 41.
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Q ¢Hay al gin otro testinonio, aparte de
este Exhibit 65?

A ¢Puede ser mas especifico? Este entiendo
que es la unica evidencia sonetida, ¢no?

Q Es su Unico testinonio --

A Si.

Q -- en este procedi mento, ¢correcto?
A Si.

Q Bi en

(I'naudi bl e) cinco, digame si es o no cierto
que usted incluye conb uno de | os docunentos que

exam n0 LUMA Energency Response Pl an?

A. Si.

Q ¢Correcto? Plan de energencia --
A. Si.

Q -- si nme permte traducirlo a eso.
A d aro.

Q ¢ES un exhibit de su testinonio?
A Caro que si. Si.

1:03:51, 892 In 4 alaln 13

Q Le preguntaba si ese Exhibit 1 aludido en
la linea 41 es el |lamado Plan de Energenci a.

A Si. El Emergency Response Plan, el Plan
de Respuesta de Emergencia de LUMA.

Q ¢Y se someti 0 a consideraci 6n de | os
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com si onados y comi sionadas en el caso que esta
menci onado ahi, que es el NEPR-M -2019-00067?

A Correcto.

Q ¢Usted estd familiarizado con ese plan
presuno?

A Si.

Q Y digame si ese plan tiene o no unas
metricas de cunplimento para eventos de “major
out age events”.

A El Plan de Respuesta de Energencia de
LUVA esté consi derado y hecho con |a guia de --

Q No, no. Cont éstene.

A Si. Le voy -- es que tengo que abundarle
porque --

Q No, no, no. No, no.

A -- no podenbs conparar una cosa con |a
otra.

Q Tengo poco tienpo. Mre, la pregunta es
si es onocierto --

A Los pl anes de energencia no son nétricas.

Q No, no. La pregunta es si el plan -- vy
cuando hablo de plan me refiero al Plan de
Energencia -- contiene 0 no unas netricas de
cunplimento en tienpos de “najor outage event”.

A Debe contener al gunos el ementos, pero no
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son consi derados cono --
Q Mre, la pregunta --
MR. SAADE: Que se instruya al --
1: 05: 12, 892 In 17 a la 893 In 12
MR SEI LHAMER: Es una pregunta de si

THE WTNESS: Ckay. No.
BY MR. SAADE

Q No. Ckay. Exam ne, por favor, e
Exhibit 1.

A Si. ¢Dbénde...?

Q ¢Comob que doénde? Afadido a su
testinmoni o.

A Si. Disculpere. Es que esto es un
docurment o bastante anplio y no sé dénde esta
ubi cado.

MS. MERCADO Para aclarar el récord,
es que entiendo que es -- Margarita
Mercado. Es el Exhibit A Por eso es que
qui zas se esta confundi endo.

THE WTNESS: Si. Este es el de
“Emer gency Response Pl an”.

MR. SAADE: Tiene razon |a conpafier a.
No es el Exhibit 1, es el Exhibit A

Per don.
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THE W TNESS: Correcto.

BY MR SAADE:

Q Digame si el Exhibit A es entonces e
Pl an de Emergenci a.

A Si. Este es el Plan de Respuesta de
Emer genci a.

Q Entonces vuelvo a m pregunta. Si es o
no cierto que ese Plan de Emergencia contiene
una tabla de nétricas de cunplimento en tienpos
de MCE.

A Ti ene tabl as de paranetros --

Q Pero, mre, perdonene.

A -- que guian la respuesta a la
ener genci a.

Q Perdoneme, perdonene. La pregun --
sperdonene?

A Que tiene unas tablas que guian la
respuesta a | a emergencia por niveles.

Q Quiero referirne especificamente a
Attachment 4 del Annex A del plan.

A ¢Y me puede decir en qué pagina se
encuentra, para ir directo a --

Q En |a pagina 63 del Exhibit A

A (Attachment 3?2
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Q Attachnent 4. Le quiero preguntar sobre
el Attachnent 4.

A Ckay. Si.

Q Y digame si su titulo es o no cierto
“Maj or Qutage Metric”.

A Si. Esta ahi, pero no tiene |los val ores.

Q Mre, si |o que quiero es que ne conteste
si 0 no porque tengo nuy poco tienpo. Y esto es

critico. Estas preguntas --

A kay.

Q  Este asunto es critico.
A Si.

Q Si.

A Si.

1:07:31, 893 In 16
MR SAADE: ;Conp pudiera hacerle
|l egar a | os honorables integrantes del
com sionado -- de este negociado este
“attachment”? ¢Pudi éranps proyectarla o
hacerla |l egar medi ante fotocopia?
1:08:05, 893 In 24 ala 894 In 10
MR. SAADE: Pues, entonces solicitaria
respet uosanmente que se examne -- tengan
acceso al Attachnent 4, pagina 63, del

Anejo A del testimonio del Sr. Abner Gonez.
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BY MR SAADE:

Q Le pregunto si esta tabla, este
Attachnent 4, es igual o nuy simlar a la Tabla
2-26 que esta ante consideraci 6n de este
Negoci ado.

A No es igual porque no tiene | os val ores.

Q No tiene | os valores.

Ent onces, en térmnos de o que si esta en las
columas de esta tabla, ¢seria correcto concluir
que se deriva del resto del Plan de Energencia
sonetido ante | a consideraci én del Negoci ado?

A Si. En térmnos de |as nétricas, si.

Q Bi en.

Y seria o0 no correcto tambi én pensar que no
todas | as pautas, conductas, que hay en el plan
estan recogi das en este “attachment”?

A ¢A qué usted se refiere a las pautas vy
demas?

Q Nor mas de qué hacer en nonmentos de
emer genci a, etcétera.

A Si.

Q Bi en.

¢Entonces quiere decir que en al gun nonento
hubo un criterio de qué cosas incluir y qué

cosas no incluir en lo que es el Attachnent 4
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que eventual mente es la Tabla 2-26 que esté
si endo eval uada por el Negoci ado?

A No entiendo su pregunta.

Q Ya sabenps que esta tabla Attachment 4 se
deriva del resto del Plan de Energencia.

MR. SAADE: Perdonene, Sr. Hurtado.

No qui ero expresiones fisicas o

sefial am ent os.

Que se instruya al Sr. Hurtado que no
qui ero indi caci ones de ningun tipo.

1:10: 26, 894 In 13

MR. SAADE: VY, si él no puede, pues,
puede salir del salon si quiere.
1:10: 31, 894 In 17 a la 895 In 12
MR. SAADE:  Per done.
BY MR SAADE:

Q Mre, estoy tratando de Ilegar alo
siguiente. Ya usted nos indico que el
Attachnent 4 se deriva de la informacion que
estd en el resto del Plan de Energenci a.

A Bueno, esta incluido conb un anejo.

Q Pero |a informaci 6n que esta ahi sobre
notificacidén a clientes, conparecencia a los --
en | os conmités de coordinaci 6n, etcétera, ¢estan

tanbi én en el Plan de Energencia en general ?
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A Es parte de las tareas en el proceso de
prepar aci on.

Q Correcto.

Pero entonces | e pregunto si seria o no
correcto concluir que no todas |as pautas y
sefial am entos del Plan de Energencia se
pl asmaron en este Attachnment 4.

A El plan abarca cosas adicionales de |o
que esta ahi expuesto.

Q d aro.

Asi es que hubo un juicio en algin nonento de
qué cosas incluir en el Attachnent 4 y qué cosas
no incluir, ¢correcto?

A. Eso yo no se | o puedo contestar porque yo
no trabajé con el desarrollo de esas nétricas.

Q Y usted no sabe. Bien

Ent onces usted dijo hace unos nonentos que una
de las diferencias entre este Attachment 4 y la
Tabla 2-26 que esta ante |a consideraci 6n de
este Negoci ado, y especificamente ne refiero al
Exhibit 11, que es el Revised Annex...

A Si.

Q Por favor, examne en el Exhibit 11 |la
Tabl a 2- 26.

A ¢La Tabla 2-26?
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Q Si
M5. ARROYO (I naudible) pagina
(i naudi bl e).

MR SEI LHAMER: Pagina -- esa fue la
que tenianos (inaudible).
THE W TNESS: La tengo.
BY MR SAADE:

Q La tiene.

¢Y esa Tabla 2-26 que usted acaba de ver es
muy simlar al Attachment 4 sobre el cual usted
ha habl ado ya?

A Si.

Q ¢Y una de |las diferencias es que no tiene
val orizaci 6n en | a columa derecha de qué val or
atribuir a cada una de esas tareas?

A Correcto.

Q ¢Y usted ne puede decir céno es que se
determiné qué valor atribuir a esas distintas
tareas que estan en |a Tabla 2-26?

MS. MERCADO Yo quisiera un

pl anteam ento. Entiendo que | e estan

preguntando de |a nétrica particular que él

testificd, que es el Preparation Phase --
MR. SAADE: No, no.
M5. MERCADO -- porque no ha estado
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en su testinmonio otras nmétricas. Por |o
menos, hay otros testigos que |e pueden
aten -- entiendo que | e pueden contestar
MR SAADE: Mre, la pregunta es si él
sabe. Esto es sumanente inportante de cono
esto --
1:13:53, 895 In 16
THE WTNESS: No, no, no. No puedo
contestar eso porque yo no -- el disefo de
| a val orizacion, yo directamente no |a
trabaj é. Eso fue dado.
1:14:01, 895 1n 18 a la 897 In 19
Q ¢Usted no tiene ninguna informaci on de
qué val ori zaci 6n se di0?
A Bueno, ahi estan plasmadas en porcentaje.
Q O sea, ¢conmo se hizo? ¢Como se hizo?
A El cono se hizo.
Q Bi en
¢Seria correcto entonces hasta ahora poder
decir que esta Tabla 2-26, que esta bajo
eval uaci 6n en el dia de hoy, se deriva de este
Attachnent 4? ¢De ahi es que viene?
A Si.
Q Entonces | e pregunto si |a valorizaciodn

que se atribuyé a la fase de preparaci én, o
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“preparation phase”, sobre que usted testifico,
custed sabe conp se determind |a valorizaci6n
que se le dio?

A Yo trabaj é directanmente con | os ejenplos
y, en m testinonio, de cono se cunple o no se
cunpl e.

Q No, no. Esa no es m pregunta.

A Si. Pero la valorizacio6n, no.

Q Le pregunto si usted sabe --

A La val orizaci 6n --

Q -- (qué criterio se uso para darle |os
valores a | a fase de preparaci 6n que usted
testifico.

A Yo no trabaj € con esa val ori zaci 6n

Q ¢No sabe conp se hizo?

A No. No, no.

Q ¢Ni quién o hizo en LUVA?

A No trabaj é con |a valorizacion. Quizas
otro conpafiero dentro de | os testigos podré
contestarle, pero yo no trabajé con eso.

Q ¢Usted esta de acuerdo conmigo que |as
tares que estan ahi, las metricas que estan en
esa Tabla 2-26, son inportantes para la vida y
propi edad de Puerto Rico en tienpo de

emer genci a?
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A El plan conpleto es inportante.

Q El plan conpleto.

¢Pero ciertanente estas tareas que estan
enuner adas ahi ?

A Las tareas que estéan enumeradas ahi no
son la totalidad de un Plan de Respuesta de
Emer genci a.

Q No son | a totalidad.

¢Quiere decir entonces que, para nosotros
poder hacer un juicio correcto de si LUVA tiene
un plan -- unas nétricas adecuadas, tenenpbs que
ver la totalidad del plan para juzgar qué se
quedd y qué no se quedd?

A Esa tabla es de la fase de preparacion, vy
el plan incluye --

Q No, no

A -- preparaci 6n, respuesta y recuperacion,
Si .

Q Por eso. ¢Y hay otras tareas mas en esa
tabla de Attachnent 4?

A Si. Esas son de preparaci6n

Q La pregunta es si usted, conp persona de
experiencia en casos de emergencia, Si no seria
i mportante conocer qué cosas quedaron dentro vy

qué cosas quedaron fuera para ver si el interés
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publico esta protegido o no.

A Esos rengl ones que estan en | a taba de
metricas son las mas inportantes y las naés
rel evantes para eval uar |a preparacion.

Q Pero al Negociado no hay informacién o
explicaci on al guna qué se quedd y qué se
i ncluyo, ¢correcto?

A Bueno, es que eso no esté bajo m
consi der aci on.

Q Usted no sabe. No esta bajo su
consi deraci 6n. Bien.

Mre, nme interesa -- ¢cuantos puntos se
atribuyen a las -- todas |las fases sobre |as
cual usted testifico?

A En total son 40. Bueno, no. Son 250.

Q Si

O ga, ¢y cuantos puntos se le da a la cableria
en piso, o “down cables”?

A Eso no esta dentro de m testinonio.

Q No, no. Si la pregunta es que cuanto --
usted puede | eer que cuanto esta atribui do.

A Bueno, la totalidad es 450.

Q Vuelvo y refraseo m pregunta.

La pregunta es -- vanps de nuevo.

¢Cudnt os puntos | e adjudicaron, segun esta
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Tabla 2-26, a |la fase de preparaci 6n sobre |a
cual usted testifico?

A Conp esta descrito aqui, 250.

Q Dosci entos cincuenta. G acias.

Per donene.

Y para |a fase de los “down cables”, o “down
wi res”, perdon, ¢cuanto se le da?

A Segln la tabla en |a pagina 43, 450.

Q Estoy |l eyendo |a nétrica nunero dos de |a
Tabl a 2-26.

A Correcto. Segun el docunento que yo
tengo aqui, esa tabla -- y me discul pa el
licenciado -- termina en la pagina 43 y la
punt uaci 6n son 450, un 45 por ciento.

MR. SAADE: Pues, quisiera que se
muestre al testigo, por favor, el Exhibit

11.

THE WTNESS: Es este m sno.
MR SEI LHAMER:  ¢Exhibit 11?
THE WTNESS. Si

BY MR SAADE:

Q Por favor, la pagina 63. No, no, perddn
La 40.

A Correcto.

Q La pagina 40. La métrica numero dos, que
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|l eva el nonbre de “Down Wres”. ¢Cuantos
puntos | e adjudica esta tabla?
A Bueno, vuelvo y le repito. Esta tabla al
final tiene la totalidad de |os puntos.
Q (I'naudi bl e.)
A Y son | os 450.
Q Voy a nodificar m pregunta.
A No sé si | o estoy mal entendi endo, pero --
1:20: 01, 897 In 24 ala 898 In 1
Q La métrica numero dos titulada “Down
Wres”, ¢se le adjudica una valorizacién en esta
tabl a?
A Si. Ahi esta, 450.
Q (Interferencia en el audio.)
A No sé. A lo mejor yo estoy entendiendo
mal [a pregunta.
1:20:41, 898 In5alaln6
M5. MERCADO (I naudible.)
MR SAADE: ¢Puedo acercarme al
testigo?
MR SEI LHAMER (I naudi bl €) preguntado
varias veces y no henos || egado...
Pagi na -- page 40.
MS. MERCADO (I naudi bl e) que quiere

sefial ar. El Negoci ado --
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1:21:09, 898 In 10 a la 899 In 12
Q ¢Es 0 no cierto que no son 4507
A Si. Segun |lo que esta aqui, 40.
Q Cuar ent a.
Asi que al guien hizo una determ naci 6n de

valorizacion y de relativa inportanciay le

atribuyo a la fase preparatoria 250 puntos, y a

“down wires” 40, ¢correcto?
A Si.
Q Bi en

Mre, y de | o que usted ha escuchado aqui, vy

de | o que usted sabe sobre energencia, “down
Wi res” es nuy inportante, ¢correcto?

A Si.

Q Los riesgos son nuchos, ¢correcto?

A Si.

Q Puede haber nuertos por cables vivos,
¢ccorrecto?

A Si.

Q Puede haber accidentes y nuertos por
“down wires” que no alinmenten o alunbren
aveni das y calles, ¢correcto?

A Bueno, que no al unbren, pues, eso no
necesarianente. Pero en una energencia, |os

cabl es en el piso son un “hazard”.
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Q ¢No | e parece a usted que aqui hay una
desproporci 6n de val ori zaci 6n?

A Bueno, eso es al go que debe estar en
const ant e eval uaci 6n.

Q No, no. Mre, que si -- |la pregunta --
¢Sl 0 no?

¢No | e parece a usted que hay un problema de
val ori zaci 6n relativa, 40 puntos para “down
wres” y 250 a toda |la fase preparatoria?

A Si. E --
Si. ¢Si?
No, déjene abundarl e.

No, pero la -- contéstene si 0 no.

> O > O

No, porque la -- en tenmas de preparacién
de energencia y un Plan de Energencia, |la
preparaci 6n para una energencia es | o mas
I mportante.

Q No tengo problemas con eso

A Por eso la diferencia en |a val orizaci on.

Q No tengo probl enmas con eso

Lo que yo estoy preguntando es si, en térmnos
de valorizacion relativa, 40, en nonentos y
situaciones criticas, conpara con 250 para |as
otras fases, inportantes, pero |a proporcion es

| o que |l e pregunto.
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A Si. Pero me suscribo a que la
preparaci 6n es | o nmés inportante.

Q Bueno, diganme una cosa, ¢usted cree que
este Negociado tiene |a autoridad para decir que
una nétrica es mas inportante para el interés
publico y la vida que otra? ¢Si o no?

M5. MERCADO Voy a objetar. Esté
fuera de su testinonio.
1:23:46, 899 In 15 a la 899 In 18
THE WTNESS: Es que yo no -- el

Negoci ado esté acogido a una ley y tiene

unas autoridades. Y yo no soy qui én para

determ nar el espectro de decision que
tiene el Negociado. Nosotros estanos

aqui - - -

BY MR SAADE:

Q O sea, ¢que usted no sabe?

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Licenci ado, eso se

| 0 podenps responder nosotros. Para eso es

este proceso.

MR SAADE: Bien. Pero por |o nenos
él no sabe.
1:24:12, 899 In 20
THE WTNESS: No es que no sé. Es que

yo no soy |la persona para determnar |a
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funcion y I os roles del Negoci ado.

1:24:20, 899 In 22 a la 900 In 2

Q Es que yo no | e estoy pidiendo eso. Eso
yo | o conprendo.

Que si usted entiende que este Negociado tiene
la facultad para decir, “Esta valorizaci on esta
mal ”

A Caro. Entiendo que si.

Q Tiene. La tiene.

Y digane si es o0 no cierto que tiene también
facultad para incluir otras metricas que a lo
mej or quedaron fuera y que son necesarias para
proteger el interés publico y |la vida.

M5. MERCADO Voy a objetar a las
preguntas argunentativas. Si esto es un
testigo -- le estd pidiendo una opinion. O
sea, esta fuera --

1:24:52, 900 In 6

Q Si usted cree que este Negociado tiene |la
facultad |legal para requerir métricas
adi ci onal es en protecci 6n del interés publico.

M5. MERCADO (hjecidn. Le esta
pi di endo una concl usi 6n |egal --

1:25:12, 900 In 11 a la 900 In 17
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THE WTNESS. Yo no tengo | os

el ement os de juicio porque es que,

real nente --
BY MR SAADE:
Q No, si yo no le pregunté --
A ¢En m opini 6n?
Q No, no.

A Usted esta ne estd preguntando m
opi ni on.

Q Si, si, si

A Y en m opinién, ellos deben -- el
Negoci ado tiene toda | a autoridad para requerir
| as cosas necesari as.

Q Asi que |la contestacién es que si. La
contestaci 6n es que si, ¢correcto?

A Si.

Q Bi en

Ent onces digame si es o no cierto que tanbién
el Negociado tiene |la facultad para decirle a
LUMA 0 a quien sea que tal nmétrica no es
necesari a.

A Eso no es --

M5. MERCADO.  Sol o voy a consi gnar
para récord m -- la msnma objecion de --

1:26:08, 900 In 21 ala 901 In 2
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MS. MERCADO  Seria repetitiva

ent onces.
BY MR SAADE:

Q ¢Sabe 0 no sabe?

A Si. Si. Eslo-- ellos tienen la
facul t ad.

Q Si. Tienen la facultad. My bien

Mre, ¢usted cree que este Negociado tiene |la
facultad para, no solamente decir, “Esta es la
metrica que va”, y a la vez decirle a LUMA
“Tienes esta penalidad en caso que no |a cunplas
en nonentos de crisis de vida"?

MS. MERCADO Voy a objetar. Esta
pi di endo concl usi ones sobre |a cuestion
ultima -- controversias que estan
present adas --

MR SAADE: Si. Yo quiero saber si él
sabe o no.

MS. MERCADO. El no es un testigo que
esté aqui para dar opiniones sobre |la
autoridad | egal de...

MR. SAADE: Bueno, vuelvo a ni
pregunt a.

1:27:02, 901 In5ala9011In6
M5. MERCADO Y del tena de hoy.
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MR. SAADE: Con todo respeto, creo que
esta intimanmente rel aci onado a su
testimonio y a la inportancia de esto, que
para mi son asuntos de vida o nuerte, 1o
que haganos aqui. Digo, y |o que se
deci da, ¢verdad?

¢Me permte?

1:27:22, 901 In 8 a la 902 In 17
BY MR SAADE:

Q ¢Usted cree que el Negociado tiene
facul tad para inponer penalidad en casos de no
cunplimento de ciertas netricas que sean
criticas para |a vida?

A Si.

Q G aci as.

Qui ero indagar sobre una parte de su
testinonio. Le pregunto si seria correcta la
concl usi én, a base de su explicacion y su
testimoni o, de que estas netricas que estan en
| a Tabla 2-26 del Exhibit 11 se refieren
esenci al nente a eventos atnosféricos cono
hur acanes.

A Es un marco de referencia, pero se
refiere a cual qui er evento.

Q O sea, ¢gue su testinonio es que estas
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metricas se suponen que nos ayuden al pais,
LUMA, a enfrentar fuegos, terrenmotos, tsunam s?

A Hay energencias que son -- que avisan, Yy
unas que no.

Q No, no. Eso, estipulanps eso.

Lo que quiero saber es si este instrunento
basi co para nuestro bienestar contenpla
energencias cono tsunams, terrenotos, fuegos.

A Por ejenplo, contenpla |a parte de
adi estramentos -- abarca todo. Pero no puede
abarcar, por ejenplo, si ocurre un terrenoto.
Cono es inpredecible, nosotros no podenos || amar
a nuestros clientes con mayor necesidad --

Q No, claro.

A Se hace posterior. Y lo digo para
aclarar el --

Q Bueno, pero un terrenoto puede causar
“down wires” y otras crisis que hay que
notificar, ¢correcto?

A Eso es asi. Caro que si.

Q Bi en

Y la razén porque |le pregunto es porque en |la
Tabla 2-26, en la columa de la izquierda, usted
hace alusion al U S. Wather Bureau --

A Si.
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Q -- U.S. National Wather Service.

A Si.

Q ¢Entonces conmo nme habl a de que esto puede
anpliarse a terrenotos y fuegos y tsunams
cuando estda invocando un punto de partida
limtado a huracanes y eventos atnosfeéricos?
¢Me puede explicar eso?

A Porque hay energencias que avisan y otras
que no. Y la --

Q No estoy --

A Es un procedimento que no es en el
monent o que se haga. Por ejenplo, si usted |le
aplica esta métrica a un terrennto, de igua
manera nosotros vanps a |l amar a nuestros
clientes que estén disponible para contestar esa
| lamada. Y, de igual forma, vanos a hacer |as
gestiones con el Centro de Operaciones de
Energenci a para ver donde estan esos clientes.

Q Si.

A Y para ofrecerles |las ayudas humanitarias
que el estado |le ofrece.

Q ¢Asi que estoy incorrecto al pensar que
real nente esto esta mas bien estructurado para
huracanes? ¢Eso es una concl usi 6n erronea nia?

A Es un ejenplo que se da para desarrollar
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la métrica.

Q ¢Es decir que usted se sentiria conodo
con esta estructura de acci 6on que nos da esta
tabla para todo tipo de enmergencia cono
huracan -- perdon, terrenotos, tsunams, fuego?

A Es que la tabla no es el Plan de
Emer genci a.

Q Ckay. Eso ya usted --

A El Plan de Emergencia incluye un anejo de
t errenot os.

Q Ent onces digane si es 0 no cierto que e
Negoci ado tendria autoridad para, a partir de
Pl an de Emergencia y la nultiplicidad de
energenci as que nos pueden afectar, decir, “Tu
Tabla 2-26 sirve o no el interés publico de
atender todas esas estructuras, todos esos
eventos”. ¢Eso si el Negociado tiene autoridad
para eso?

A Si. El Negociado, como le dije en |as
anteriores contestaciones, tiene autoridad para
t odo eso.

Q Bien. Gacias.

Vol viendo al tema brevemente de val orizaci on
relativa, exam ne de nuevo |la Tabla 2-26.

A Um j um
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1:32:24, 902 In 20y 21
MR. SAADE: Si se fuera posible y con
equi dad para todo el mundo, si se nos diera
un tienpo adicional.
1:32:48, 903 In 4 ala 904 In 2

Q Por favor, exam ne su testinmonio en |as
| ineas 120 a 129.

A Si.

Q Y digame si es 0 no cierto que, en
general, se refieren a aquella fase preparatoria
de notificacion a clientes criticos cono
hospitales. ¢Eso es correcto?

A Si.

Q Entonces |ea, por favor, el l|istado de
al gunos de esos clientes criticos.

A (Leyendo del docunento.) “Water plants,
fire, police, paramedics, critical units, and
comuni cation facilities, fuels, transportation,
ports, airports”.

Q Digame si es 0 no cierto que se incluyen
tambi én “electric drawbridges”. “Electric
drawbri dges”, yo entiendo que eso quiere decir
puent es operados con electricidad, “electric
drawbri dges”, ¢correcto?

A Este térmno se usa en | os planes de
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emergencia para toda | a naci én porque se usa el
mar co naci onal de respuesta y preparacion.

Q En Puerto Rico, que yo sepa, no hay
“electric drawbridges”, ¢correcto?

A De enbarcaci ones si.
¢Cudl es?  ¢Ddnde?
En Boquer én.

¢En Boquer 6n?

> O > O

Si. Puentes peatonal es el éctricos.

Q kay.

Y tanbi én aqui alude a “mjor rai
facilities”.

A ¢“Major..."?

Q Parte de -- si. Aqui nenciona: “Mjor
rail facilities”.

A Si.

Q Y, ademas del tren de San Juan, ¢hay
al gin otro en Puerto Rico?

A Creo que hay uno de asuntos turisticos en
el sur, pero no es --
¢Y funciona --
-- no esta catal ogado --
Y funciona con el ectricidad tamnbi én?
No. No ne consta.
Ckay.

O > O > O
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Sobre -- yo --

MR SAADE: Tengo una pregunta para el

Sr. Hurtado.

1:35:31, 904 In 7 ala 906 In 6

Q Buenas tardes nuevamente.

A Buenas tardes.

Q (I'naudi bl e.) Quiero hacerle una pregunta
sobre |a Tabla 2-27 del Exhibit --

A ¢En qué docunento, por favor?

Q Del Exhibit 11, que es el Revised
Per f or mance Metri cs.

A ¢Me puede repetir el --

Q La Tabla 2-27 en |a pagina 44 de
Anejo --

A Ah, si. Ya estoy ahi.

Q ¢la tiene?

A Si, sefior.

Q Digame si es o0 no cierto que se titula
“Maj or Qutage Event Performance Metric
Schedul e” .

A Ese es el titulo.

Q Correcto.

Entonces, mre, ¢qué quiere decir el “mninmm
performance |evel” 250 puntos?

A Quiere decir que, cuando se suma el
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puntaje, el “scorecard”, ese seria el “mninmum
performance | evel”

Q Le pregunto si ese seria el puntaje a
partir del cual el Negociado tendria que
aprobarle el pago de -- adicional de “incentive
fee” a LUVA.

A Bueno, consistente con [os otros, el
“mnimn’ -- si esta por encim del “mninum
performance |evel” --

Q ¢Habria que pagarle --

A -- habria -- se atribuirian -- si, se
atribuiria algo de la parte del bono atribuible
a este periodo de tienpo del “ngjor outage
event”.

Q O sea, que si el Negociado aprobara estas
metricas conmo estan y |lega una peticion de LUVA
y dice, “Yo pasé 251 puntos. M tienes que
pagar el ‘incentive fee'”. ¢Certo o falso?

A Fal so. Me tiene que pagar una porcion
especifica --

Q Una porci 6n.

A -- dependi endo de cono sale el puntaje
y --

Q Si

QOga, nmre, y viendo esta cifra de 250, ahi
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justo arriba en la métrica namero 15 titul ada
“Cust omer Communi cations”, ¢cuantos puntos se
atribuye a “customer communications”?

A En esa se atribuyen 100.

Q G en.

O sea, que con “customer conmunication” ya hay
un cuarenta y pico por ciento de cunplimento
con el “mnimm performance level”. ¢Certo o
fal so?

A Bueno, yo no tengo |a natematica en m
ment e.

Q Bueno, hoy --

A Entonces no sé si es 40 por ciento. Si
usted dice que es --

Q C en de 250, ¢cuanto es?

A G en de 250, no | o puede hacer en m
cabeza. (Qué pena. Por ejenmplo --

Q Hay mucho ingeniero aqui en este sal dn

A Yo no soy ingeniero. Entonces tenenos
esa ventaj a.

Q Bueno.

A Pero no, si, es nmenos de 50 por ciento y
mas de 25 por ciento.

Q Qga, mre, y si yovoy a la nétrica

nunero uno, que es --
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CHAI RVAN AVI LES: (I naudi bl e.)
MR SAADE: ;Ah?
THE WTNESS: Si. Es 40 por ciento

G aci as.

BY MR SAADE:

Q O sea, que no estaba tan nal para ser
abogado.

Mre, vaya a la nétrica --

A La métrica --

Q Vaya a |a nétrica nunero uno titul ado
“Preparation Phase” sobre el cual ha testificado
el Sr. Gonez.

A Ckay.

Q ¢uant os puntos se atribuye a esos
di stintos conponentes del “preparation phase”?

A Si, no, cada una es una métrica, ¢nho?
Entonces el total de esas metricas es 250.

Q Ckay.

Quiere decir entonces que con yo neranente
cumplir con la métrica descrita cono
“preparation phase” -- enviar correos,
comunicarne, ir a reuniones -- ya estaria
habi endo -- habria cunplido el “m ninum
performance |evel”, ¢correcto?

A Si sacara 100 por ciento de cada una de

Ver bati m Reporting PR
787.626. 5700



© 00 N o o A~ W NP

N T R N T I T T T e e e e T i
g &5 W N P O © 0 N O O M W N -k O

HEARI NG VOL. |V VOL 4
Page 111

esas nétricas, estaria igual al “mnimm
performance | evel”

Q Mre, viendo estas metricas, ¢cuales de
el las son de trabajo fisico de reparaci6n?
Ciertamente, las de “down wires” es una de
el las, ¢correcto?

A Bueno, depende cono define trabajo
fisico.

Q Repar aci 6n

A Y reparaci 6n, pero... Bueno, “down
wires” incluiria un trabajo fisico.

Q Y ciertanmente “crewing”. O sea, ¢las
brigadas que yo envio al canpo si tienen que ver
con trabajo fisico especifico?

A No. “Crewing” tiene que ver con el hecho
de que | a enpresa haya hecho el trabajo para
asegurar que esos recursos estén disponibles.

No -- eso no tiene nada que ver --

Q ¢Pero esta de acuerdo conm go que esta --

A -- con el trabajo que hacen |as brigadas.

Q Ckay.

¢Pero esta de acuerdo conm go que esta nés
cerca a la reparacion fisica real de o que nos
ha dejado un huracan o | o que sea, “crewing” vy

“down wires”?
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MR SAADE: ¢Perdon?

1:42:09, 906 In 9 ala 908 In 2
THE W TNESS: Bueno, |as dos son parte
de la fase activa de respuesta, ¢no? Y la
fase preparativa es la fase preparativa.
Ent onces --
BY MR SAADE:

Q Y ahi esas dos suman 80 puntos, ¢verdad?

A Si. Esas dos suman 80 puntos.

Q Conpar ado con --

A No. Suman -- ah, no, si. “Crewing” y
“down wires” suman 80. Si. Esa parte si puedo
hacer .

Q Mre, ¢hay alguna nétrica en esta tabla
que ne diga cuando es que LUVA haya | ogrado |a
reparaci on del sistem?

A No.

Q No | a hay.

Digane si es o no cierto que la nétrica
|l amada “Estinmated Time Restoration” no me dice
cuando es que se va a reparar, sino que -- si se
repar0 0 no, sino unicanente un estinado de
cuando pudi era acontecer.

A “Estinmated Time of Restoration” es | o que
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dice, es el tiempo estinmado de restauracion.

Q Mre, yo le hice una pregunta a Gonez
horita y se la hago a usted. ¢Qué criterioy
cémo |l egaron ustedes a darle la valorizacion en
la columa de | a derecha a cada una de estas
metricas?

A Bueno, eso es una buena pregunt a.
Enpezamos con el New York Scorecard.

Q Perddénene. ¢Por qué es una buena
pregunta?

A. Ent onces --

Q Perdone. ¢Por qué es una buena pregunta?
¢Usted sabe o no sabe?

A Es una buena pregunta porque usted esté
senbrando un nontén de dudas inplicando que
nosotros tenenos --

Q No, no. Espérese

A -- unos notivos negativos --

Q No, no, no. Perdone.

MR SAADE: Que se instruya el testigo
que --

THE WTNESS: M hizo --

MR. SAADE: -- no argunente conm go --

THE WTNESS:. No, pero usted ne

hizo -- usted me preguntd.
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M5. MERCADO. Le esta contestando.

THE WTNESS: Que pena, pero usted ne
pr egunt o.

MR SAADE: -- ni caracterice ms
pregunt as.

THE WTNESS: Usted ne pregunto --

MR, SEI LHAMER  Counsel or. Counsel or.

THE WTNESS: -- por qué es una buena
pregunta y |l e estoy respondi endo.

MR SEI LHAMER. W tness, can you --

That was the |last question. He wll
answer the question and we wll go to LUVA

Can you answer Counselor’s question?

THE WTNESS: Si. Se esta --

MR. SEI LHAMER: Just as he asked.

THE WTNESS: Se estéan inplicando un
mont on de cosas --

MR. SAADE: No, objetanos --

THE WTNESS:. -- y entonces es nuy
bueno acl arar --

MR, SAADE: Perddnene, que se instruya

al testigo --

THE WTNESS: -- que se hizo e
puntaje --

MR. SAADE: -- que no argumente ni
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caracterice ms preguntas.
THE WTNESS: -- durante |a época de
“front-end transition” --
MR SAADE: Perddneme, que se instruya
al testigo que no caracterice ms preguntas
y que no especul e.
MR SEILHAMER: | have just asked the
W tness to please answer the question
straightforward.
THE WTNESS: (kay.
CHAI RVAN AVI LES:  Two questi ons.
THE WTNESS: Durante el --
BY MR SAADE:
Q Se la voy a volver a hacer.
A Durante el “front-end transition”, se --
Q Se la voy a volver a hacer, si ne
permte.
A Durante el “front-end transition”, se
recibié --
Q No, no. Mre --
A No, pero le estoy respondi endo su
pregunt a.
M5. MERCADO Le esta contestando.
MR SAADE: Eso no me interesa.
MR SElI LHAMER: Counsel or, counsel or.
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MR SAADE: Lo que quiero es que me
conteste |as preguntas.

MR SEILHAMER:  Counsel or.

MS. MERCADO. Pero que no argunente

con el testigo, por favor.

MR. SEILHAMER: You asked a question
and now you asked nme to instruct the

wi tness, which | did. And now he's

answering the question.

MR SAADE: Se la voy a volver a hacer
porque no sé qué ha pasado en el récord.
1:45:08, 908 In 8
BY MR SAADE:

Q ¢Usted sabe qué criterios se usaron para
darle la valorizacion en la columa derecha de
| a Tabla 2-26? ¢Si o0 no?

A Se enpezo con el New York Scorecard --

Q Pero que si sabe.

A -- que se recihid.

Q La pregunta -- mre, la pregunta es si o
no.

1:45:38, 908 In 19 ala In 25
CHAI RVAN AVILES: Si. Pero él le hizo
una pregunta que yo quiero escuchar |a

respuesta.
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El licenciado | e preguntd por qué era
una buena pregunta y usted iba a contestar.
Cont est e.

THE WTNESS: Porque se conenz6 con
un -- el “scorecard”, que es una
herram enta bastante inperfecta yo diria
porque, conp estabanpbs habl ando
anteriornente, una energencia es nuy
dificil predecir exactanente |o que va a
pasar. Entonces, a m manera de ver, |o
que tratd de hacer la com sidn en Nueva
York es crear una herram enta para que
hubi era al gan nivel de objetividad “a
priori” para poder hacer que |as enpresas
el éctricas rindieran cuentas sobre su
desenpefio durante una energencia, ¢ho?

Pero reconoci endo que hay muchos
limtes y -- o sea, no al canza a abarcar
todas | as cosas. Entonces, cuando ellos
hi ci eron ese “scorecard”, |o dieron tanbién
en diferentes secciones, en preparaci 6n, en
respuesta y conunicaciones. Y |e asignaron
un puntaje total para cada seccion. Y
después, dentro de cada secci 6n, cada

métrica tenia una parte de ese total, ¢no?
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Ent onces no es -- hay un nivel de
subj etividad en decir, “Bueno, este debe
tener 20 y este debe tener 30”. No hay una
regla diganos -- “a priori” no hay un
estandar que exista de una escuel a de
i ngenieria que diga, “Tiene que ser -- en
una energencia, esto tiene 20 y esto tiene
30”. Entonces, cuando entranos al proceso,
ya estaba el New York Scorecard.

Cuando el comté que se formd para
mrar todas |las nétricas enpez6é a nmirar
eso, pues, esto era uno de |os temas que
eran, yo diria, de los nés dificiles de
abar car porque se conocia nuy poco sobre
“what” -- bueno, mejor -- no habia muchas
bases para -- existentes sobre respuesta de
energencia en |la Autoridad de Energia
El éctrica. Se reconocia que era al go bien
| nportante y se reconocia que era un --
esas métricas de enmergencia eran de una
caracteristica diferente de | as nornal es,
¢no?

Ent onces cuando se mro y se tratd de
decir, “Bueno, basado en |la diligencia que

se ha hecho, en la investigacion que se ha
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hecho, ¢cono deberianos de pesar estas
diferentes actividades?”. Se hizo un
intento, se sonmetio a discusion con |a P3A
y sus consultores. Ellos nos dieron
“feedback”. O sea, nos dieron respuestas y
dijeron que, en ciertas cosas, no
deberianps hacer tal cosa. Tuvinps esa
retroal i nentaci 6n, se tond en cuenta y

| | eganps a una concl usi 6n.

Ese fue el proceso, ¢no?, basado en |a
experiencia de nuestros expertos en el tem
que habian trabajado en energencias y
teni endo en cuenta |a infornaci 6n que
teni anos en ese nonento sobre |a Autoridad
y las caracteristicas de los tipos de
energenci a que habian ocurrido en Puerto
Rico. Tratanos de equilibrar, diganos,
todo eso para Ilegar a un puntaje total vy
dividir ese puntaje entre las diferentes
metricas.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: A ver si yo entendi
de su testinonio o de sus expresiones
ahora. Prinmero, usted acaba de decir que
reconoce que de donde viene |0 que se esta

adopt ando en Puerto R co no hay una
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met odol ogi a universal, uno. Dos, reconoce
que | o que se esté haciendo en Puerto Rico
se basa en ese estado de Nueva York, que es
de los prinmeros que adoptO este sistema de
punt uaci on.
THE WTNESS: Ese es m entendi m ento.
Si .
CHAI RVAN AVILES: Y tercero, que este
proceso o esta nmetodologia o este -- no, no
| e vanmos a || amar metodol ogia cientifica,
pero si en cierta nedida es una
di stribucion. ¢Esa distribucién, usted
reconoce, tiene un elenmento subjetivo?
THE WTNESS: Es correcto.
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: My bi en.
MR SAADE: ¢Puedo tener una pregunta
de seguimento a |l o que ha dicho el
testigo?
1:50:24, 909 In 6 alaln 11

Q Sr. Hurtado.

A Si, licenciado.

Q Primero que todo, ¢esta de acuerdo
conm go que este Negociado tiene autoridad para
exam nar | o que sea que se haya hecho en Nueva

York y decir, “Eso no protege aqui”? ¢Si o no?
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A Si.

Q G aci as.

Ora pregunta. Si yo voy entonces a la fuente
de Nueva York, ¢usted | o que ne esté diciendo es
que yo voy a encontrar la msnma distribucion
valorativa de la columa derecha que esta en el
“annex” sonetido a la valorizacion -- a la
eval uaci 6n de este Negociado? ¢Es |a msna?

A No.

Q No.

O sea --

1:51: 07, pagina 909 In 15

MS. MERCADO Margarita Mercado en
representaci on de LUVA. Tengo unas

preguntas para el Ing. Cosne.

Creo que | e hace falta el m créfono.
1:51: 27, pagina 909 antes de la In 19
MS. MERCADO El anejo -- el Exhibit

31.

1:51: 41, pagina 909 In 21 ala 910 In 5

Q ¢Tiene el Exhibit 3172

A Um j um

Q Ing. Cosme, sé que ayer habl amps un
poquito de al gunas preguntas que |le voy a hacer,

pero proneto no repetir mucho. Le pregunto, en
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| a tarde de hoy, se | e han hecho unas preguntas
sobre su testinonio, Exhibit 31, del 17 de
novi enbre de 2021. ¢Eso es correcto?

A Si.

Q Y conp parte de ese testinonio, usted
tiene unas opiniones suyas 0 vierte opiniones en
torno al tema que estanos discutiendo hoy de |os
“maj or outage event netrics”, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.

Q Y entiendo que esas son opini ones
i ndi vi dual es suyas. ¢Si 0 no?

A Son opi niones, si. Qpiniones mias.

Q Le pregunto, al usted verter esas
opi ni ones, ¢usted -- ¢esas son | as opini ones
tambi én de la Oficina | ndependi ente de
Prot ecci 6n al Consum dor o son suyas?

A Son varias opiniones. Algunas pudieran
ser conpartidas, otras pudieran ser nias.

Q Pues, entonces ne interesaria saber, ¢las
que usted vierte en la padgina 5y 6 de
testinoni o, enpezando en |la pregunta 196 --
bueno, la pregunta esta en la 196 y la
contestaci 6n esta hasta la linea 230. La
pregunta esta en inglés, asi que la voy a |eer

en inglés: “Wat do you think about najor
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outage event ‘MOE' incentive performance
metrics?” ¢Esa es la pregunta en las |ineas 196
ala 97?
A Um jum
Q Asi que, segun esta formulada |a
pregunta, entiendo que aqui usted esté vertiendo
su opini on individual sobre |as metricas “major
out age events”.
MR VAZQUEZ: (bjetanps. Eso no fue
l o que él dijo.
MS. MERCADO Le estoy preguntando.
1:53:43, 910 In 13 hasta 910 In 16
THE WTNESS: Repitene |a pregunta.
BY MS. MERCADOC
Q Puedo | eer la pregunta, que esta
formul ada en inglés, pero asi se presentd su
testinmonio. Esa pregunta en las lineas 196 a la
197, le preguntaron su opinion, |a de usted,
Gerardo Cosnme.
MR VAZQUEZ: (bjetanps nuevanent e.
Ella estéd diciendo que | e preguntaron su
opi ni on.
M5. MERCADO En |a contestaciéon --
MR VAZQUEZ: No.
M5. MERCADO -- anterior, él me dijo
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que hay al gunas porciones de su

testinonio -- son sus opiniones

I ndi vi dual es. Estoy indagando para ver si

esa es su opinion,

MR VAZQUEZ: Correcto.
1:54:43, 910 In 22 ala 911 In 8

Q ¢Es su opini on?

A Si.

Q Ayer habl anbs que -- usted nme contesté
que, en térmnos de nétricas de desenpefio de una
conpafia de servicios el éctricos, usted no tiene
experiencia en el disefio de ese tipo de
metricas, ¢correcto?

A ¢En las nétricas de qué?

Q Metricas de desenpefio de una conpafiia de
servicio el éctrico. ¢Usted no tiene experiencia
di sefiando ese tipo de meétricas?

A Est abanps habl ando de nétrica de
desenpefio, ¢pero en el especifico de...?

Q En general. En el disefio de |as
metricas.

A En general. ¢Ayer estabas habl ando en
general ?

Q Bueno, hoy le pregunto, ¢tiene esa

experiencia? ¢Ha diseflado -- voy a retirar la
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pregunt a.

¢Ha di sefiado nétricas de desenpefio
relacionas -- que apliquen, para ser un poquito
mas especifica, al tema de hoy de mane --
preparaci 6n y manej 0 de una energencia -- que
afecte al sistema el éctrico?

A No. Pero --

A preguntas --

A Pero --
Q Ya ne contest6. No se preocupe.
A Si, pero soy ciudadano de Puerto Rico y

he sufrido |as enmergencias, que nucha de |a
gente que trabaj 0 este plan no Ias han sufrido,
y yo las sufri.

Q Le voy a pedir que se -- le dejé
contestar, pero esa parte no fue responsiva a
la --

M5. MERCADO Que se le instruya que

con --
1:56:11, 911 In 12 ala |ln 18 (Hay lineas de Qy
A demas.)

Q Por favor, vaya a las |ineas 228 a la 229
y ne deja saber si estoy |eyendo correctanente
| a opini6on suya en este testinonio, que usted

est& de acuerdo con que se aprueben métricas de
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“estimated time of restoration”. (Eso es
correcto?

A Si.

MS. MERCADO Yo no tengo mas
preguntas para él.
Pues, me nmuevo al Dr. Irizarry.
Que ya nos conocenps, ingeniero.
1:56:52, 911 In 22 ala 914 In 7

Q Le voy a hacer referencia en su
testimonio, el Exhibit 7y al Exhibit 16, si
quiere, para que |l o pueda --

Ingeniero, tiene el Exhibit 7. S puede ir a
| a pagi na 25.

A Buenas tardes, licenciada. Tengo conm go
el Exhibit --

Q El Exhibit 7

A -- y estoy en |la pagina 25.

Q Voy a hacer referencia a las lineas 14 y
15 de ese testinonio.

A Si.

Q ¢Es correcto que en esas |lineas se estd
del i neando una nétrica o una propuesta de
metrica que dice -- el titulo de la nétrica es
“Emer gency Response Tinme”?

A cSe refiere a la Tabla 5?
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Q Tabla 5 en la pagina -- si me -- yo se lo
repito, no se preocupe, para que estenos claros.
Pagi na 25, las |lineas que estan a mano

i zquierda, ¢las ve? En |os nuneros de |as

| ineas --
A Si.
Q -- 14y 15.
A Si.

Q En esas |ineas especificas, se nmenciona
“Enmergency Response Tinme".

A Correcto.

Q Y, si se va a la columa de esa msm --
en esas msmas lineas, pero la tercera columa
que dice “Férmula de la Métrica” o “Metric
Fornula” --

A Si.

Q -- ahi se describe “percent of electric
emer gency responses withing 60 m nutes each
year”, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.

Q Y tiene un asterisco.

A Si.

Q Ese asterisco hace -- Ilama a | o que
conocenobs conb una nota al calce, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.
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Q Esa nota al cal ce ahi abajo se |lam
la -- se enunmera la 29, ¢icorrecto?

A No. El asterisco hace referencia a lo
que esta escrito justo después de donde dice
“Tabla 5”.

Q Ah. Correcto. Ala tabla. Tiene razdn
Vanos a ser especificos.

Usted se estd refiriendo a la linea 19, Tabla
5, Ejenplos de Métricas para |l a Seguridad
Publica -- para Lograr Seguridad Publi ca.

A No. Cuando usted me dijo que “percentage
of electric emergency responses wthin 60
m nutes each year” tiene un asterisco --

Q Si. Correcto.

A -- ese asterisco se refiere a lo que esta
escrito entre las lineas 20 y la 22.

Q Ah. Tiene -- okay. Si, de acuerdo

Le pregunto entonces, esa nétrica “Energency
Response Tinme”, definida conpb |a acabanos de
| eer, “percent of electric emergency responses
within 60 mnutes each year”, ¢esa nmétrica la
di sefid6 usted? O sea, ¢usted pensO en esa
metrica y definio la métrica de esa forma?
Usted, de forma original, si |o podenos --

A No. ES una nétrica que identifiqué en la
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literatura.
Q En la literatura.
Y esa |literatura es -- |le hago referencia a

Exhibit 16, que se | o entregaron -- entiendo que
se | o entregaron.

A ¢Esta contenido aqui?

Q El Exhibit 16. Ay, perddon. Pensé que se
| o habian entregado. M excuso.

¢Lo tiene en su ma --

A Tengo el Exhibit 16.

Q Haci endo referencia a esa Exhibit 16, lo
dirijo a la pagina interna de ese docunento, que
es la pagina 22.

A ¢La pagina del docunento original o la
que usted identifica com LUVA?

Q Bueno, el docunento original es la 22
La de LUWVA es la 27.

A Estoy en |a pagina.

Q Ckay.

Digane si no es cierto -- vanps a |la Tabla 7.

A Si.

Q Y digame si no es cierto que |a segunda
metrica de esa tabla es a la que usted --

A Correcto.

Q -- es a la que usted hace referencia --
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A Si.
Q -- en |la pagina 25, Tabla 5, de su
t estinonio.
A Si.

Q Le pregunto, para usted -- ya sabenmpbs que
sel ecciond esa tabla porque la -- de esta
literatura Exhibit 16. Pero para sugerirla para
que el Negociado en |a tarde de hoy, pues, usted
prestd testinmonio sugiriendo una nmétrica de
seguridad conmo esta o esta metrica. ¢Usted
eval ué alguna utilidad, otra conpafia de
servicio el éctrico especifica que actual nente
i mpl enente esa misma metrica con esos
par anet r os?

A M experiencia personal

Q La pregunta es si usted evaluo otra
utilidad, informacion o estudio si otra
utilidad -- conpafiia de servicio eléctrico tiene
esta msm nmetrica como usted |a define aqui

A Las conpafiias el éctricas que yo usé para
la --

Q No. Yo estoy preguntando especificanente
para esta metrica --

A Si.

Q ¢Cuél ?  ¢Cual especifico --
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A La Autoridad de Energia El éctricay la
Autoridad de las Fuentes Fluvial es.

Q ¢Perdon?

A Las dos conpaifiias el éctricas que yo hago
referen -- cuando hago m analisis, no porque |lo
busco en la literatura, son la Autoridad de
Energia El éctrica --

Q Pero yo | e estoy --

A -- y la Autoridad de | as Fuentes
Fl uvi al es.

Q Ckay. La Autoridad de Energia El éctrica.
Entonces, |a Autoridad de Energia El éctrica,
esa nétrica que mde el porciento de respuesta a
energencia dentro de |l os 60 mnutos, ¢aplica esa

metrica especificamente? ¢Se ha inplenmentado?

A Lo del tienpo de respuesta, Ssi.

Q No. M pregunta es sencilla. Esta msm
metrica, ¢si o no? ¢Usted la evalud aplicable a
| a Autoridad de Energia Electrica, esa msna
metrica?

A ¢Qué significa -- no conprendo | a
pregunt a.

Q Est anps habl ando de una nmétrica de
respuesta de energencia, ¢correcto?

A Si.
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Q Y ya usted me dijo que la fuente de esa
metrica propuesta es este Exhibit 16 que
acabanos de eval uar, ¢correcto?

A Correcto.

Q ¢De ahi usted |la obtuvo?

A De ahi cogi la idea, si.

Q La idea.

Y yo | e pregunto si usted sabe si esa idea que
usted tond de esa otra publicaci on actual mente
esta inplenentada en al guna otra conpafiia de
servicio eléctrico. ¢Si o no? ¢Lo sabe o no?

A Act ual nente, no porque --

Ckay. Ya.
-- las dos que usé son --
Esa es m pregunta. Ya ne --

-- conpafiias que no estan operando hoy.

> O O > O

Es que --
2:04:16, 914 In 14 hasta 914 I n 24
M5. MERCADO Si. Pues, |e estaba
preguntando si --
CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Si, pero ne confundi
porque él habia dicho que |o habia
estudi ado con |a Autoridad de Energia
El éctrica y la Autoridad de |as Fuentes

Fluviales. Y entonces conp -- él habia
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contestado eso. Y entonces usted | e hace

nuevamente |a pregunta, pero se |la hace en

tiempo actual. Y entonces él contesta que
no porque actual nente ni la Autoridad ni

Fuentes Fluvial es existen. Entonces estoy

confundi do. Necesito que ne acl aren eso.

M5. MERCADO La pregunta es sencilla.

Para escoger esta nmétrica, si evalu6 otras

conpaifias de servicio el éctrico que tengan

I mpl ement adas actual mente esta métrica, vy

me contestd que no.

BY M5. MERCADO

Q Le pregunto, ahora habl ando de esa
eval uaci 6n que usted hi zo, ¢conoce de una
conpafiia de servicio el éctrico que haya --
cunmpl a con esos paranetros de esa nétrica de
respuesta en 60 m nutos?

A La mayor parte de |las enpresas el éctricas
que yo conozco hacen un esfuerzo significativo
para atender una energencia en un periodo corto
de tienpo.

M pregunta no fue esa.

Q

A Una hora --
Q Si nolaentendi6 --
A

Estoy tra --
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Q Si usted no la entiende --

A No, no. Si --

Q -- yo se |la puedo repetir.

A -- la entendi. Estoy tratando de
contestar.

Q Pero hay al guna razén que yo creo --

MS. MERCADO Y voy a pedir que se

instruya --
BY MS. MERCADO

Q Le estoy preguntando si cunplen con | os
60 m nutos, no |os esfuerzos que pueden tratar

de hacer para cunplir una nétrica

A Necesi to dat os.

Q Usted tiene evidencia --

A Necesito dat os.

Q Usted preparO esta nétrica y la sometio
al Negoci ado.

A Correcto.

Q Yo | e estoy preguntando si al guna
conpafia de servicio el éctrico que usted haya
y escuche que es servicio el éctrico -- que haya
revi sado cunpl e, usted eval u6 su “performance”
| os datos de conp estan cunpliendo y si cunplen
con estos 60 mnutos. ¢Si 0 no?

A No eval ué datos recientes de enpresas
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el éctricas para determnar si cunmplen o no con
la metrica.

Q No tendria mas preguntas para el testigo.
2:06:21, 915 Inl1 ala 916 In 7

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Buenas tardes.

Para el Sr. Gomez.

EXAM NATI ON OF ABNER GOVEZ
BY COMM SSI ONER RAMOS
BY COW SSI ONER RAMOS

Q Puede utilizar el Exhibit 11

A Si.

Q Exhibit 11, Tabla 2-26, la fase de
preparaci on.

A Si. La tengo.

Q Usted indicod hace un tienmpo que es
extremadanente inportante para nmanej o de una
energencia y respuesta de una energencia la
parte de preparacion.

A Pr epar aci on.

Q C ertanente, hay preparativos que uno
|l eva a cabo todo el afo.

A Todo el afo.

Q Correcto.

De esta lista que tenenos aqui y de |las

preguntas que |le hizo | a Com sionada Ugarte
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horita, yo entiendo que el 2.6, 2.7 --

A Uno punto seis --

Q Perdonane, 1.6, 1.7 y 1.8.

A Si .

Q Yo entiendo que esos tres renglones son
cosas que LUVA esta constantenente haciendo y
cunpl i endo.

A Si. Distingo la 1.7, Comi sionado,
porque, a pesar de que durante el afio se hacen
| as gestiones para establecer |os acuerdos con
| a “nutual aids”, pero el proceso de |as
conferencias si se hacen ya de cara a la
respuesta a la enmergencia, para darle un
ej enpl o, 48 horas antes, 72 horas antes.

Q Ckay.

A Hago esa distinciodn, ¢verdad? En al guna
parte quizas tiene algo que ver, pero no -- en
la 1.7.

Q Ademds que esas que yo le dije, ¢hay
al guna en esa parte de la tabla que usted crea
que --

A No. La 1.6 son gestiones que se hacen
durante -- que son parte de un ciclo, y tanbién
el 1.8. ¢Por qué? Porque -- y si me permte

para explicarle el porqué de la diferencia, el
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contraste.

Q Por favor.

A Uno punto seis, tU no puedes adiestrar
una persona en mejores practicas del NNMSy |os
| CS 48 horas antes. Los adiestras durante el
tienpo. Es el proceso de validar que Terry
Tonsi va a estar haciendo la funcion X, vy él
tiene las cualificaciones que pide FEMA. Lo
estoy dando cono ejenplo porque €l esta aqui.

Q Correcto.

A Y la 1.8 es validar qué inventario
tenenos. Pero, obvianente, el proceso de
inventario, que yo no soy el que trabaja con
eso, es del “day-to-day”, porque entra y sale
equipo; lo que le Ilaman “FIFO y “LIFO, el
acr oni no.

Q d aro.

Yo entiendo que usted no prepard o no tuvo que
ver con |a preparaci on del resto de la tabla.
Pero igual que esas hay otras, en |a Tabla 2-26,
que son de -- simlares en ese sentido, que son
acciones o iniciativas que LUVA debe estar
| | evando a cabo todo el afio. Hay -- no sé si
usted es |a persona ideal, pero hay dos que se

refieren a “nmutual assistance”. El 11 dice
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“Mutual Assistance” y la 4 “Crewming”. ¢Usted ne
puede explicar cual es la diferencia entre esas
dos, o mas o nmenos qué conllevaria cunplir con
esa nétrica?

A Yo | e puedo dar un ejenplo, pero creo que
el conpafiero Terry Tonsi esté& més famliarizado
con estas nmétricas y creo que es |la persona
correcta para contestarle.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  (kay.

M. Tonsi.

MR TONSI: Yes.

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  Did you get the
question, or would you prefer for me to ask
it again in English?

MR TONSI: Yes, please. |f you don't
mnd --

COW SSI ONER RAMOS:  (kay.

EXAM NATI ON OF TERRY TONSI
BY COW SSI ONER RAMOS
2:12:37, 917 In 20 ala 23 (la In 24 debe ir en
Normal A.)

MR. SAADE: Con todo respeto -- excuse
me. No creo que le esté contestando a
Honor abl e Com sionado. Que conteste |la

pregunt a.
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COW SSI ONER MATEG: (I naudi bl e.)
MR SAADE: (lnaudible.) Ckay.
BY COMM SSI ONER RAMOS:
Q Pl ease continue, sir.
2:24:59, 926 In 23
CHAI RVAN AVI LES:  Arkansas,
M ssi ssippi vy...
COW SSI ONER MATEQ  Loui si ana.
CHAI RVAN AVI LES:  Arkansas,
M ssi ssi ppi y Loui si ana.
2:29:08, 929 Inl alaln?9
MS. RIVERA: (Inaudible.)
COW SSI ONER MATEC: (I naudi bl e.)
MS. RIVERA: Licenciada Rivera para
efectos del registro. Quiero estar clara
con lo de las fechas, |as ordenes emitidas
por el Negoci ado.
COW SSI ONER MATEG:  Um j um
MS. RIVERA: Fueron dos: una es con
relacion a lo de los -- obvianente, |la
solicitud del --
COW SSI ONER MATEQ  Los subsi di os.
MS. RIVERA: -- sefor presidente,
correcto.

COMM SSI ONER MATEO. Si. De esas tres
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jurisdicciones o de alguna otra que nos
sonet an.

M5. RIVERA: Correcto. Y la segunda
es con relacion a --

COW SSI ONER MATEOQ: La segunda --
ayer yo hice una pregunta al Sr. Fonseca
sobre unas secciones de |a propuesta de
LUMA en | a que hay unos escenarios o
ci rcunstanci as en | os que LUVA propone que,
de darse esas circunstancias, se les releve
de cunplimento con la nétrica. Sin
enbargo, de |la propuesta no surge cono se
i npl ementaria ese relevo. Y yo presenté
ms preguntas y el problema que presenta no
tener una propuesta especifica. E hice
hi ncapi é en las paginas 35y 36 y 37 de la
versi on revi sada del Anejo 9. Pero pedi
tanbi én que, si hay al gun otro mecani sno de
rel evo propuesto para que una nétrica en
al guna circunstancia no sea aplicada, que
nos i ndi quen qué sol uci 6n proponen para
| npl ement arl a.

MS. RIVERA: Okay. Con relacidn a la
prinmera orden, ¢no establ ecieron un térmno

hasta qué fecha entonces tendrianos para
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someter --
COW SSI ONER MATEQ  Para anbas
ordenes --
MS. RIVERA: Para anbas.
COW SSI ONER MATEO.  -- el 21 de

febrero de 2023 es |a fecha en que LUVA
debe soneter la informaci6on solicitada y
notificarla a todas |as partes, conpb se ha
hecho con todo en este proceso. Y el 28 de
febrero de 2023 es la fecha limte para que
| os interventores presenten |la respuesta,
conmentario o informaci 6n que tengan en
cuanto a | o que haya sonmetido LUVA el 21 de
febrero.

MS. RIVERA: Ckay. My
respet uosanente solicitanps si ese térmno
se nos pudi era extender varios dias porque,
en m caso, yo voy a estar fuera de Puerto
Rico hasta el 27. Si es posible que se nos
extiendan al gunos dias adicionales, se |lo
agr adeceri anos.

COW SSI ONER MATEQ  El licenci ado --

CHAI RVAN AVILES: No nos adel ant enos.

COW SSI ONER MATEOQ.  Exact o.

CHAI RMAN AVI LES: Si el licenciado en
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su representaci 6n no puede cunmplir, que nos
| 0 haga saber y tomarenos una
det er m naci on.

MS. RIVERA: (kay, perfecto.

CHAI RVAN AVI LES: Pero yo ustedes,

trabajo para el 28.
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CERTI FI CADO DE LA TAQUI GRAFA

YO, ZAIRA M RANDA, E.R Reporter, menbro de
Ver batim Reporting, LLC

CERTI FI CO que la transcripci 6n que antecede es
un reflejo fiel y exacto de |a grabacién, segin ne
fuera entregada, del caso de epigrafe.

CERTI FI CO ademés que no tengo interés
pecuniario en el resultado de este caso.

v d) Mol

ZAMﬁXFM RANDA
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